Regular Meeting of the City Commission Agenda
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 - 7:30 p.m. Remote Meeting — Not at City Hall

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Commission and will be
enacted in one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Commission
member so requests, in which event the item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and added
to the Regular Agenda at the end of the items of business.
1. Regular Meeting Minutes of January 5, 2021
2. Special Meeting Minutes of January 5, 2021
3. Approval of Warrant 373
4. Reports and Minutes
a. Senior Advisory Committee — December 16, 2020
Library Advisory Board — December 21, 2020
Environmental Advisory Committee — November 19, 2020
Communication Advisory Committee — December 15, 2020
Planning Commission — October 26, 2020
Planning Commission — November 23, 2020
Historic District Commission — December 2, 2020
Treasurers Report — November & December 2020
COMMUNICATIONS
COUNTY COMMISSIONER AND ELECTED OFFICIAL REMARKS
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
PROCLAMATION
1. Recognition of February 2021 as Black History Month
2. Recognition of Judge David Gubow
3. Recognition of Robert Wittenberg
4. Recognition of Helaine Zack
ITEMS OF BUSINESS

Se@ "o ao0oT

1. Resolution R- 2021: Matter of consideration to approve MKSK as the consultant for the Master Plan
update and that the City Commission authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement for their
services.

2. Resolution R- 2021: Matter of consideration to approve the formation of the Anti-Racism Advisory
Committee.

3. Resolution R- 2021: Matter of a resolution opposing Michigan Senate Bill #0017 — Contracts of Public
Servants with Public Entities.

4. Resolution R- 2021: Matter of consideration to set a public hearing on March 2, 2021 for the 2021
CBDG program year.

5. Boards, Commissions and Committee Appointments: Matter of new appointments of residents to
various Boards, Commissions and Committees.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING

Topic: City Commission
Time: February 2, 2021 07:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Members of the public wishing to comment during the remote electronic meeting or listen only may do so by dialing the phone number
below and enter the meeting ID.

Traditional Telephone (Residents / General Public)
1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)or
1 888 788 0099 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 872 0771 8964
Members of the public wishing to view the meeting live may do so on our YouTube channel. The public will not be able to comment
during the meeting unless the number above is called.

YouTube link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/lUCVvH7h5ZIoSmSevEOt7RUcqg

ite ach Agenda item when that item comes up raio a mn", Please be advised that the Commission Meetings are usually attended by the
acast follow! gm e meeting. The City of Huntington w ods wmp reason nd sel ch as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed material being considered at the meeting,
thre ng days’ notice to the City. Individuals with dis: b auxiliary aids or services shou e City by writing o cali g Tim Rowland, ADA Coordinator, Huntington Woods City Hall, 26815 Scotia,

48501 uau)



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVvH7h5ZIoSmSevE0t7RUcg

Consent Agenda #1

CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
"MINUTES -
Tuesday, January 5 2021 ,
S S 730pm.
Remote Meetlng ’—Not at’ Clty Hall

Mayor Paul called the Meeting to order at 7:30 p.fh'.

PRESENT: Mayor Paul, Mayor Pro Tem Olsman, Commissioner Jenks,
Commissioner Elder, Commissioner Rozell.

ABSENT: None

City Staff Present: City Manager Sulliv

Attorney Rosati and
Finance/Treasurer Director Rowlan L

APPROVAL OF AGENDA |

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Ols conded by Comm1ss1oner

: “None:
Absent: Notie

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Moved by Commissioner Jenks ahd seconded by Mayor Pro Tem
Olsman to approve the January 5, 202,1 Consent Agenda as presented.

Ayes: Paul Olsman ‘Rozell, Jenks Elder
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried.

COMMUNICATIONS
None

COUNTY COMMISSIONER AND ELECTED OFFICIAL REMARKS




County Commissioner Cavell: : : -
e Commissioner Cavell 1ntroduced h1mself as the new Oakland County
Commissioner for District 18. Noted he would provide his cell number to
the City Manager if any Commissioners wanted to contact him.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Joyce Krom — 10422 Hart Avenue
Presented the request for a moral budget including the re- alloca‘uon of pohce funds for

social justice initiatives.

AWARD PRESENTATION

2020 Voting Challenge Award.
Mr. Pernick presented the City of Huntington Woods with a check for $1000 that the
City has pledged to use to purchase library material for the Huntington Woods Anti-
Racism Plan, after Huntington Woods won his second ann voting challenge.
Huntington Woods led Pleasant Ridge, Berkley and Lath Village with an 83 5
percent voter turn out in the November 3 2020 Gener tion. - :

RESOLUTION R -170 -2021
Matter of consideration of approval of the clags acti )
matters of Finkelberg, et al. v City of Huntington' ot al., Oakland County Circuit
Court Case No. 2017-157533-NZ and its relate he Hanover Insurance Group,

Inc. v. City of Huntington Woods, Oakland Cou ty Circuit Court Case 2017-160246-

ettlement Agreement as to the

City Attorney Rosati made no élthat these cases arose after the August 2014 rain event.
The defendants in the case include Oakland County Water Resource Commission
as well as the surrounding communities. A global settlement was put together and the
settlement with respect to Huntington Woods was w1th1n its insurance coverage whrch
meant no funds would come out of the Clty budget. =

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and seconded by Commissioner
Jenks to approve on behalf of Huntlngton Woods the port1on of our
involvement in the resolut1on of' the F 1nkelberg V. Huntlngton Woods
and related Hanover htlgatlon in accordance with the terms of the
Settlement Agreement presented and- recommended by legal counsel as
well as the related cases that are part of the settlement 1nvolv1ng the
August 2014 ﬂood ST : :

Commissioner Comments:v

Rozell - Noted for the record that prior to berng elected to the Clty Commission, he was
a claimant in this lawsuit. He has since signed off and relinquished hlS claim in the suit
allowing him to vote on the matter.



Olsman — Acknowledged the good work of Carol Rosati’s firm in this case and noted
that the City Commission acted fiscally responsible in settling the suit. He is in full
support of the resolution.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell Elder Jenks
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried.

ORDINANCE NO. ' ’

Matter of consideration of the Adopt1on of an Ordmance to amend the C1ty Code of the
City of Huntington Woods, Chapter 24, Offenses, Art1cle 111, Offenses Against the
Person, To Add Offenses for Domestic Assault and Domest1c Assault and Battery

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and seconded by Commrssmner
Rozell to adopt an Ordinance to amend the City Code of the City of
Huntington Woods, Chapter 24, Offense icle III, Offenses Against
the Person, To Add Offenses for Domestic Agsault and Domestic Assault
and Battery

Ayes: Paul; Olsman, Elder, Jenks, Rozell

Nays: None : o

Absent: None
The Motion Carried. =~

REVISION OF 2021 CITY COM

ISSION MEETING DATE SCHEUDLE:

The meeting date of Noveniber.ﬂ 2 Was.fadd.ed for the Organlzational<Meeting as
requiredetheCityCharter o s
Moved by Cornmrss1oner Elder and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem -
Olsman to approve the rev1s1on of the 2021 C1ty Comm1ssron Meeting
Date Schedule ' : : ’

Ayes: Paul, Olsman Elder Jenks Rozell -
Nays: None
Absent: None -

The Motion Carried.

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEE REAPPOINTMENTS:
Matter of reappointment of residents to various Boards, Commissions and Committees.

Mayor Paul presented his mayoral recommendations for the Library Advisory Board,
reappointing Manjula Kaza-Egan and Student Representative, Mia Ceaser and for the
Historic District Commission, Jim Malloure. - :



Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and seconded by Comm1ss1oner
Jenks to approve the Mayoral reappointments of Manjula Kaza-Egan and
Student Representative, Mia Ceaser to the L1brary Advrsory Board and
to the Historic D1strlct Commrsswn J1m Malloure .

Ayes: Paul Olsman Rozell Jenks Elder '
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and seconded by Commissioner
Rozell to approve the reappointments of Linda Solomon and Bree
Stocker-Smart to the Board of Review; David Egan, Sarah Jo Sautter and
Julie Petrik to the Environmental Advisory Committee; Gordon Glidden
to the Construction and Property Maintenance Board of Appeals and
Lenny Newman to the Senior Advisory Committee.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell, Je
Nays: None

.~ Absent: None-

The Motion Carrled

BOARDS. COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTER APPOINTMENTS:
Matter of appointments of res1dents to. Béards, Commrssrons and Comm1ttees

mrnf,gndatmns to_-the Planmng Comm1ssron
appointing Chris Golembiewskiy,Gale Liinden and Todd Sperl to a three year term and
Gordon Glidden to a two year termalong with Mayor Pro Tem Olsman to a one year
term as the Commission Representative and Nina Dodge. Abrams and Beth Applebaum
to the Library Advisory Board.

Mayor Paul presented his mayoral

Moved by Commissioner Rozell and seconded by Commissioner Jenks
to appointment Chris Golembiewski, Gale Linden, Todd Sperl to a three
year term and Gordon Glidden to a two year term: along with- Mayor Pro
Tem Olsman to a one year term as the Commission Representative to the
Planmng Commission and appoint Nina Dodge Abrams and Beth
Applebaum to the L1brary Adv1sory Board.

Ayes: Paul Olsman Rozell, Jenks, Elder
‘Nays: None. v
'Absent: None L
The Motion Carried - =~ -~




Moved by Commissioner Rozell and seconded Commissioner Elder to
appoint Susan Warrow and Norine Zimmer to the Arts and Garden
Board.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell, Jenks, Elder
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried

Moved by Commissioner Jenks and Commissioner Rozell to appoint
Ben King and Melanie Goldberg to the Ethics Committee.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell, Jenks, Elder
Nays: None _
Absent: None

The Motion Carrled ’

“”Zby Comm1ssmner Jenks to
lyisory Committee.

Moved by Comxmssmner Elder and secol
appoint Kate Zenlea to the Environmentd]

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozel
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried

Moved by Mayor Pro ’
Elder to appoint Br
Zoning Board

Ayes: Paul,-Ol§man, Rozell, Jenks, Elder
Nays: None
Absent: None

The MOthIl Carrled

Moved by Comm1ssmner Jenks and seconded by Comm1ss1oner Rozell
to appomtment Heidi Coffman, Bonnle Nowakowsk1 and Lora Frankel to
the Senior Adv1sory Comm1ttee s : R

Ayes: Paul Olsman Rozell Jenks Elder o
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried

Moved by Commissioner Rozell and seconded by Commissioner Elder
to appoint Sue Tanner and Knsta Jahnke to the Commumcat1on
Comm1ttee : : ~ -



Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell, Jenks, Elder
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carrled

Moved by Comm1ss1oner Elder and seconded by Commlssroner J enks to
appoint Suzanne Potter to the Parks and Recreat1on Adv1sory Board

Ayes Paul, Olsman Rozell Jenks Elder
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and seconded by Commissioner
Jenks to appoint Mayor Paul as delegate to SEMCOG and Commissioner
Jenks as the delegate alternate and appoint Commissioner Rozell as the
Michigan Municipal League Legislative '

Ayes: Paul, Olsman Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None
The Motion Carried

CLOSED SESSION: T .
Matter of recessing into Closed, Sess1on pursuant 0 MCL.15.268 immediately following
the Regular Meeting to discus jatio O IR :

Moved by Mayor Pto Temn Olsman and seconded by Commissioner
Rozell to recess into Closed Session pursuant to MCL.15.268
immediately follow1ng the Regular Meetlng to discuss umon
negotiations. :

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell Jenks, Elder
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT '

e Resident Jim Rusk installed the the ice rinks on Men’s Club Field but they are
not ready to skate on yet.

e Reminded residents that snow clearing of the sidewalks is the responsibility of
the homeowners if the DPW is unable to get out and broom them immediately.

Moved from the regular ‘m‘ej_eti'ng :into: 1elose_d '-SCS_.S,i‘_.)h,’at 808 pm " f“ .



Returned from closed session to the regular meeting at 8:27 p.m.

Moved by Commissioner Rozell and seconded by Commissioner Jenks to approve
the tentative agreement for a three-year agreement with the Public Safety
Officer’s Union as presented by the City Manager.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman Jenks, Elder Rozell -
Nays: None '
Absent: None

The Motion Carried

Moved by Commissioner Jenks and seconded by Commissioner Elder to adjourn
the regular City Commission meetmg

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Jenks Elder Rozell
Nays: None .~ .
~ Absent: None o
The Motion Carried, meeting adjour 29 pm.

di Earckholtz, City Clerk

Robert F. Paul, III, Mayor



Consent Agenda #2

CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, January 5, 2021
6:45 p.m.

Remote Meeting — Not at City Hall

Mayor Pro Tem Olsman called the Meeting to order at 6:48 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Paul, Commissioner Rozell, Commissioner Elder and
Commissioner Jenks

ABSENT: Mayor Pro Tem Olsman

INTERVIEW OF CANDIDATES FOR VACANCIES ON BOARDS AND COMMITTEES
The City Commission interviewed candidates for the vacancies on boards and
commissions.

6:45 Martin Ferman

DISCUSSION OF CANDIDATES AND VACANCIES
Commissioners discussed the candidates for the board and commission vacancies.

Mayor Pro Tem Olsman entered the meeting at 7:10 p.m.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None

Moved by Commissioner Rozell and seconded by Commissioner Elder to adjourn the Special
Meeting of the City Commission.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Jenks, Elder, Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None _

The Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Heidi Barckholtz, City Clerk



"Jipne [[nJ 03 193[qns ‘pred pue paaoidde aq mﬁ..ooﬂo ¢$ Jo Junoure o ur § y3nory; | sofed uo Mmo.m ‘87 Arenuef pue

020 ‘1€ 19quia09(] uadm1aq pred pue 707 ‘7 Areniqa,f £q snp 1odsy UOHNQLISI(] S[qeAeJ SIUNOJDY S} UO PASI] SE STUSWIOSINGSIP pue

SI9JSuen payoene S ey IsuorssTurwo)) £4q papoddng _ Honoﬂmmgo.o £Q PaAOIN
'NOLLN'TOSHH
CLEH INVIIVM
INALI VANIDV

C# JUISUOD




00°SZT°‘T

00°0G6L'T X0d NOIIONAL TIVISNI . )
00°GLE HINLXIE IHOIT TIVISNI . 071 ‘OIMLOETE HIVIOONW 0G0T11 2866¢€ 9 1202/L0/10
0L°68T STYIYILYN SNOQYVZVH ONI S¥9-I¥1 NOSHHIVH 67000 1866¢€ . 9 1202/L0/T0
00°060°L NOILITARNOD MHOMJTIIIL LIANY NYSI¥HISOD YINVH 6GTTT 0866¢€ 9 T202/L0/T0
00°061 ONINVITO MNYL HSIA 00 SHYAIVHED FTILIT 97600 6L66E 9 T202/L0/T0
G602t
Lz 0g SEITddNS FOTAJO0
65 %2 SYEAANIL .
60°99 S4I7ddNs AOIJILO0 S100d0dd HDIJIIO 91 vLESO 8L66E 9 T202/L0/10
00°009 YIATIYM FONYVEASNI HITVIH TYANNY-Id TIAH ANILSIUA 00€00 LL66E 9 1202/L0/T0
86796 Z 09 61ILIE 07 LNIWHSINJIVO *0°d WYYHOS ZId9HH 6VCIT 9L66€ 9 1202/L0/1T0
00°00% ‘¥ KOO¥ -7T00d NOIIVIQIWIE CIOW SEADIAYAS AJFAAQDHY NYITIVND 29211 GL66E 9. 1202/L0/T0
00°00% INAWAYd FLYOITINA ANAATA HJYOSANYTI SMVO IVTED 092TT 7L66€ 9 1202/L0/T0
007026 SYIVLS AIVNdIT NOILVOI¥EVd TYLEW SHIYT ILYMID EVZTT €L66E 9 1202/L0/1T0
00°GL ANSSI-Td MOTANT LYLZT ANAITE ANOY NOILDAYLSNOD LYTdD OSIN ZL66E 9 1202/L0/10
00°G502 ONILSEL FIAROTAWH TENOILVANDD0 SNT IAOVINVAAY ISUIA LY¥0T TL66E 9 T202¢/L0/10
79 €q¢g
LL %2 SANOTD
667891 S9vd
80°001 SYANIT » $9v4 :
0Z2°09 SOvYd NOILYY0d¥0D XA1ddAS TIHZH 860€0 0LE6E 9 T202/L0/10
§6°GG . QENEI¥YHS NIVHD SMMOM MVYS 1IOITTIH $9000 6966¢€ 9 1202/L0/10
gz 9z¢e SEHSYM ¥¥D ALIAVS DITdad HSYM OINY ALIY-INOA 89G0T 8966¢€ 9 1Z02/L0/1T0
9€£°96¢C S3I7Tddns SIdv¥d OINVY YATYEA 77801 L966€E 9 - '1202/L0/7T0
8T 1Zh SEITA4NS NOILVHAIDHA ONI NOLONIHIMOM~TIVANYED TOSLO 9966¢€ 9 T202/L0/10
00°L0S ADEHD ONILVEHH NOSYESHEd NOIIVYd0d¥d03 ILINOD ch660 §966¢€ 9 T20Z/L0/T0
00°00S JIHSYEANAN 1202 TIONQOD JHHSYHLYM ¥IAAIE NOLNITO €E€ETO0 7966¢ 9 1202/L0/10
g8 €22 SHITAdNS ONI ‘EDIA¥MAS INAWAINOE ATATINYOD SOLOT £€966€ 9 1202/L0/10
00°06 XLLOd Y1404 HOIAYIS NOILVLIINYS S.90d LTIVO 2966¢ 9 T202/L0/10
SL E0T’'T
00°680°T NOQDVA LY09 XT1Id
I1°1T HONYNIINIVH ININdINOA
¥9° L AONYNIINIVH ENIAWIIN0E INIWAIN0E NMYT SONITIIg 72000 1966¢ 9 . 120Z/L0/TO
L0°T02°T
L0 9FE | FAV0SE FI0M ONITIAILS - ’ .
00°GG8 gIVddd FTOIHIA 00 INIWIINDE HYIJI OTIOAY TT000 0966€ 9 1zoz/Lo/t0
0Z°99 .
8L°02 AIALIVE INOHJOUDINW - . :
472847 SYIANNYI ONI SEDIAYES TYLIAYD NOZYWY 169601 6G66€E 9 1202/L0/T0
00°99T1 SINd NOINN GZ TIDNNOD HWOSAY NYOIHOIW 70000 8566¢ 9 1202/L0/T0
G6°T100°€ SINYd 3 IV0D FO¥Od-A : ‘ NIYI¥ G 0€ZTT LGS66E 9 1202/L0/T0 .
0V 261 SINENIS ILITAAY SYHAIYISMIN AJNLNID ISTZ 098L0 9G666¢ 9 1202/L0/10
¥9° %91 dIWYTD ISNVYHXHE HIXY % FWYdd MDOQdL dTIIW T1 6V0TT GG66¢ 9 1202/L0/10
00° 06 SEINNIN ¥dZ 0202/€2/1T SITIVd IMMIN - 8SCTT - 7566¢€ S 1202/L0/10
LODY dV¥ - 2NVH ¥VLSOVTId 9 ueq
JUNOUY uotadTansag SUIeN IOPUDA | IOPUSA pret-lite) jued a3eQ 308UD
spoomuoilbutiunyg :9d
1202/82/10 - TZ0Z/T0/10 WOYA HLVYA MDOHEHD i, TITILSC :x9sn
8/T KNd 0%:2T T20Z2/62/T0

SQOOM NOLONILNAH .20 ALID Y04 YHLSIDHY MDHHD



007009

IAY JO9TIVI 89.2T ANAAWE ANOH ONIEWNTd SNYAR OSIR 7200% 9 1202/11/10
00°000°T ¥I90OILOIA OPEET ANAJIHT aNOH™ 9g1d 3 NIVIA AONIDYHAWH OSIN €£Z007% 9 1202/11/10
00°SL FITIYSYT 65621 ANNITE ANOYD QIV¥TIIM ‘EREVHONG OSIR 2200¥ 9 T20C/T1/10
00°01¢€ HIANAC 9€£8GZ ANAITE ANOH NOILDNYISNOD ZSd JSIN - Tzoow 9 1202/11/10
00°SL NOISONIM GSG0T aNQIFY aNodg SYTI900d ‘SATIEA OSIH 0200% 9 1202/TT/10
00°06T MOTANT PLLOT QNAAFY dNOd 00 2€a OSIN 6TO0Y 9 T202/TT/T0
00°00zZ°¢ I9VYH TZT0T ANAATE dNOd HLIEY ‘“TIIS¥YD OSIN 8T00¥ 9 T202/11/10
00°9%T NONMEA ZOTET ANAATY aNOg 0D S0¥d Qd¥M T % O JSIH LTOO0% 9 T20Z/T1/10
00°62T’T MOTANT 8ZTET ANNITI ANOYE ONI ¥¥IS 3InTd OSIN 9T00¥% 9 T20C/11/10
00°6L NTOONIT L9L2T ANAARA ANOD IOITIE 'SEMOVE 2SIK GTOO¥ 9 1202/11/10
00°000°T aATd ITIVSYT GL00T ANQIEY dNOd ONI ¥MI¥anY 02680 FT00¥ 9 T202/11/70
00°0ST ITIN 0T M 00T0T ANAATY ANOH ALITIGOW I3IY DSIN €T00¥% 9 T20Z/T1/10
00°992 ANIAYN £€£.ZT ANAITY ANOL 00 ONIQTINY HOVM AQNY DSIH Z100% 9 120Z/11/10
00°GL ITIYSYT $G80T ANAIHE aNOd NOIIDOMISNOD SHMOLS O ¥ OSIN TT00% 9 TZ02/T1I/10
00081 NONYEA S870T ANAITT ANOd SYAIIND SSHATHYAS € OSIH 0T00% 9 1202/1T/T0
00°62S INTZHdOTIATA SSENISAL 07T ATd0HEd ¥NOX €90TT 6000% 9 120Z/L0/T0
00°009 FIATIYM SNI HITYEH ONIVILLIA ATTIIHS 8Z%00 8000% 9 1202/L0/1T0
05702 TI0 NOIIVYOJ¥OD TIO 00SHA 72801 LO0O¥ 9 120Z/L0/10
9€°09€’T SENOHd TTHD SSETIITM NOZIIIA T8LVO 9000% 9 1202/L0/10
98°191°¢ SAITIINS *d¥0D TYILANAL 6GCT1T S000% 9 1Z02/L0/1T0
88685
880§ SHMIL
00°GE€S SEAIL *OD SYUWIVSHTIOHM TIIL - IML ?T9€0 7000% 9 T20Z/L0/T0
00°698°T AON HOIA¥YES HNINVIATO "ONI SEOIAYES ALITIOVE 4 HIATYT T0LOT €000¥% 9 1202/L0/T0
9€°€LE SAWY'T adT “0D X1ddns TYNIRIEL 6€950 Z2000% .9 1202/L0/10
*0Z2°2Z08§ SHARA NIWAY -¥Sd elsAN LLLOT “T000F 9 T202/L0/10
00°00G’T FAAIYM SNI HITYIH . JUNILS YOI¥H - €8610 0000% 9 1202/L0/10
A A4 020Z Ddd -120 SONIATIOHHLIM IIOMIAd -NYDIHOIW J0 FLVLS 8980T 6666€ 9 1202/L0/T0
L0 6GE ONILIHDIVY NOILVYOdd0D HUYHS EVITT 8666¢€ - 9 T202/L0/T0
L8 LSY ¥OTTIY G009 aNAIFY IIKW YATTIN TANHYS 19211 L666€ 9 1202/L0/T0 -
L6°TL6'T
9L"€LT'T TEAd TISAIA
87 -9¢€8 TINA THSHIA
€L°T96 TEINA TASIIA *ONI ‘SHINYIWOD WAZTOMIEd WM 80100 9666¢ 9 1202/L0/10
§Z°2S¥ SHNd NOINO TIDNAOD YOHVYT SHEADIAIO HOIT0d 0€90T G666€ 9 1202/L0/10
8% " 06¢€ SENd NOINA HOIW A0 N, SSY S¥FDIJAIO FDITO4 18100 7666€ 9 T202/L0/10
Sh 69T . SHITddNS MdA SIHOIHH NOSIAYW MAIMIA vZE60 €666€ 9 ©1202/L0/10
007009 YHAAIYM SNI HITIYAH NASTO HIOA 62700 Z2666¢€ 9 1202/L0/10
8v°6£2°T ANOA HSN¥E NOINIWOJ aTo 8GZ11 T666€ 9 120Z/L0/10
00°00g’¢ 1202 SINd dIHSUAGWNAN D0SSY AIV TYAINW ALNAOD ANVTHAVO z8L80 0666€ 9 1Z202/L0/10
00°0GL 10Y¥EALZ NOILIAL IWH IOTTTIOD ALINAWHOD ANYTIMVO ZEE00 6866€ 9 1202/L0/10
00°86¥
00°6¥%2 NOIIVEILSIONE XFINVHS L
00°6%2 NOIIVYISIONY ANIAFT “d SMUYIR 8080T 8866€ 9 1202/L0/10
9€°812°T
OL"LIT'T LI¥ FIINM 3 HOLINTID . -
997001 ONIEYIE DT MUYEIOR 22601 L866E 9 1202/L0/10
PG 8T0’E ) WYEO0dd DId9L0dATd a0/ YK 9% 190 9866¢ 9 1202/L0/10
007082 NOIIVYISIONY IMSMOHONZYd ¥ HOITOd A0 SATIHD A0 "NSSY IH 92960 G866€ 9 1Z02/L0/T0
00°L02Z : SEADTYIS IOIOA SSATAIIM OULAW OFPTTIT 7866¢€ 9 TZ0Z/L0/TO
00-G€2 HOIAYAS OIANY /OIATIA FAIT IOUAR TheTT £866¢ 9 1202/L0/10

2UNOUWY uot3dTIosag QweN IOPUsA IOPUSDA bifeE1v o) jueqg ?3eg o92Ud

: spoomuolbuTIUNg :gQq
. 1202/82/10 - 1202/1T0/T0 WOYI HI¥YA MOHEHD TTILISL :iosn
8/2¢ :obeg SAOOM NOISNIINAH A0 ALID ¥OdA YHLSIDHEY MOHHD

Wd 0%:ZT Te202/62/10



00°2t

YFTO0D ANYAROD YHALYM FENJOSIY £€80T 09007 9 1202/%1/10
00°0
(8L°9G62) HONYNIINIVH FIDIHIA
8L°96Z ADONYNIINIVH FTOIHIA ONI OWO ¥MOINg IFTOYATHD MUNTY dF 09000 (s)1 9 T202/¥%1/T0
00°00S‘T dooMMd¥d S0¥SZ aNAAHY dNOod NOILDNYISNOD YATSHOHEM LOTO0 9600% 9 120Z/11/10
00°00Z°¢ NYWDJ04d 89LZT ANAAEY ANOd ONIIVAYOXE JdIsSddm T8T0T G500¥% 9 T20Z/11/T0
00°29S
00°G¢L aNNIFE dNOE NONJIHEA S0LOT
00-°SsL HHANAQ 88€9¢ ONNJAFA aANOHE
00°6L TAY NVWDYOd ZGEET QNAAEY ANOd
00°16 NTOONIT S900T dNQAFY aNOd
00°96 YEEROH 8€€9Z QNNIME aNOd
00°6L NYWDYOd 6€LZT ANNIHY ANOT
00°SL NONJEA GETOT ANQITY aNod *ONI ‘EdISTIVM v0ZH0 7S00% 9 T202/11/10
00°02T YHELSIHONIM 9GEET UNAARY ANOd . YIAITO ‘dANOYM OSIH £G00F 9 1202/1t/10
00°6L JY¥H GG80T aNAIHY aNOd ©*0D EDIA¥HAS DHNIATING dALINA 0§S¥v0 2S00% 9 T202/11/10
00°000°T NTOONIT 8I€ET ANAIFY ANOH ONIGHOTd NOLI¥L ‘OSIRN TS007 9 1202/T1/10
007002
00°96 MOTANT 7ZF0T ANAIHY ANOH
00°%0T HAV NYROYOd 92L2T ANAITT dNOH NOIIONYLSNOD MUYNSHIL 08L00 0S00% 9 1202/TT/10
00°GL FAY I¥VH 0900T dNAA®Y ANOYI SYWOHL ’IMSNUYWHHOS OSIH 6¥00F 9 T20Z/TT/10.
00°GL ITIVYSYT G8%0T ANQJIEE aNOd ) ) NOILONYLSNOD SYS 7€060 8%00% 9 1202/11/10
00°082 NTOONIT ¥ZLO0T ONQIEE dNOd SINIAWNNOIIANT SANVYL T I¥IF0™ OSIN L%00Y 9 " T20ZT/TT/10
00°88T JAY NOLSONIM GTLOT ANAIFI ONOE ONITAAONTY YVILWNYI 80880 9%00¥% 9 120Z/T11/10
00°6L NOLONILINAH 8708 ANAJTI aNOd EINNITIQY ’XASHVE OSIN S¥00% 9 T202/TT1/10°
00-0¢ INd ¥EAO ANOATY ONIAIS FAISSITIOOUd OSIN ¥700% 9 T20Z/1T/T0
00°069 HAY NIOTH GOLOT dNALHTY ANOY OIWID ’‘RASIvVd JSIN £7007 9 T202/T1/10
00°ST§ MMOX 6€09C ANNIHI ANOY XYIANIEVYD WOLSAD SHAILOAASYId OSIN Z700¥ 9 T202/TT/10
00°16 YIIHOE SLE€9Z ANNIHY ANO™ NOIIONMISNOD KWOISAD NOIMO OSIH T700% 9 T202/1T/10
007081
00°6GL FAY NIDTI $ZP0T ANQAEY dNOd
00°60T dNOATIYE €IEET ANAIAAT aNOd ONITIAORTY YAITO OSIN 0%00% 9 1202/11/10
00°TO% ‘T AAANNA TOPSZ ANQITE ANOS 0D ¥EEWAT QYYATIOod ."1I°0 OSIK 6£00¥ 9 T202/T1/10
00°GTE HAY Q9¥MAIOOM €9€9Z7 ANAATY ANOYL OT¥IODITE ALID ¥OLOW OSIN 8€00% 9 1202/11/10
00°8L NOLSONIM GLLOT ANQITY ANOH ONI ‘EIHYONOD ONIAVYS TIVHOIW €SL60 LEOOY 9 1202/T1/10
00°681 MOTANT $H80T ANAITY ANO€ ONI OVYHRW OSIH 9€00¥% 9 1202/11/10
00°06 d¥0d NOIONILINNH 9828 dNAIHI INOY NOILONYLISNOD IDDAUYR OSIW SE00V 9 TZ0Z/TTLTO
00°006 FAY NON¥AA GOLOT ANAAHY aNOH SYQTd QNEI¥A SANYT OSIN 7E007 9 T202/T1T/1T0
00°SL HAY MOTANT $8L0T ANQAATYE ANOH 0T SYEHIOYE XATTIM OSIR £€00% 9 1202/T1/10
00°021°1 ad MIOX 80%9Z ANNJITE -ANOL NOIIDAELSNOD dHTISYM OSIK zZE00V 9 T20Z2/TT/T0
00°2ST )
00°GL FTIYSYI S80TET ANQIEE ANOg : :
00" LL ATIYSYT ¥¥LCT ANQITI ANOY ININFED ITIINIS AL OSIN 1E00% 9 T202/11/10
00°GL NYWO¥0d SOY0T aANAATY aNOd NOILVZINJIIQOW DO OSIN 0€00¥% 9 T20Z/1T/10
00°0G€’T - ONIWOXM 9%€£9Z ANAIFY .dNOH 071 ‘EWOH NOIONIINAH 9T€90 6200% -9 1202/11/10
00°000°T HAV NTOONIT 80TET QNAITYE ANOE 117399 ‘dAISYWAINH OSIN 8Z00% 9 1202/1T/10
00°08 FAY NIDTH $GGOT ANAIHY aNOd XTTOA. ‘ XH0OTID OSIKN LZ00% 9 T20Z/TT/10
00°GL NYNOJIOd 6€LZT ANAIHY ANOL MEHIIVW ‘IMOEYD OSIN 9Z00% 9 T20Z/TT/T0
00°GL YALSTHONIM 9GEET aNNITY ANOE N¥OIHOIN 40 SHAISAS NOILVANAOA £€1660 §200% 9 T202/11/10
Jjunowy uoT3dTIosag aweN uovdw> IOPUDA peltie] jueg 23®eQ YO9UD
spoomuolbuTiIUNY :gq
1202/82/10 ~ TZ20Z/T0/T0 WOYd dIVA MDIHD TTTISC :Iosn
8/¢€ :obeg SAOOM NOIONIINANH A0 ALID ¥OA YIALSIDHY DHHD Nd 0¥%:CT T20Z/62/10



00" LOL

00°L6C SOHEATIA
00-€€2 SOHATIA
00" LLT SOHAIA ONI XJONYM 9L0TT 8L00% 9 1202/%1/10
TG 6TV )
(91°62T) SI¥Vd 0lLAY
(LO°T2) SI¥Yd 0IaY
9T1-€9 SIdYd OLOY
6Z2°€0T SI¥¥d OLOY
99°192 SINYd 0OLOY
20" %9 SI¥¥d 0LOY
S 8h SI¥v¥d 0I0NY
L0 T2 SI¥¥4 OLNY SI¥Yd OIAY §,30L £¥670 LLOOY 9 1202/%1/10
00°S2 900 ‘ONI ‘WAIQHELI 98660 9L00% 9 1202/%T/10
00°26¢€ ITEN NOOYEA “ONI ’‘S.HOSYIH 60950 SLOOY 9 T202/%1/10
16°9T1 SHITAANS INIAE YINYS ADTA¥ES O0d NOQH0D 76T1S0 7L00% 9 1202/%1/10
G9°6TT SHYIL . ADIANTES OILAY ¥¥EX d00D "6LOTT €L00F 9 1202/%1/T0
6L°€9€ NTOONIT $SL0T XYL HL¥YDITANd FTLIL TYINNHZINAD LSYId OSIW ZL00Y 9 1202/%1/T0
€0°L8€E ATTYSYT $600T XYL HL¥YDITAAd NOQIWM NYAR OSIH TLOO% 9 1202/%1/T0
68°L09 NOIONIINAH 899927 XYL HI¥DITANd FTLIL TYNOIIYN JEITIATISHIAIA OSIH 0L00% 9 1202/%1/10
9E£°€6 YANYITD WOOYHIVE ONI NOIONIHIYOM-TIVANYID T0GLO 6900¥ 9 T202/%1/10
00°L0S 9T7T ¥MOWHD NOSYISHEd NOIL¥EOdd0D ILNOD SH660 89007 9 1202/%T/T0
8% 68¢
06°6 SHEITA4AS ONIATING
06°6 SHIT4ANS ONIQTIAG
06°6 SHITddNS ONIATIAG
oe-8t SHITdANS 9ONIQTIAd
0€- 8T SHEITddA$ HNIATING
0€-81 SAITAANS HNIATIING
S0°2T SHAITALNS ONIATING
s0°2T $™IT4dAS SNIAIInd
S0°2T SHITAANS ONIATIIng
2T LS SHITAdNS SNIATING
21 LS SHITddNS ONIaTIINg -
2T LS SHITddAS ONIATING
§0°21 $H¥IT4dAS HNIATING
06°6 SHITIANS ONIATING
0€-8T SHMIT44NS ONIATING
Z1°LS §HITdANS ONIATING T€4 NOILTIOIIOD SYINID 9€LLO L300F 9 1202/%1/10
8y E€TY NONY¥ZA GZTET XYI ALVOITddNd FTLIL. TYLIJYD €T€60 wwoow 9 T202/%1/10
- 00°000°1
007009 SNOIIDHASNI 997d/TYIINYHOIR
00°00% SNOILOTEASNI 9974/ TYDINYHOIR ZDAY¥OE NI¥ 09501 G900¥ 9 1202/%1/10
89°866°19
vy 82% ‘06§ FATILOY
PG T60°T AQY FEYOIAIN
0L 8LV ‘0T 69 JIANN HOIW IO QTEIHS HATd SSO¥D ANTH PSLLO 9007% 9 1202/%1/10
00°909 ATVEEH NMOLIWOH YHILNIM dNo¥s aNVTMVO dOgdvY €920 €900% 9 1202/%1/10
¥E€° €82 ANIAYN 00001 XVI FIVIITdNa XIS ASYHD -ONI ‘MOOUWY JSIN 2900% 9 1202/%T/10
G8°8LZ NONMHEA $ZF0T XYL HIYDITAAA 07T ‘IW J0 HTLIL HADNVITIV JSIW T900% -9 1202/¥%1/10
JUNOWY uotadTIosag SweN JIOPUSA IOPUBA }09yd fueq 23eq Io9YD
. . mﬁOOBGOPOGH#Q.Dm 1dd
T1202/82/10 - TZ0Z/10/10 WOY¥A HIVA MDEHD TIILSC :I2sn
8/¥ :abeg SAOOM NOIODNIINAH 40 ALID ¥04 ¥YHLSIDEA MOHAHD Rd 0¥:2Z1 1202/62/T0



00°08T

FONYMOTTIY WOMAINQ INNYLIA NHOL ZLTIOT 60T0¥ 9 1202/61/10
00°06T FONYMOTIV HOIIINA AANGOD WYITTIIM 28190 80T10¥ 9 1202/61/10
00°0ST FONYMOTTIVY WOJAINA . ZIJI0AMD0¥E NOSYL ., 8L660 LOTOY 9 1202/61/10
00°0ST FONYMOTIY WIOAINA LLENNAE HONTIYTIO 20860 90TO% 9 1202/61/10
007061 FONYMOTTY WJI0dINA i . © o TTHEE MYUYR 2GS0 S0TO0% 9 T202/61/10
00°0ST FONYMOTTIY WIOAINA : ANQOTILY H3TSOL LLG60 v010¥ 9 TZ0Z/6T/10
00°00T°2 TYAORTE 3 ONIWNWIEI HAEL : *ONI HADIAYMAS HATYL AASNOM 76500 €0T0% 9 1202/%1/10
Sv° 028 YOIDALAA "0 D NITTIYA €9ZTT Z0T0% 9 1202/%1/10
0G €T MANVITO NIVIA 0 X1ddnS HNIGWNTd TYSIFAAINA LZ6T0 T0T0¥ 9 1202/%1/10
0£° 169 SHITAANS ONI SEILIVIOAAS WIATIVEL 3 MONHL 99180 , 00T0¥% 9 120Z/%1/10
G9°6e€ FTIYSYT G901 XYL FIVOITAnd ADNIOY HTIIL NOILUNSNVEIL DSIN 66007 9 T202/%T/10
92 LYY NOIONIINQH $599Z XYl HIVOITdNd ANYAKOD G9€ HILIL OSIN 8600% 9 1202/%1/10
00°0%9°2 ONINIVEI ALHAYS 2ITdNd ONINIYAT SNOILATOS IADY¥YL 06S0T L600Y 9 1202/%1/10
00°08T TYHAIN dIHSYAGHAR TYANNY ) NYDIHOIW 40 FALVLS £9060 9600% 9 1202/%1/10
09°18L°G2Z SESYHOENd YALYM ALTYOHINY YAIYM D0S 0TZ00 G600¥% 9 1202/%1/10
6€°6€ MALNID 0F¥ INI¥d . SWYITIIM NIMUTHS 96£80 76007 9 . 1202/%1/10
1875981 v
86°L08 TENA TASIIA . . )
68°960°T TaNA TESTIA *ONI ‘SEINYAWOD WAFTOILEd WI 80100 . €600% 9 T202/%1/10
00°662 SEOIION MAQ *ONI dOLS INI¥d 26050 Z600% 9 1202/%1/10
9L 69E - I¥VH 9Z€E€T XYI HIVOITdnd | @ILIL SYIvYd : 65660 1600% 9 T202/%1/10
8L°L6T .
6L %01 SAITAANS HOTAIO .

6626 SEITdans EOIAIO0 10ddd EDIJLI0 98600 0600% 9 T202/%1/10
9T PLG LG 0207 DA FOVHEMES -AaNMO . ALNNOD ANYTINYO 99100 68007 9 1202/%1/10
06°T€ SHAOTD ANTIJOIN WEOAINA HAN 00ZLO 8800% 9 T202/%T/10
ZEvET S¥171d40S OTT ‘¥SN WIAMXN ZELOT L800% 9 T202/%1/10
00095 , a
00°F¥T SPE ¥d 020Z 9LET

007912 SPE ¥d 020C 8LET ] .

00°002 MATATY ONIQVID YIMH 0202 - - SOV 3 MYMON : TEE00 : 98007 . 9. T20Z/%1/10
00°G6E'%T MOL -¥IY - 00 QTOZAYIS 3 ¥AUUYT TYNOILYN - €LSLO S8007% 9 1202/%1/10
9€°8Z6 ‘¢ )

0€-L9€g’T YIQHEK .

79°882°1T YIQAEW

A REARANS YIQEH FAVL LSEAMAIN £LE90 7800% 9 T202/%1/10
v1°8T NOTIIAGTELINOD ¥ 9AIIYAD ANOYAT TYIIDINAW NYSIHOIW TEEFO £800% 9 - 1202/%1/10
11°926'1T

(29°01%) duad -TI0D
687091 dOSNES :
88°€ELL'T ONI¥ O 7I¥dS /dHnd 30D 9LGLL¥ IdAA IVO NYODIHOIW G90TT Z800% 9 1202/%1/10
S0 62¢

G616 ] AALIVE dN¥Ovd
0£°92 MINIXIA AYFIH TYOd INIOSHANYONI . . .
09°€6T SIHOIT 00 X7ddNs SNIIHDIT 01100 T800% 9 120Z2/%1/10
ST TITIG‘TT NOILJI¥OSHNS TYNNNY X0 MMOMIAN XdVIEIT FHL £¥500 0800% 9 - Tz0Z/%1/10
00°009 SMSYW TIONQOD NAAL AYAMSIEOdS SOIHAYYD THM €6290 6L00% 9 1202/%1/10

Junouy GO..nu.nm..nHUmmﬂ . SWEN. IO0PUSA ; JIOPUBA } 1o8Yud ' Jued .OPMQ {oaun

- : spoomuolbuTIUNH :49d
. 1202/82/10 — TZ0Z/T0/T0 WO¥d HIVA MOHHD TIILSC :I9sn
8/6 :abeg

SAO0M NOILONILNAH JO ALID ¥04 ¥ELSIDEI MOFEHO _ Wd 0%:ZT 1202/6Z/T0



667691

SEITddNS 3 ¥IAdA¥d Ad0D

vLESO

SIONQ0¥d FOIJAIO 9T 445034 9 1202/12/10
ST"€09 SNOIS ONI SHEIYISNANTI TYOHSHAMYI 22890 1v10¥ 9 1202/12/10
£€6°19G6°T
(6T1°6S2) FOLYNIHLTY
(08" 7¥) SI¥Yd OLOY
00°08 SIdv¥d 0INY
6£°68 SI¥¥d 0IAY
8Z ETE YOIYNIHLTY
66°8LT SI¥¥Yd 0INY
96°T¥ SIdvd 0IOY
L9°ZGE 3799 ANIINIJEES
91°8G1 SI¥¥d OLOY
68°¥2 SI¥¥d 0IONY
£€1°8 gI0I-Ad
9L ZZ S icielacel
68°8T HSNILE HSYM
LL" V6 SId¥d 0INY
6E°CT SIdvd 0InvY
66°82 SIMYd OINY
8G°G9T SIdv¥d 0LOY
8E° 0V aQvdH HSO¥d
L8 6L Sav¥d AMvdd N
LZ°G8 YAILTIA ¥IY -

Y AR T4 ¥EDIFA AYddS SILdv¥d 0IAY¥Y §,HOL £v6v0 07 10% 9 1202/12/10
00°€1T gIT IINAQ FTEYId0d ADIA¥IAS MNVL DJILdAS S. XYL 88L0T 6ETOV 9. 120Z/12/10
00°0G9 SNOILDEASNI T¥DIVLOETH DTT ‘SNOILDEASNI TYDIMIDATE IVHAI £€560T1 8ETOP 9 1202/12/10
00°068°T SYNOH FEAILNATOA 0D H¥Id YIAAINATOA SAOOM NOISNIILNOH 66200 LETOV 9- 1202/12/10
8G 9GSV Z 09 6TLIE 02 INIWHSINGYD *D°d WYYHDS ZIY¥HH 6%ZTT 9€T0Y 9 1202/12/10
S0°z8¢ WYID0Yd HADONVISISSY FHAOTAWA LEINJTHH ¥LEGO SETOF 9 1202/12/10
00°%92 aNQAHEE T00d NEFYD QEVHOTIY. . 90180 PETOP 9 1z02/12/10
00°000°T SNOILOIASNI SNIQTIAd 0T SMNVEd INIVAQ 06601 £ETOV 9 1202/12/10
66°662 S19vd . ONI ‘SI¥v¥d OINV YFHSIA Z90TT ZETI0¥ 9 1202/12/10
96°v12 NOIIDEASNI WALSXS 00 INANAINDT ISNAIAA FYII 8G€Z0 TETOV 9 1202/12/10
0Z°09 SYEANIT NVD HSWIL NOILYY0d¥0d X1ddAS TIIZHE 860€0 0€T0¥V 9 1202/12/10
00°002 TOYLNOD  LSHd TOMINOD 1Sdd DJHLODH 9€500 6Z10% 9 1202/12/10
LY 98T’¢E YIVddy ¥OAMLI F9Id D711 AYMESHAIEE SNIWWND ZILLO 8C10% 9 1202/12/10
087662
00°08 SEITAdAS NOILYIMOHI
06°G1Z SHITAdNS NOIIVHIDHL ONI NOIOHNIHIYOM-TTIVANTID T0SLO LZTOV 9 T202/12/10
Zv° 18 TYINTI JON 3 IVN TE# NOILVIOdJ0oD SYINIO 9ELLO 9Z10% 9 1202/12/10
00°08G AATIOYD NOSYL J0 QFIT NI NOILYNOA KOFSNW XYOLSIH AATNYAd 92T GZT0¥ 9 1202/12/10
00°0¢ HNII-0 SHALSAS ONINVITD DIHOLY £€9¥60 jZANA 9 1202/12/10
9V 0L YALIN YFIJ0D ONISVWI QEITAdY LY¥60 £ZTI0% 9 T202/12/10
GL"00S YIVa"y FTOIHIA 00 INIWAINDT FIIA OTTIOLY 11000 ZZ10% 9 T202/12/10
86" 1€ MSYH ADVI ONI SHAOTIAMAS TYLIJYO NOZVNWY T660T TZTO0P 9 1202/12/10
00°00T HAd FAINASTI - NOYIY EN¥L 9960 0CI0v 9 1202/12/10
00° 06T HONYMOTTY WOIAINA IMOYMVZ NIWYLNEE €PELO 6TTOF 9 1202/61/10
00°0ST HONVYMOTIV WOMIINA YITAL AAOL 28610 8TTO¥ 9 1202/6T/10
00°0G HONYMOTIV WNOYIINN ML IOMYALGZ SYWOHL 60CTT LTTOV 9 1202/6T/10
00°0ST FAINYMOTTIY WOEAINA TEINYA ‘A9EALS 0T6€0 9110% 9 T20Z2/6T/T0
00°0GT HONYMOTTY WOMATINA. YIONEdS. X111 L80¥0 G110% 9 T202/61/10
00°061 IIONVMOTIY WOJIINQ YIYAIAAIS NXIOYL 8€00T ¥TI0% 9 1202/61/T0
00°0ST TONVYMOTTY WI0AINA NISTHIN TIYHOIRN 1ZTSS0 €TTO0Y 9 t202/61/10
00°0ST IDONYMOTTY WOIAINQ YIHINT NYI¥g 6TTTT ZTT0¥ 9 T202/61/10
00°0GT AONYMOTIY WOHAINA SEDONFT NOL TLIO0T CTTTOV 9 1202/6T1/10
00°06GT FONYMOTTIY WOEAINN NYQJ0L NOSYL £22S0 0TTO0F 9 T20Z/61/T0
AUNOWY uotadTansag SWEN IOPUSA IOPUSA Io92UD jueg 93ed Io2UD

8/9

TZ0Z/82/10 - TZOZ/T0/T0 WOEd HIVA MOHHD

SdOOM NOLONILINAH A0 ALID Y04 YELSIDEY MDOHEHO

spoomuolBUTIUNY mmo
TIILSC (I8sn
Wd 0¥%:2CT 1202/62/10



€T°L0T’9

ONIIHOITIATILS ONIIHDITIATIILS-XOIANT HLd L7000 8910% 9 1202/82/10
T €8L . _
8G-GT JTILOWETH
0T LLT 2I¥LOATH
g2 09¢ JI¥IDATH
S6°%T DI¥IOFETH
0g ac SRR ARSICAEC)
0L"ST 2I¥9103TH
06°GL DIdIDHETH
6L°€9 OTELOTETE
12761 DIMLOATH , .
€9°6T 219103TH XOYENT H1a 87000 LOTOY 9 1202/82/10
9L°066
6V ILY FONVIASNI
LZ 6LV FONVEASNI ONI NOISIA SIA¥YA T%000 99710% 9 1202/82/10
£1°868 SMIYOITANA ANQAFET JIDOTHIOD 9TZ60 S910% S 1202/82/10
6€£°GTZ’S
Sz §Th’e SYD TRINLYN
78°1G1 SYD TINIYN
1Z°9%9 SYD TYINLUYN
GZ'68% SYD TYINLYN
TETST SYD TYINLYN
96°99L SYD TYINLYN
LS 029 SY9 TYINLEN ADYANT SUANASNOD 0%000 ¥9TOb 9 T202/82/10
00°089 SNOILOESNI 9914/ TYIINYHOIH Z2X4904d NAv 0960T £9T0¥% 9 1202/82/10
8L°20T’S SEDIAYHES HOLVASIA D3A XATIEEE A0 XALID 0I¥00 Z2910¥% 9 1z02/82/10
GL E€ST SHITddns 071 ‘SASTUAIELNA 0T €L60T T910% 9 1202/82/10
¥8°962 NOIIYTIYISNI FUIL 00 SNOS ® ¥HAdvYd LPOTT _0910% 9 1202/82/10
G8°8LS SNI ZAIT 0D HDNVINSNT FAIT AILINA NYOITHIAWY TIO0TT 6GT0% 9 1Z02/82/10
£6°L1C
G6°6L SYEANNYTId ATHINOW .
867LET SOVE ONIJJOHS ONI SEDIAYIAS TYLIAYD NOZYNY TG60T 8GTOP 9 1202/82/10
00°06G¢€ SNOIIVIINAWHOD D711 FIdOEd ¥AOX €90TT LSTOF 9 1202/12/10
G0°GS HIGYD FATAYD ANV IENEEINI MOM §SZLO 9GTI0¥ 9 1202/12/10
00°002 12/02/1 WY9D0dd A9vVddIT . DT ‘AE909090M G9C1T GGTO¥ 9 1202/12/10
91°9%2 HONYNALNIVH JOIOVA - YANITIHDINYI HANITIIATOM LT890 7STI0% 9 1202/12/10
0S° L9 IDATILITD X1ddNS ONIFHATd TYSHIAIND LT6TO €GTO¥ 9 1202/12/10
17699 SHIIL 0D SYUHTYSHTOHM ITYIL -~ IML P19€0 ZGT0% 9 1202/12/10
00°698°T HOIAGES ONINYIETO *ONI SHDTAMAS XIITIOVA J4 HIdIdL T0L0T TGTI0¥ 9 1202/12/10
00°000°2 NOILAGIYINOD TYANNY NOILITYOD ALINAWKOD-TIYL LG6F0 0GTO¥ 9 1202/12/10
05" L9 TIVD IDIANIES FLOWTA SHELSAS YHWOHL TETTT 67 TOV 9 1202/12/10
00°%12'T _
00°00Z'T aNQITY YD ‘
00°¥%T aNAATI FAADVAT NOSAWOHL NIAHILS JSIN 8V I0¥ 9 1202/12/10
78°6G€E IHOIT ¥OIVYNIWATTII NOIIV¥0dI0) HIVHS. EVPTTT LYTOW 9 T202/12/10
0T 09 VA LAN *ONTI SI0NQ0¥d SSANISNE IATWNAIA 8T0G0 9% 10¥ 9 T20Z/12/10
67°66T SEITAANS Mdd SIHOITH NOSIAVW MIIIId 72E€60 SYTOV 9 1202/12/10
TT-€58 STIIE XYL DNILNI¥NG STOOHOS ANVTMYO ZLY60 iaadl7 9 1202/12/10
00°006"T MEOMATIIA H0 NOILETIWOD NYSIYILSOD YANVN 6GTTT" EVTOP 9 T202/12/10
UNOUY uotadTaosad sweN JIOpUuSA IOPUDA 3o9ud sjued 23ed I}O9UD
} , ' spoomuolrbuTIUNY :4Qq
1202/82/10 - TZ0Z/T0/T0 WOdd HIVA MOHHD . o TIIISE :Iosn
8/L :obedg ‘ Wad 0%:2T T202/62/T0

SQOOM NOIONIINAH A0 ALID €04 ¥ALSIOIM MOTHD



GT°00T ‘0E¥

IS1ULWSINASTA THZ IO TeIoL

00°0 IS}O9YD PTOA 0 SS°OT
ST 00T 0€E¥ 1SYD9YD ThZ O TRIOL
:STIYLIOL 9

GE"9LE’T AENOW IOV ST¥YD ANOAFY AONIOY NOIIOY ALINAWWOD OWITW HNAYM OSIH 9610F% 9 1202/82/10
I8°6TF SHAIOTAANT LDEIIA IDL TETTT G610V 9 1202/82/10
§9°62Z ONIWOAM 92192 INIWAVIITAO ZONUOVY ATIIL IIYMALS, OSIR ¥6107% 9 1202/82/T0
88759 .

92°667¥ WIYIV YALNAD 05

Z9°9%T IYIVY ALEIVS OITdNd ALNAOD-T¥L TOYLINOS S60%0 €6T0V 9 1202/82/10
20°202 NYROI0g $TG0T INIWAVAITAO HNISOTD ¥ WILIL IJAIAITOS OSIN Z610¥% 9 1202/82/10
76°8ST°LT SESYHIEONL HHLYM ALINOHIAVY 9ALYM D08 01200 T61I0¥% 9 1202/82/10
00°LVL LT HLSYM @IVX 3 ‘SEIEVIOADEY ‘HSNANY DISYd ALTHOHINY AMIAODHY HOUNOSHI D0S 60200 06TO% 9 T202/82/10
00°962 ¥IVdad IHOIT Q904 MVO TY¥X0Y #8L90 68T0% 9 T202/82/10
ST TLE'T HOI¥d Q710D AINQOD AQNVTHYO ¥0d NOISSINWOD dvod LOT00 88T10% 9 1202/82/10
8T°686 TN TISHIA *ONI ‘SHINVANOD WAFTONIId ¥Id 80T00 L8T0¥ 9 1202/82/10
00°60€ ONTIOLINOW XTIAIMYAD ALIEADES 3 HMIJ q¥¥ND aFd 990TT 9810% 9 © 1202/82/10
AARTA 2 AONVIASNI TYINAQ dO0¥D TYIONUYNIA TYJIDONIVd 98101 G8I0F 9 1202/82/10
8T°26G°€ NYI908d JITHLOATH Sielcyaasinn 9%190 810V 9 1202/82/10
69°1.88 SEITAANS FDTIVD HOAL WNHATOELAd NVSIHOIW 27901 £8T0F 9 1202/82/10
00° 06§ aNAJFd INIAT DAAS OMSIHOTYd TAVHOIW OSIH Z8TO¥ 9 1202/82/10
00°¥28’L 190ddns ONI SMYOMIAN WIH POV L0 T8T0¥% 9 1202/82/10
€€ 56% A

00°L0Z SHOIAYAS HADIOA . :

£€°882 HOIAGES IANYAINI SSETIIIM OALIANW OVITT 08TO¥ 9 1202/82/10
89°€8 STYDIIA0TIHAd RIVIGIT SYIAOH EOYSSIW 60€ET0 6LTOV 9 1202/82Z/T0
00°G€T ADIAYIS OHAIA HATT ADIERW IveZIT 8LTOF 9 T202/82/10
0L GLE

99°2 TOIYHD FDIAMIS

28°G6T STYINIAIYW SNOQIVZVH

2T LLT STYIYHIVH SQOQIYZVYH ONI. SYD-IdIl NOSAHIYKW 67000 LLTOY 9 1202/82/10
00°0¢S ITA NOILJIDSENS ATHINOW SNOILATOS MSIY SIXINSIXAT ¥9L0T 9LTOF 9 1202/82/10
76°056 HIANNG £9097 ANAITI LIW FDIAIAS XYL YIAETAT LZL90 SLIOY 9 1202/82/10
GZ°9G9 v

SL°81Z SHALIYN TYIINID

06 LED SYALIVH TYVIANAD YHOHL ¥HATIEN 8L%00 PLIOV 9 1202/82/10
00°06% SAITAANS Mad SI¥VYd 3 JAIAN SUINNOD T9120 €LTOV 9 1202/82/10
8T " ¥vS

60°2LZ SHDIYHD OMI . . . . .

60°2LZ SEDUVHD OMI ALIGOHINY WHIYM SEMVT IVAED 7SL0T ZLTOV 9 1202/82/10
00°S¥ aNAIAd INIAT OHAS ILIOTILEAYH MNYIA OSIH TLTOV 9 1202/82/10
00°068°T NOD FILAN 02 X71ddns UNid 998T0 OLTOY 9 1202/82/10
LT EL SEDIAYES FIDIOA OTT ‘SEDIAYAS WODATIAL NOLSVE VETTT 6910V 9 1202/82/T0
JUNOUY uotidTIosag SuRN IOPUDA IOPUSDA’ Ho2/UD jueg @31'Q YO9UD

s

8/8

T202/82/T0 — T20Z/T0/1T0 WO¥I HI¥VA MDEHD

SQOOM NOIONILNAH A0 ALID ¥O4 YALSIODEY MOHEHO

spoomuolzbuTIUNY :gQd

TIILSL :I98N)

Wd 0%:2T 1202/62/10



Consent #4a

City of Huntington Woods
Senior Advisory Committee
Wednesday, December 16, 2020
Minutes

. Call to order: Remote meeting called to order at 3:32 p.m.

Present: Chris Smith, Jim Speir, Kay Brady, Greg Gmerek, Lenny Newman, Recreation
Director Mary Gustafson, Outreach CoordmatorJen Furlong, Librarian Joanne Johnson,
City Manager Amy Sullivan.

7’7

Absent: Melissa Gadd

. Approval of agenda: Moved by Lenny and seconded by Chris to approve the agenda as
presented. Approved unanimously.

. Approval of minutes of the November 19, 2020 meeting: Moved by Lenny and
seconded by Chris to approve the minutes as revised. Approved unanimously.

. Public participation: Gail Linden expressed her thanks for the modified holiday lunch
event for seniors. She feels that seniors are especially vulnerable during the pandemic
and suggested that additional meal events be planned — not just on holidays. She said
the Zoom Sunday group was still active and they would like the City to consider adding a
heating element to the gazebo so they can gather in person dunng the winter. Sue
Ruttenberg and Sue Tanner supported the idea.

. Oakland County Senior Advisory Council: Shenise informed the Committee that she has
opted to not be reappeinted-te-the Council for 2021 to have more time for personal
commitments, She thanked everyone for making her feel welcome and will miss the
monthly meetings. She said that the CDC has updated guidelines on quarantining from
COVID. Gail Linden asked for information on the flu shot program for homebound
seniors which Shenise provided.

. Items of Business

A. Senior contact outreach initiative: Jim clarified that the item that has been
postponed is the distribution of a post card to seniors with information on programs
and events because some of them are not available during the pandemic like
transportation. But the City and the Committee are continuing other outreach
initiatives when possible. Gail Linden said she received information in her water bill




with phone numbers of relevant agencies and the roll out of the new HWCares
dedicated email and phone number.

B. Recreation Center railing: Amy said the contractor was behind in their schedule
because several of his employees had contracted COVID, so the new install date is
mid-January. ’

C. UM project reports:
¢ Transportation and mobility — Kay, lim, Greg
There was no update but with Jim resigning, he urged the Committee to continue
looking into the transportation initiafives currently being explored for
implementation after COVID ends. Jim talked to Jen about next steps for the fixed
transportation route idea. He also reminded the City that a website page dedicated
to Senior transportation would be helpful.

Social and community services — Melissa, Chris, Lenny

e Water bill inserts are going out to promote the new HWCares emafl and phone
number,

e Jen has started making the birthday calls for residents 68 and up and they are being
very well received. She is working on a program to mail cards signed by the City
Commission.

¢ The subcommittee is working on plans to celebrate older Americans month in May.

e While the city is not accepting donations to the durable medical equipment loan
closet at this time, the city is still lending out items if needed.

e The Adopt a Grandparent program is underway. Families with kids will be assigned
to an older adult to make a connection through sharing letters. So far 4 families are
interested in the program.

¢ The holiday meal event was a great success. Lenny asked if the City would make a

Y thank you proclamation for the Chef. He will also participate in the 4% of July senior
lunch event. Costs were $630 and $520 was donated — Lenny suggested each
committee member donate $25 to make the deficit. Special thanks to Colette and
the Recreation Department staff for creating the event.

P YT s

Project updates

A. Semor/student interactions upcoming programs: No update. Gail Linden remarked
that the leaf raking program last year was very helpful and encouraged the
Committee to use students for snow shoveling if possible.

B. HARP and concierge program: There have no requests since the last meeting.

Recreation Department and Library Programming Update: Post cards went out that the
newsletter is online and how to obtain a hard copy. Jen continues to reach out to
seniors and is making good contacts. Gail wondered if the Recreation Department could
look into providing exercise videos. The Library has online cooking classes and book
discussions planned and a new anti-racism film series is being offered.




9. Other business: Jim thanked everyone for their work on the Committee and is proud of
their accomplishments and the relationships that have been established. The
Committee members wished him well. '

10. Next meeting: January 21, 2021.

11. Meeting adjourned at 4:26 p.m.



VI

VII.

Consent Agenda #4b

Huntington Woods Library Advisory Board
Monday, December 21, 2020
Call to order — Monday, December 21, 2020-7:05 PM
Approval of mlnutes, November 16, 2020 |
Attendance: Bob, Marty, M|a, Steve Anne Judy,Judy

Statistics for November 2020 - Lrbrary is busy con5|der|ng the bmldlng isn’t open and
no one is browsing for books. Kanopy has:a nice selection of art films.

Friends Liaison Report: There was a reminder in the C/HW.newsletter about
renewing membership. Income is down $9,000 and expenses are down $8,000. It
isn’t clear right now what other Friends groups are doing during this time.

Librarian's report:

1. Bob was thanked for serving two terms, and he will be missed!

2. Upcoming Programs:
a. Art Workshop, Decorative Mini-Clipboard, Wednesday, December 16, 7:00 PM
b. Adult Book Discussion Group, Monday, December 28, 7:30 PM, “The World
According to Fannie Davis”
c. Study Nights: January 12-14, Ilbrary opens until 11 PM (if the libraryis open at
this time- and since the Ilbrary remains-closed-these: will not: ‘occur).
d. Zoom Cookmg W|th Jane, Wednesday, Jan 13 7:00 PM Jane s Avgolemono
e. Family Trivia Days January. 17, 1-2 PM
f. MLK Day Trlbute, Monday, January 18 4-5 PM Suggested for grades 3 and up.
g. Tinderbox;: Wednesday, Jan 20 7 00 PM o
h. Adult Book Discussion Group; Monday, January 25, 7:30 PM, ”Interlor
Chinatown” by Charles Yu
i. Anti-racism Film Discussion, February 24, 6:30, Daughters of the Dust

3. Holiday Closings: December 24, 25,31 and January 1.

4. Anne will check to see if any new people have been approved to join the Board...we
are down two members.

Old Business:
Library Steps-the hand railings should arrlve between Chr|stmas and New Years and

should be installed by the end: ofJanuary




VIIl.  New business - Ann will create a survey that takes into con5|derat|on the
needs in our commumty due to the pandemlc o L

IX.  No public participation. -
X.  No Director or Board comments
Xl.  Next meeting January 25, 2021, 7:00 p.m.

Xil. Adjournment —at 7:27 p.m.



Environmental Advisory Committee

November 19, 2020
Remote meeting
Minutes
1. Attendance: Meeting called to order at 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda #4c

Member

Julie Petrik X

Daniel Brooks X

Mari Masalin-Cooper (Secretary) | Absent

Sarah Jo Sautter X

Bridget McKinley X

Vacancy

Aaron Retish X

Ben Falik (Chair) Absent

David Egan X

Vacancy (student representative)
Jeff Jenks (Commission Liaison)

Tara Pieron (DPW) X
Amy Sullivan (City Manager) X
Public Participants:

2. Approval of October 2020 Minutes: Approved

3. Food compost media campaign: We posted one message with graphics on social media
last week. Sarah Jo will work on more posts. We may need to shift to recycling messaging
during the winter. The Committee asked Amy to resend Bridget’s infographic created
earlier this summer. Sarah will resend the Google doc link to the Committee. -

4. Solar ordinance update: Amy reviewed a memo she had prepared for the Planning
Commission based on the discussion at their October meeting. She went over the recently
adopted West Bloomfield ordinance that addresses concerns about aesthetics. The
Committee thought that adding solar panels that are Inconspicuous to the ordinance
would provide the Planning Commission with aesthetic-type guardrails. Amy suggested
the EAC find examples of conspicuous and inconspicuous solar panels and she shared one
she recently took of a bank in Southfield. The Committee would like propose an alternate
ordinance that replaces the 10% standard for front-facing panels with language similar to
the West Bloomfield ordinance.

5. Committee name - Aaron suggested the name of the EAC be updated to reflect the
direction the committee is going. Ferndale and Pleasant Ridge are called the Sustainability
Committee. Amy will get the by-laws for the Committee to see how to make the name



change and to make sure they are compatible with the proposed name change. This can
be discussed further in January.

6. 2021 meeting schedule - the schedule was distributed to the Committee for their calendars.
7. New Business - None

8. Committee member remarks - None

9. Nextmeeting: January 21, 2021

10. Adjournment: 7:42 pm



Consent Agenda #4d
City of Huntington
Communication Committee

December 15, 2020
Minutes

The remote meeting called to-order at 7:02 p.m. .

Present: Erin Walker, Jeff Samoray, Chera Reid, Will Butler, Lauren Willens, David
Welch, Lynne Golodner, Amy Sullivan.

Absent: llene Cantor

There were no changes to the agenda and the November minutes were approved as
written.

Public participation - None.

The item of business is to see demonstrations from two app platforms.

The first was SeeClickFix. Other Michigan clients include Lathrup Village, Ecorse and
Allegan. The representation, John Meah, will follow up with examples of how other

cities use the app to keep residents up to date and if there are any statistics showing
the number of users as a ratio to the population.

The second demonstration was from MyCivic. The represéntative, Brandon Swanson,
will follow up with a list of similar sized cities that use their app.

Amy said that a third app company would like to present a demonstration at the
January meeting called GOGov. She described a 4" platform that was texting only

and the Committee decided to look at app-based platforms at this time.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:51 p.m.



Consent Agenda #4e

“City of Huntingtc . .. __ __
Planning Commission Minutes
Oct. 26, 2020
Virtual Meeting

Chairman Wright called the virtual meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

PRESENT:

Jill Ingber
Sheldon Kohn
Blake Moore
Jill Plamper
Richard Polan
David Schwartz
Michael Wright
Jeff Jenks

Other staff present: Hank Berry
ABSENT: 0
Motion to approve agenda as presented

Motion by : Kohn Seconded by: Plamper
Roll call vote

Yay:

Jill Ingber

Sheldon Kohn

Blake Moore



Jill Plamper
Richard Polan
David Schwartz
Michael Wright
Jeff Jenks

Nay: 0

Approval of Minutes- Sept. 2020
Motion to defer minutes of Sept until Nov. by: Plamper : Second by: Ingber
Roll call vote

Yay:

Jill Ingber

Sheldon Kohn

Blake Moore

Jill Plamper

Richard Polan

David Schwartz

Michael Wright

Jeff Jenks

Nay: 0

Matter of Site Plan application for addition to Murphy residence at 10034 Ludlow

Chris Morgan described the project. R1-D 12,500 sq ft lot, 27% lot coverage requested. 815sq. ft. and
215 sq. ft. approved for house and garage by ZBA. east side of garage to be extended to 5° side yard
setback, front porch is to be covered, adding addition to rear of house, and deck. West side of the house
is 34’ off side yard lot line, garage was substandard at 18’ wide.

Berry: Size has been approved by ZBA. Most of the addition is in the rear. Meets lot coverage, site
draining is fine, porch and front roof line. Meets front and side yard requirements, lot coverage and house
size has been approved.



Chairman Wright opened Public Participation
10014 Ludlow: Mr. Schwartz- lived here since 1955, in complete support of the project.

Seeing no one else wishing to speak, Chairman Wright closed public participation.

Discussion by commissioners, all in favor of the project, Rick- does drive comply, Berry; yes. Kohn;
substantial improvement to home

Motion to approve site plan as presented by: Plamper Second by: Jenks
Roll call vote:
Yays:

Jill Ingber
Sheldon Kohn
Blake Moore
Jill Plamper
Richard Polan
David Schwartz
Michael Wright
Jeff Jenks

Nay: 0

Matter of Site Plan application for new house at 10758 Hart

Patrick Raye-Hillan Homes, representing the project, described his plan.

Berry: Explained it was a 40’ vacant lot. Brick colonial home to be built, Meets setbacks. 29.88% lot
coverage 2200sq ft. home size permitted. R-1 E district. Architectural details of plan explained.



Chairman Wright opened public participation

Nick Gruber, 10743 Hart, questions elevation of property being wet, how is water going to be taken care
of?

Berry: plan sent out for review for drainage from Nowak and Fraus Co, it is not back yet.
Lisa Momblanco 10815 Hart, questions tree plan for lot. Presently trees on lot.

Raye: will not remove trees unless they are in the way of the project. Trees are marked on plan, as well as
trees that are sick. 3 trees to be removed.

Chairman Wright closed public participation seeing no others wishing to speak.

Commission discussion: Plamper- questions lack of creativity in home design it is a box. Sides are
lacking in design. Jenks- same opinion as Jills. Schwartz- not excited by home.

Polan- questions transom window. Raye- that is not going to be on plan, transom window and soldier
bricks to be removed. Polan- same brick, not much detail, would like to see more detail.

Ingber- East side, window placement looks scarce, North elevation door seems small, house does not
excite here. Moore- colonial brick, lacks visual interest,

Raye- customer has a large family, keep on budget, screening for back patio, and arborvitae, understands
comments by commission, he builds what customers want.

Plamper- people will decorate how they want, you build a box, no creativity on sides or back. Kohn-
other houses you built on Hart some character. 5060 plan sheet, window short several soldier courses of
brick to edge.

Raye, yes they should go across. Rear of garage needs something to break up the flat wall.
Jenks, wish it had more in the way of distinction,

Wright, agrees with all the comments. Just a box. Other style homes on your website.

Motion to approve site plan as presented by Kohn with requiring a window on east and west side
and transom window be removed and subject to approval of grading and draining by city engineer.
Second by Schwartz

Roll call vote:
Yeas:

Blake Moore
Richard Polan
David Schwartz
Jeff Jenks
Sheldon Kohn




Nays:

Jill Ingber n

Jill Plamper n
Michael Wright n

Motion passed 5 to 3

Other Business

Matter of receiving and discussion of Solar Energy report and proposed ordinance with
Environmental Advisory Committee.

Aaron Retish- Environmental Committee: revisions to solar ordinance, shows rooftop solar panels that
would not be approved, and others that would be approved. Solar roof examples shown. Would like to
bring this recommendation to the city commission with PC approval. Falik- would like to continue the
conversation with a sense of urgency.

Board discussion. Annual monitoring. Jenks- can we look at the Ann Arbor ordinance?

Berry: Present ordinance needs updating, regarding inspections for electrical, rails, permits etc. Annual
monitoring not needed due to permits. Discusses permitting by right and options for ord. Planning
commission has questions and would like more information for the Nov meeting. The city relies on the
building and electrical inspectors, PC would look at aesthetics of ordinance.

Amy Sullivan: Yes can provide the ordinance examples for the PC to review, and perhaps a solar installer
to give a presentation to clarify.

Wright: Would like to see the ordinances complete before being brought to us to review, before hearing,
can we have attorney draft an ordinance?

Berry: yes
Chairman Wright closed public participation seeing no others wishing to speak.

Motion to adjourn meeting by: Sheldon Kohn Seconded by: Ingber ,
Yay: |
Jill Ingber

Sheldon Kohn

Blake Moore

Jill Plamper

Richard Polan



David Schwartz

Michael Wright

Jeff Jenks

Nay: 0

The meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nikki Rallis

Recorder




Consent Agenda #4f

City of Huntington Woods
Planning Commission Minutes
City Hall
Nov. 23, 2020

Chairman Wright called the virtual meeting to order at 7:06 pm.

PRESENT:

Jill Ingber
Sheldon Kohn
Blake Moore
Jill Plamper
Richard Polan
David Schwartz
Michael Wright
Jeff Jenks

Other staff present: Hank Berry

ABSENT: 0

Motion to approve agenda as presented
Motion by :Jill Plamper Seconded by: Jeff Jenks

Roll call vote
Yay: All yes to approve
Nay: 0

Approval of Minutes- Sept. Oct. Nov , 2020
Motion to defer minutes of Sept, Oct, Nov minutes until Jan. by: Jill Plamper: Second by Jill Ingber

Roll call vote
Yay: All yes to table minutes until the next meeting,.
Nay: 0

Matter of Site Plan application for addition to Jarczewski residence located at 13116 Wales.
Rick Spornquist of Main St. Design Build Co. explains addition to the second floor adding a master

bedroom, hall and bath, over the first floor. Siding is to match the house, meeting existing roofline and
second story elevation on home.

Hank Berry: Explained site plan request with matching siding as opposed to brick which may not
match up. Rear elevation has siding, and egress window per code.



Chairman Wright opens Public Participation

Judy Waters13124 Wales lives to the west and has no objections.
Erin Walker 13113 Victoria lives north of the house has no objections
Eric Hosner 13108 Wales lives east and has no objections

Corey Star lives a few houses west and has no objections

Danielle Livernois 12950 Wales is in support of additions

Seeing no one else wishing to speak, Chairman Wright closed public participation.

Polan questioned an egress window large size that doesn't match others aesthetically. Building inspector
will regulate code in regards to the size of the window.

Berry: a motion to require minimum allowable egress window consistent with the style of window on the
rear side can be made. Window can be bigger not smaller.
Explanations by Rick regarding size and header that can be replaced with a door in the future.

Motion to approve site plan with minimum sized egress to be consistent with other proposed windows
request by: Sheldon Kohn Second by: Jill Ingber
Roll call vote

Yays:

Jill Ingber

Blake Moore

Jill Plamper

Richard Polan

David Schwartz

Michael Wright

Jeff Jenks

Sheldon Kohn

Nay: None

Matter of Site Plan application request for addition at Landau residence at 8926 Lincoln

Blake Moore recuses himself due to conflict

Explanation of project by Mark Rosenblatt project manager states they would like to add a master suite that
does not presently exist. Addition to be added over the existing garage. Siding proposed is consistent to
existing painted cedar boards.

Berry explained the proposal of addition of the garage will tie into the roof and eaves line. Meets lot
coverage, addition is under 400 sq ft and meets standard.

Andrew Danaher explained proposal and states addition will be consistent with existing siding.

Chairman Wright then opened the meeting to Public Participation.
Seeing no one wishing to speak, Chairman Wright closed public participation.

Discussion by commissioners.

Motion to approved site plan by: Jeff Jenks Second by: David Schwartz



Roll call vote
Yay:

Jill Ingber
Blake Moore
Jill Plamper
Richard Polan
David Schwartz
Michael Wright
Jeff Jenks
Sheldon Kohn
Nay: None

Other Business
Solar Energy report
Berry explains this will be on the agenda for ordinance adoption discussion at the January 2021 meeting.

Woodward Corridor Plan
Berry explains that the city manager has put this in the plan and sent information and a memo on this report.
He can send a link for the MOD Action Plan to commissioners.

Annual Report

Election of Officers

Berry explains

Nomination and motion to elect Chair Michael Wright by: Jill Ingber Second by: Blake Moore
Roll call vote: '
Yays:

Jill Ingber

Blake Moore

Jill Plamper

Richard Polan

David Schwartz

Michael Wright

Jeff Jenks

Sheldon Kohn

Nay: None

Michael Wright nominates Rick Polan for Vice Chair, Second by: Jill Ingber
Roll call vote
Yays:

Jill Ingber
Blake Moore
Jill Plamper
Richard Polan
David Schwartz
Michael Wright
Jeff Jenks
Sheldon Kohn



Nay: None

Nomination and motion to elect ZBA Liaison: Jill Plamper nominated Michael Wright
seconded by: Blake Moore
Roll call vote

Yays:

Jill Ingber

Blake Moore

Jill Plamper

Richard Polan

David Schwartz

Michael Wright

Jeff Jenks

Sheldon Kohn

Nays: None

Chairman Wright then opened the meeting to public comment.
Kohn discusses “to do” list for PC.
Berry: Master Plan review in 2021, January meeting set some goals.

Seeing no one wishing to speak, Chairman Wright closed public participation
Motion to adjourn meeting by: Jill Plamper Second by: Blake Moore

Yay:

Jill Ingber
Blake Moore
Jill Plamper
Richard Polan
David Schwartz
Michael Wright
Jeff Jenks
Sheldon Kohn
Nay: None

The meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Nikki Rallis
Recorder




Consent Agenda #4g

City of Huntington Woods

Historic District Commission Minutes
Virtual Meeting

Dec 2, 2020

Chairman Wibbelman called the virtual meeting to order at 7:30 pm.

PRESENT: Steven Behrmann, Richard Dimanin ,Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim
Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman, Jim Malloure. Staff: Hank Berry

ABSENT: None

Motion to approve agenda as presented by Lebow, Seconded by Vogelheim

Roll call vote:

Yay: Steven Behrmann, Richard Dimanin ,Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim
Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman, Jim Malloure

Nay: O

Approval of Minutes- Nov 4 , 2020

Motion to defer November 4 minutes until January 2021 by Shrode, Seconded by Lebow
Roll call vote:

Yay: Steven Behrmann, Richard Dimanin ,Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim
Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman, Jim Malloure

Nay: 0

Applications

A. Matter of proposed walkway, porch and landscape changes and reconfiguration to the Johnson
residence at 26602 Dundee ( tabled from November 4).

Berry: Applicant was here in November and the proposal was tabled.

Geoffrey Fornari- landscape architect for the project shows drawings and changes which eliminate the
circle landing and keep the existing front walkway to approximately 8” from porch. During demolition
the area within the 8’ will be damaged from heavy equipment and that section will be replaced. The

walkway along the from the main walkway to the driveway is shown and clay brick will be gone and will
be a brushed concrete finish. Footprint is shown for the porch which is bigger than existing because it



fits today's lifestyle and it is safer, one could fall off as is. Top is brushed concrete, and the sides of the
porch would be brick that matches the house. Porch is failing and cannot be repaired. Steps will have a
cement cap.

Homeowner: states they have made changes that would preserve the historic character of the house.
Increase of size of the porch is consistent with today's lifestyle, and for safety.

Berry: the proposal should now meet standard 10, materials have changed for the porch, and the size.

Discussion by the Board; dimensions of porch, step will be smaller in front than existing, it will be 18” x
6” long, per Fornari. Porch to line up with the edge of shutter.

Berry- 18" x 6” step meets code, Lebow “ existing step is larger and fitting with the historic character of
the house”. Vogelheim explained code for steps and safety, Dept. of Interior standards which allows for
alteration to the steps.

Chairman Wibbelman opened the meeting to public participation, seeing none closed public
participation.

Fink- states that the board's job is not to disallow any alterations, our job is to see that proposals meet
the historic character of houses built in that time period and the guidelines allow for changes due to
functionality and safety. It is an acceptable plan.

Motion by Vogelheim to approve plan as presented based on standards, 2, 10, & 9, Seconded by
Malloure :

Roll call vote:

Yay: Steven Behrmann, , Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman,
Jim Malloure

Nay: Rick Dimanin
Motion Passed

Other Business

Election of Officers
Nominations
A. Chair;
Wibbelman nominated Chris Volgelheim for Chair, Seconded by Steve Behrmann
Schrode nominates Robert Lebow for Chair, Seconded by Rick Dimanin
Roll call vote for Vogelheim:

Yay: Steven Behrmann, Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman



Jim Malloure
Nay: Richard Dimanin, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode
5 votes for Vogelheim for Chair
Lebow vote :
Yays: Richard Dimanin, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode
Nays: Steven Behrmann ,Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman, Jim Malloure
3 Votes for Lebow as chair. |
Vogelheim confirmed as the chair.
B. Vice Chair
Behrmann nominated Wibbelman and Seconded by Fink for Vice Chair
Schrode nominated Lebow for Vice Chair, Seconded by Dimanin
Roll call vote for Wibbelman:
Yay:
Steven Behrmann ,Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman, Jim Malloure
Nay:
Richard Dimanin, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode
5 votes for Wibbelman
Lebow vote :
Yays: Richard Dimanin, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode
Nays: Steven Behrmann ,Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman, Jim Malloure

Wibbelman confirmed as vice chair

Other Business: Hank pointed out that this was Rick’s last meeting and thanked him for his years of

service.

Comment by Dimanin that the commission over the last few years uses technical interpretation
regarding historical houses and tends to ignore aesthetics and it is disturbing and it is a trend.

Chairman then opened the meeting to pubAIic comment, seeing none closed public participation

Motion to adjourn meeting by Volgelheim Seconded by Malloure
Yay: Steven Behrmann, Richard Dimanin ,Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim

Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman, Jim Malloure



Nay: 0

The meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Nikki Rallis

Recorder




Consent #4h

Finance Departmer.. ... _ .. ‘

To: Mayor and City Commission
From: Tim Rowland, Finance Director
Date: January 25, 2021

Subject: November & December 2020 Treasurer’s Report

The November and December 2020 financials are enclosed for your review. We are currently
projecting revenues to exceed expenditures by approximately $200,000 in the General Fund.
This is due to better than expected revenue sharing from the State and CARES Act funding
received from the State and County.

Assessment notices will be going out to residents in early February. The inflation rate for 2021
taxes is 1.4%. Even though Huntington Woods had very strong home sales in 2020, we will only
be able to capture an increase in taxable value of 1.4% on properties due to Headlee. Thisis a
very small increase in tax revenue as we begin preparation of the 2021-2022 budget.



EPORT - CASH POSITIONS

DECEMBER

FUND CURRENT . CURRENT TOTAL -
# INVESTMENTS CASH . AVAILABLE

GENERAL FUND| = 101 7,392,413  (1,420,642) 5,971,771

MAJOR STREET FUND 202 547,918 94,391 642,309

LOCAL STREET FUND 203 202,543 92,811 295,354

ACT 345 PENSION FUND 205 1,793 450,707 452,500
RECREATION FUND 208 413,618 69,601 483,219

GWK DRAIN FUND 225 347,054 128,294 475,348

RACKHAM DEFENSE FUND 250 34,167 286 34,452
BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND 257 1,162,434 26,006 1,188,440
ELEVEN MILE - DEBT FUND 303 37,678 (38,053) (375)
2010 UTGO DEBT 304 269,058 7,329 276,387

2012 UTGO DEBT 305 94,561 16,512 111,073

2014 UTGO DEBT 306 252,569 17,665 270,234

2017 UTGO DEBT 307 68,192 70,605 138,797

2019 UTGO DEBT 308 105,063 109,938 215,001

2020 CAPITAL IMP. BONDS 309 386 114,088 114,474
CAPITAL PLANNING FUND 402 - 836,334 (36,710) 799,624
SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 492 5,755,050 832 5,755,882
ROAD & SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 493 9,633,067 2,131 9,635,198
ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND 494 523 192,267 192,790
SANITATION FUND 515 169,485 273,856 443,341

WATER FUND 592 - 1,624,402 565,601 2,190,003

'EQUIPMENT FUND 661 340,617 256,004 596,521

TRUST & AGENCY FUND 701 135,800 164,442 300,242

POST RETIREMENT FUND 734 797,108 69,314 866,422

- TOTAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS/CASH 30,221,734 1,227,275 31,449,009

Interlocal

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
TOTAL DOLLARS AVAILABLE

OAKLAND COUNTY POOL- OPER Pool 917,057
FIFTH THIRD SECURITIES/CD =~ Agency 270,166
COMMERICA - J FUND - 4438 Pool 33,406
COMERICA SECURITIES - 2362 Agency 4,277,168
HUNTINGTON BANK  Agency 1,388,703
MULTIBANK SECURITIES Agency 3,102,663

FLAGSTAR INVESTMENT ACCOUNT Savings 4,844,455
FLAGSTAR BOND ACCOUNT Savings 2,805,117
OAKLAND COUNTY BOND ACCOUNT Pool 2,949,933

31.88%
3.03%
0.89%
0.11%

14.15%
4.60%
10.27%
16.03%
9.28%
9.76%

0.96%
0.03%
0.01%
2.39%

2.20%
2.35%
0.25%
0.25%
0.96%

30,221,734
31,449,009

Y:\MONTH_END\investments_2020



(062°¢1) %v8'66 0TL°9LEB %00°'0S %E0°06 STL'ESS'L OTS06£8 S9.°£80'8 TOT GNA - SINNIAIY QILVINILLST -
%000 o %00°0S %00°0 0 .
- %000 ‘ %0005 %00°0 QNN TYHINID 10T
IONVIVE ANNS NO¥H NOLLYIHdOYddY
%9976 06ET6Y %00'05 %8115 769592 00T‘6TS £65'659 $334 ¥asn
(014’22 %996 06E'T6Y %00°05 %8119 769592 001°6TS €65659 QNN TWYIN3D )
= $334 ¥3sn
%S8'6TT OEV'EV0’T %0005 %26'99 79928 0v9°048 ~ TEE'YS9 INNIAIY GIYVHS ILVIS
06L°2LT %S86TT OEV'EVO'T %00°05 %26°99 ¥99'285 0v9'0L8 TEEVS9 QNN TYHIANED T0T
SLNVYD '8 INNIATY GIUVHS 3LVIS
%EL'8S 006°9tZ %0005 %SV Ly 625°T0C 0SL'vTy 9Y579€ : SLINY3d ® SISNION
(0s8°L£T) %ET'8S 006'9%Z %0005 %S LY 625°T0C 0SL'vZ 995'29€ ONNd TWHINGD 10t
o SHINY3d B SISNION
%62°00T 000°S65‘9 %00'05 %06'86 BEB'ENS‘9 0209459 S6ZITY'9 SNOLLDITIOD XVL
08681 %6¢°00T 0005659 %0005 %06'86 8£8'€059 020'9.5'9 S6CTIV'9 aNNd TvHIN3D I 10)
: SNOILIITIOD XL
i3dang  139aNg 40 INIDYId ALIALLDY 1IN0 ¥YIA  0Z/0E/TTQILDIN0D  0Z/TE/ZT NHHL 13sang NOILdI¥]S3a annd
{y3anNn) /43no Q3103roYd Q31031044 40 IN3J¥3d 139ang 40 IN3DY3d ALIALLDY CGIaNTNY AIALLY
Q310310Yd T2-020¢ 12-020¢ T2-020C 12-020Z T2-020C 026102
) QNN TYHIN3D

0Z0Z/TE/2T 40 Se suope|nd(e)
SAOOM NOLONILNNH 40 ALID HO4 140434 139aN8



086461} %YR'66 02L'9LE'8 %00°0S %ED06 STLESS'L O1S06€'8 S9.°£808
- %00°0 %00'0S %00°0 IDNVIVE ANNA INOHD MVEQ S6£°669-000-10T
- %00°00T 000°s2 %00°05 %S TY 6LE'0T 000'sz 8ZSVL ~ Q3HISSYIINN 000°569-000-T0T '
- %00°00T 0002 %00°05 %00°05 000°T 0002 0002 NIWNQV 134 150d/434SNvYL Y€£°9£9-000°T0T
- %00°00T 00v°98T %0005 %00°0S 002°€6 00981 050991 NINQY HILVM/H3ISNVYL 765°9£9-000-T0T
%00°SL 000°0€ %00°0S %000 0000t 6ET0S AINIWISHNEINIETY 3ONVHNSNL 000°929-000-T0T
%000 %00°0S %000 05z 31vS 135SV aaxid 000°€£9-000-10T
%00°0€ 0ST %00°0S %00°0€ oSt 00§ IVLNIY ININGIND3 000°0£9-000-T0T
%0008 0000y %00°0S %IETS ¥51°92 000°0S 80T°ZCL 3NOONI LNINLSIANI 000'%¥99-000-T0T
%LYEL 060°ST %00°0S %b'6L £60°ST 000°6T 6TL'8T TUNId AUVHEIT/SINIS 000°659-000-T0T
%00°00T 006'eY %00°0S %000 006°Y 8E0'EV 3NN3AIY 1OVYLINOD AMVYEN T00'859-000-T0T
%00°0C [sla}} %00°0S %00°0T [v1:14 ' 0052 209y $334 AYVHEI1/SINIS 000'855-000-T0T
%0009 00S°T %00°0S %09°ET ove 005z 081's SNOLLYTOIA BNIIHY/SINI 000°£59-000-T0T
%00°00T 0S8'1S %00°0S %YEYS SL1°82 0S8'TS voL'6L 1¥N0D OMLSIA/SINIS 000°959-000-10T
{000} %EVTL 00S %00°0S %YL LS ooy 0oL oov 5334 3DIAY3S 000°809-000-T0T
- 9%00°00T 00Sv6 %00°0S %Z8'S6 £55°06 00576 SeT'e6 $334 JAILVHLSININGY 000°£09-000-T0T
a3 %00°20T 0€S‘T %0005 %EETOT 02581 0051 978'T BONDI/YSS 000°££5-000-T0T
os%'ey %LE L0T 000089 %00°0S " %L0°8E 9TT I 0SE'EEY 800°509 X1 SITVS/YSS 000°9£5-000-T0T
08577 %00°00T 0009 ' %0008 %000 W0y 0SLY 9L6'S ANINISHNEINISY 1dd ¥$D1T /uSS 000°€£5-000-T0T
{0G0T) %00°00T 000°s %00°05 %00°0 ] 00002 006°ST ONININYYD0Yd AVYEIT -SNOLLYNOQ T00°£95-000-TOT
T %00°00T otT'zt %00°0S %00°00T fannas 20121 HIHLO/ALVLS SINVYD 000°£95-000-T0T
%V6'20T 000°Z %400°05 %E0'ZS 8ES'E 0089 SZ0°L ILVLS/AUVYEI SINVED 000°995-000-T0T
%69°LZT 0STY %00°0S %LS°LT 968 0SZ'E SST'Y (SANNA Z0€)} AL34VS I118Nd SLNVHD 000"€S5-000-T0T
} %0088 [12: ¥4 %00°0S %000 000°E 6E9'C 9802 SINVYS 000°675-000-T0T
4 %00°001 000°52€ %00°'0S %000 9/0°61¢ 066°26T 10V S34VD -SINVHS TvH3aad * 000°205-000-T0T
. %00°00T - 000 %0005 %8E2L S68'C 000 095°E $334 WY 000°T87-000-T0T
sl %L9'99 000°€ %00°05 %ZT'8 0LE 005% 085C SNOLLDIASNI DNIGTING 000°08%-000-TOT
B0s! %0008 000°C %00°08 %9l Tiv 0052 S0z C WY3d ANV D17 SSINISNENON 000°6£%-000-T0T
He0's) %L9'V6 000°Z¥T %0005 %S 'ET €L2'sE 0000ST VY IPT §333 AL 318V 000°0£¥-000-T0T
faleley %60°68 006 %00°05 %9£°8€ 011 005°S €687 DNV MOY 000°85%-000-T0T
{se'sl %65°0L 0006 %00°05 %86'VE 09ty 0SL2T 92'8 NOLLYYLSIDIY SSINSING 000°LS7-000-T0T
{oe0s %0026 000°€C %00°0S %06'79 seL'st 000°sZ 8V ; ONIFWNTI/SLIWYIA 000°95%-000-T0T
{5007} . %LLS8 000ZT %00°0S %ST 6V 568'9 00071 SEYTT - ONILVIH/SLINYId 000°SS7-000-T0T
o0z} %6576 00052 %0005 %95'65 08091 000°2Z SET'TZ TYOLLDAT3/SLINYIL 000"S#-000-10T
10057257} %00°0T 00S°LT %00°0S %EY'SY SOSYIT 000°SLT 0668ET ONIQNA/SLINYIL 000°€5%-000-T0T
- %00°00T 005V %0005 %EETY 508C 005y 029 SNINOLLIGNOD HIV/SLIWY3d 000°Z57-000-T0T
%TY6L 000°L2 %00°0S %EE SE z10°2T 000°vE ovt'az S3IYNI4/TI0D XYL 000°S7-000-T0T
%6LEE 00089 %00°0S %910 €TT 0052L €EL°0L IN3NDNINIA/TI0D XVL 000°£0%-000-10T
O8Y'0E %Ly°00T 0000059 %00°05 %VE 00T €TLTEV9 02569V’ 2ZYPIED 1NIHYNI/MOD XV 000°E0%-000-T0T
139ang 139an8 40 LNIDY¥3d ALIALLDY 313140 HY3A 0Z/1€/21 431231102 0Z/TE/TT NYHL 139ana ] NOILdI¥IS3a 1INNO2IY
(¥3aNn) /93A0 @3153roud Q3173r0¥d 40 IN3J¥3d 139aNn8 40 IN3DY¥3d ALIANLLY Q3IANINY ALIALLDY
Q3103roYd 12-0202 120202 1Z-020C 12-020Z 12-020C 0Z-6102
ann4d TwHINas

0Z02/T€/2T 40 se suohejnate)

SAOOM NOLSNILNNH 30 ALID H0d 180434 135ang



{08022} %SE' L6 O0EP'89T'8 %0005 %99 Ly 8/1'066°E 0TS06€'8 96VELEL . .
0 %00°00T 05¥'980°€ %00°0S SRYEEY- 118°225T 057’980 096'19T°C SYIISNVHL
0 %00°001 085'681 %0005 %58'86 Y6€'L8T 085681 0/6'%8T FINVHNSNI
{osr'vET) %5084 0SZ'8LY %00°0S %YEEE 00€'¥0Z ovL 219 - TT0°TSS Advdgn
e RS %10°'86 01012y %00°0S %9575 vE9'S6T ovv'szy £15vey. SHYOM DINgnd
{oes'Lw} %8C°86 00S0TLT %0005 %19°9Y 89v's82‘T 0£085L°C SE9'Z8Y'E Al33vsoI8nd
{O8E'1€) %95°L6 0/6'9ST'T %00°0S %59°SY S61'88S 0SE'88Z'T PrrvST'T NOLLVYISININGY
{55} %170°66 049 %0005 %09 vZ 9LE°9 026'ST €96°ET NOISSININGD
135ang 13950N49 40 LN3DY3d ALIALLDV 3137dNQOD HV3A 0Z/T€/ZT Q3AN3IdX3 0Z/TE/TT NYHL 135ang : LNINWLHY4IQa

(¥3aNn) /¥3A0 a3153royd Q3103f0Yd 40 LN3DYH3d 135an4 40 LN3D¥3d ALIALLDY G3IANINY ALIALLDY

Q3103r0Yd Te-0z0¢ T2-0z0z 12-0Z0¢ - 120202 12-0Z0¢ 0Z-610¢
GNNd TVH3INID

0Z0Z/TE/ZT 0 se suonejnd(e)

SAOOM NOLONILNNH 40 ALID ¥O4 1¥043Y 135and



- %00°00T 00052 %00°0§ %TTEE us't 0002 vzv'sz ONILYYIdO/531ddNS 000°95/-T0E-T0T
- 900°00T 005'0Z 9%00°05 %E60T e’z 00502 6v5'1Z 0'SYD/sanddns 000'T52-T0E-T0T
- %00°00T 000'0¢ %0005 %88'€L vot'zz 000°0E €124 3SYHDYNA/NHOLINN 000"v£-TOE-10T
(00s'2) %ttt 0002 %0008 %veL oze 005"y 1802 DIH40/53NddNS 000°£Z/-T0E-10T
- 00°00T 072'syT %0005 L6 1802t 0ZL'SPT 869'67T S1HIN38 000'v22-10€-T0T
- %00°00T 069°sT %00°05 %6E LY Fanas 069'sz 1£92z WIN3C/LIHIN3E 000'6TL-T0E-TOT
- %00°00T 0SS'EL %0005 %1y $90°vE 0SS‘€L 6£9'568 LNINTHILIY/LI4ANTE 000'8T-T0€-10T
- 9400°00T otz'ete %0005 %8T'6Y 605'95T oTz'sTE Le'Tze T911d0/NOILYZI W LIGSOH/LIZINIS 000'9T-T0E-T0T
- %00°00T 00z'se %0005 %22'05 181'81 00z'9€ v9z'9E ALI¥ND3S TYID0S/L153N38 000°ST£-T0E-T0T
{ooo'€) %000 0002 %00°05 %000 000's "005°Z 3Hid YIFLNNTOA/SIDYM 000°2T£-TOE-T0T
{o0z'8) %565 00007 %0008 %000 002'8T 250°sT SQ¥YNS ONISSO¥D/SIOVM 000°0T£-10£-10T
000°0T %SEVOT 000°0vC %0005 %T60S 00€'9ZT 000°0£Z 068's52 JNILYIAO T00'Z0£-T0E-10T
{ov'oe) %95°L6 005559 %00°05 %6L8Y z96'22L 0/6'T6'T 85T'SEY'T SANNYIVS . 000°20£-TOE-T0T
%95'L6 0£6'952° %0005 %59'St seT'g8s 05£'882°1 Py BST'T . NOLLVHISININGY :
%S8'ES 005’ %0005 %2591 v£0°T 005’9 8Iv'E SNOANVTIIISIN 000°956-2£1-T0T
- 900°00T 00T’s %00°05 %00°05 055’2 00T’ 00T's ANTWISUNSNIZY TIOIHIA 000'Zv6-2£1-10T
000°T %€E€ 801 000°€T %00°05 UITED s8T's 000zt S19'€T dIND3 3D1410/3ONVNILNIVIA 000'7€6-2£1-10T
- %00°00T 000°L %0008 %0T'£€ ¥2E2 000°L 7257t ONIGINE/IONYNILNIVIA 000-1£6-Z£1-10T
(00s°1) %E9'06 00571 %00°05 %ETY 028’9 000'91 STE'VT salLnun 000'026-2£1-10T
{oos's) %9819 00077 %00°05 %EY YT 019 005°8T aLTLT ¥3LLTISMEN SNd/ONLEINING 100°006-2£1-10T
- %00°00T 0007 %00°05 %08ty z6L'T 000’y 6EE'9 NOILYDI18Nd ONY SNLLNIYd 000°006-Z£1-10T
- %00°00T 00s°z %00°05 %000 005° 98AD /NOYUd ALINNAINGD 200°088-2£1-101
- %00°00T 00T’ %00°05 %6E°9T 000'T 00T’ 009'€ 1SSV HLNOA/WOYH ALINAININGD T00°088-2£1-10T
- 900'00T oos’s %0005 %LS'8Y 002°T 00s°e s1es ALINAWINOD/NOLLOIWOYA 000°088-Z£1-TOT
- %00°00T 026'T %0005 %20°'8E 0Z6°T S69°T 53NQ 3 SIHSYIBWIN T00°098-2/1-10T
(ocp) %9188 005’ %0005 %v9'SE oL’ ots’e SAOHSHYOM 8 STONIYIINOD 000°098-2£1-10T
{00s) %EEER 005°z %00°05 %L9°9- 000' PSET INOHJTTL/SNOLLYIINNININOD 000'€58-2£1-T0T
{aoo’T) %95°L6 000°0Y %00°05 %tv'Es ore'se 000°Ty z68'6€ "2'0/A¥3S TYNOISS3H0Nd 210°208-2£1-101
{000°sT) %0058 000's8 %00°05 %ES Ve 8z9've 000°00T 967's8 AINYOLLY/AYIS TYNOISSIHOYd 010°208-2£1-T0T
000's %EE'B0T 000°59 %00°05 %T62S 0sL'1€ 000'09 008'st " dSNI/AY3S WNOISS3H08d 600'208-Z£1-T0T
(otT) %25°66 06872 %00°05 %EV'09 006'€T 000'€Z s80'2Z LIaNY/AY¥3S TYNOISS304d 800'208-2/1-10T
{o00"0T) %EE'€8 000°05 %00°05 %0207 FAnga: 00009 58'28 AY3S TYNOISSII0Yd 000°208-2£1-10T
000°s %00°522 000'6 %0005 %89'S6T 1z8't 000y 518’ SNOILDT3/531ddNS 200'£2£-2L1-T0T
- %00°00T 00567 %0005 %LLOE 000’9 005°6T 865'€T 3OVIS04/SaNddNS 100°(2£-2£1-101
(00s°T) %TLS8 000°6 %00°05 %LLTE v'E 00501 618'6 I1340/53NddNS 000'£72-2£1-10T
- %0000T o6z'sz %00°05 %86°0b 9LETT 062'sz 567'1Z SLHANIS 000'622-2£1-10T
- %00°00T 0£9's %0005 %E0S pER'e 0€9's 8L'S WIN3a/LH3NIe 000'612-2£1-10T
- %00°00T 09Z'76€ %00°05 26T TEZ'69T 092°v6€ oLs'zte ANINIYILIH/LIINGE 000°81£-2£T-T0T
020 %1507 00092 %00°05 %0t°€S 1L6'8€ 0867L ze0'18 WOLLdO/NOILYZITVLIdSOH/LIHINIE 000'9T£-2£T-T0T
losz‘T) %0v°S6 006'SZ %00°05 %LS'08 OEL'ET 0sT'LZ 918'sT ALI¥ND3S TYIDOS/LI43N3S 000'§T£-Z£T-10T
08€'91 %L8'ETT 0008 %00°08 %S0tL £€18°05 0za'ss 199'v8 ATSNOH/SISYM 000'90£-2£T-T0T-
(0s6°02) %8926 08E'S9Z %00°05 %80°0Y toz'ezt 0££°982 vEL'1ST SIYVIVS 000'20£-2£1-10T
%066 0195z %0005 %0972 9LE°9 0265z £96'€T NOISSIAINOD
%00°'SL oSz %00°08 %00°0 0007 vL9 SNOINVTTIOSIN 000'956-T0T-10T
- 900°00T oTy'el %00°05 %6L'5t Wi'e OLv'ET 1522t S3NA 2 SAIHSUITWIN T00°088-TOT*TOT
0 %00°00T 000%6 %0008 %00°0 000's (434 SAOHSHHOM ONY SIINIHIINGD 000°098-T0T-10T
- %00°00T 0052 %0005 %0v'6 seT 005' 006 A¥3S TYNOISSIH0Nd 000'Z08-T0T-10T
- %00°00T o1 %00°05 %00°0 . o1 S3IUYIVS 000'20-T0T-T0T
135dns 1350N4 30 IN3OY3d ALINIDY J1TTdINOD Hv3A 0Z/T€/cT A3AN3dX3  0Z/T€/ZT NyHL 139an8 NOILJI¥3$3a INAODDY
(43aNN) /4380 Q31531044 Q3LD3r04d 40 IN30¥3d 139aN4 40 IN3OY3d ALIALLDY QIANINY ALIALDY
Q31D310¥d 12-0202 12-0202 Tz-0202 1z-020Z TZ-0202 0z-6107
aNNd WHINID

020Z/TE/ZT 40 SE suonenajed

SOOOM NOLONILNNH 40 'ALID HOJ LHO43Y L39an8



(ooo’8T} %IL'SE 000°0T %00°0S %60°E 598 000°82 S8EZT
{o0s) %00°08 000°Z %00°0S %98°L 681 005C F41
- %00°00T 00T'L %00°05 %6y 8IT'E 00t’L 95L'8
{o00°s) %TL'58 000°0€ %00°05 %CL'8Y 15041 ; 000°SE 8TP'9E
(003’€) %59°08 000'sT %00°08 %60 vE 9Tw's 009°8T £IYLT
- %00°00T 005T %00°05 %00°0 0051 £TY
08 -%60°9ZT 06t  %00°05 %00°0 o€z S6z
- %00°00T 0s8 ' %00°08 %8T'T o1 0s8 (434
(oov) %1298 00T %00°05 %9L°1T 1€9 006'C 06T
{0008} %00'0 000°TT %00°05 %000 £8Z°Y 00007 258'sT
- %00°00T 00008 %00°05 %LTLT €98 000°0S 98T'SY
{o00'€) %0009 005t %00°05 %E6'ZT 0L6 00S°L YL
000t %L5°8TT 005 %00°05 %S 8L =744 005°€ vEa’z
- %00°00T [sr47n 3 %00°0S %0t'85 699°9 ozy'TT 8801
- %00°00T 090°C %00°0§ %50°0S 1€0°T 0907 €902
- %00°00T 08695 %00°0S %5089 §L1°8¢ 08695 SBLTL
- %00°00T 05522 %00°05 %EE'SY 0521 05522 08E°ST
(06g'9) %ET0L 00051 %00°05 %5L°9C T2L'8 06€'12Z 6941
{060°T8) %S0°8% 000°sL %00°0§ %ET'2T 2£6'81 060'95T PLBETT
{o£szT) %EB 68 000°TTT %00°0S %6L'TY 9r9'1S ozs'szt £L69°7TT
%0°86 010’12V %00°0S %95°SY E9'SET ovy'6Zy 5% 44
%00°00T 056 %00°05 %IZ vy ozy 056 868
%L9°9T 005 %00°08 %4991 008 000e 000t
- %00"00T 000°T %00°05 %00°0 000'T -r44
- %00°00T 002's %00°08 %LLBE 910z 00z's £6E°S
- %00°00T 000°sT %00°0S %EE'BT 8STY 000'sT L'l
{oo0’s) %ISE6 000°2L %00°08 %IE"8E 8ES'6Z 000°LL 82ETL
- %00°00T 000°S %0005 %b0ST 2527 000's ote's
- %00°00T osp %00°05 %EE'ET 09 ost szv
- %00°00T 00€°T %00°05 %SE'6 14 00€'2 160°C
(oov) %S6'8L 00S'T %0005 %r8ZT 244 006'T 574
- %00:00T 000°E %00°05 %EO'ET T6€ 000°E 8698
- %00°00T 000°0T %00°05 %60°LE 60L's 000°0T OEb'PT
[(13:4] %EL'SY 000°7T %00°0S %08'LT £06'T 0EE3T 9526
00T'T %I6'ECT 004's %00°0S %IT'SL SSv°E 009y v8L's
000°S %00°00€ 005y %00°05 %ES'EBT €062 00s'T P0LT
- %00°00T 0T2Z'8T %0005 %ER'EL SPYET oTz'8T »ST8T
- %00°00T 0zL't %00°0S %YTBY ZIET 02T £i8°C
- %00°00T 06L'79 %00°05 %LE0S £85'1¢ - 06L°Z8 €52'85
- %00°00T 0BE'TE %00°05 %26'8S £80°61 0657 83Tk
[ (J&4] %09°L6 000TT %0005 %TT'SS 212’9 0LZ'TT 988°ZT
{og0'2) %69'86 008'2ST %00°0S %859y Yas% 2 0E8'YST 8Z9'651
{0882k} %82'86 005°01LC %00°05 %19°8Y 291°s82°T 0E0‘BSLZ S€9°28Y'E
- %00"00T 0008T %00°08 %3191 T16 00081 f45(3
- %00°00T 0002 %00°0S %06'8 8LT 0002 z191
- %00°00T 08y %00°06 %00°05 06T°Z 08E'Y 08E'y
- %00'00T 000'08 %00°0S %0005 0000y 000'08 00008
- %00°00T 0ES0T %00°05 %S8'0p 20ED 0€S°0T 82’6
- %00°C0T 00521 %00°0S %01°ZY €9T°S 0082T PSE'IE
- %00°00T 00S'€T %0005 %91°8T 08 00S'ET 21811
ovo'e %99°681 00L°L %00°08 %SP'E ovT 0907 SeL'L
(oos} %00°0S 00§ %0005 %00'0 000'T 08¢
- %00°00T 020’82 %00°05 %99°T £56'TT 0208z ‘152
(00s) %000 %00°0S %00°0 008
{ooo‘o1} %SL'E6 000051 %00'05 %2LTT LYLvE 000°09T

20€'90T

3SYHOUNd YOO8
SNO3NYTIZDSIN

dIND3 301330/3ONYNILNIVIA
SNIQUNS/IONYNILNIVIN

S3ILALA

ALINNWINOD/NOILOWOYd

$3NQA 3 SAIHSYITNAN

SAOHSYYOM 8 S3ONIHIINOD
INOHJI13L/SNOILYIINNWINOD
ONININTEDOY -SDAS TYNOISSIJ0Hd
AY3S TYNOISS3I08d
ONILYHIdO/S31ddNS
321440/5311ddNS

[NTEENEE]

WLN3Q/LI43NIS
AN3IWIYILIY/LII3INIS
TYIILIO/NOILYZITYLIdSOH/LIH3NIS
ALI¥ND3S WIDOS/Li43N3E
ATHNOH/S3DYM

S3NYVIVS

SYYOM JNand
SNO3INYTTISIN
LIN3IWISYNEINIYE TIDIHIA
LINIWIND3/VLNIY

dIND3 301440/3INYNILNIVIN
SNIGTING/ZDNYNILNIVIA
ONILHOM 13331S/S31L1LN
S3ILLN

. S3NA 8 SAIHSYISNIN
SAOHSYHOM '8 SIONIYIINOD
INOHJI1IL/SNOILYIINNININGD
SANNOYD’DA18/S3NddNS
ONILVY3d0/S3IddNS
T10'SY9/531ddNS
3SVHIUND/WYOJINN
301430/53MddNs

- ;SLI4INI8

TVAN3G/LI43IN38
LN3NIYIL3Y/LIHINIS
I¥2I1dO/NOILYZITVLIdSOH/LIJANIE
ALI¥ND3S WID0S/LI43N3E
AT8NOH/SIDYM

AL3dvs orignd
(SQNN4 ZOE) ONINIVYL/SNOINYTIIISIN
SNO3NYTIADSIN

LN3W3SHNSNIZY F1DIHIA
LNINCIND3/TVLNIY

diIND3 3D1H40/3ONYNILNIVIN
ONIGUNE/IDONVYNILNIVIN

: s3ILRILN

$3NA B SAIHSHISWEN

SAOHSYYOM 2 SIONTHIINCD
INOHAI13L/SNOILYDIINNININGD
SINVIAHO4NI -S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIIOUd
AY¥3S TYNOISSIZ0Yd

000'8L6-06£-T0T
000'956-064-10T
000°'vE6-064-TOT
000°1€6-064-T0T
000°026-064-10T
000°088-06L-101
T00°098-064-T01
000°098-064-T0T

" 000°€58-06£-T0T,

S§10°208-06L-10T
000°208-06£-T0T
000'95£-064-10T
000°LZL-06L4-T0T
000°tZL-064-T0T
000°6T4-064-T0T
000°8TL-064-10T
000°9TL-064-T0T
000°STL-06L-T0T
000'30£-064-T0T
000°20£-064~TOT

000°956-Tbb-TOT
000'Zv6-THv-T0T .
000°076-TP4-10T
000°v€6-Tob-10T
000°T€6-TH1-10T
000°926-T¥P-10T
000°0Z6-T¥b-10T
T00'098-TYP-10T
000°098-T¥P-TOT
000°€58-TYP-T0T
000'9L.-THY-T0T
000°952-T¥b-TOT
000'TSL-Thp-T0T
000'bYL-THP-T0T
000'£ZL-T¥v-10T
000°"72L-Thb-10T
000°6TL-THY-TOT
000°8TL-THp-T0T
000°STL-THP-T0T
000°STL-Thb-10T
000°90L-T¥b-T0T

100°956-T0E-10T
000'966-T0E-TOT
000°Zv6-TOE-T0T
000°0v6-T0E-T0T
000°¥E6-TOE-TOT
000°TE6-TOE-TOT
000°0Z6-T0E-T0T
100°098-TOE-TOT
000°098-T0E-10T
000°£58-TOE-TOT
$T0°208-T0E-T0T
000°208-T0E-T0T



%SELE 0Ep'89T‘8 %0005 %95° LY 8/T°066°€ 015'06€'8 96v'EL6°L
- %00°00T 05%'980° %00°0S %VE 6V TI8'22s'T 0S7°980°¢ 096'T9T'Z
- %00°00T 000'87€ %0005 %6v°'2S £99781 000°8%E 000'08¢
- %00'00T 000052 %00°0S %00°0S 000521 000°05Z
- %00°00T 096°L9€ %0005 %0005 086°€8T 096L5€ 096'30Y
- %00°00T 09T VLT %0005 %LYTS 48816 09TY/1 000°6£2
- %00°00T 000°00Y %00°05 %00"0S 000°00Z 000°coY
- %00°00T 000'TEE %00°0S %00°0S 005°59T 000°1EE R
- %00°00T 000°0S %00°08 %00°05 000°sZ 00005 00008
- %00°00T OEE'STT'T %00°05 %TO'LY 1L12'v28 0E£'STT'T 000°5L6
- %00°00T 00005 %00°0S %0005 00052 000°05 000°sL
- %00°00T 085631 %0005 %58'26 P6EL]T 085681 0L6V8T
- %00°00T 000°T %00°0S %00°0 000'T SPS'L
- %00°00T 085887 %00°05 %LE 66 Y6EL8T 085881 STYLLT
{069 vET) %S0'8L 0SZ'8LYy %0005 %YEEE 00Ev0Z ovL'z19 TT0'TSS
0007 %S0'6TT 000°ST %00°0S %8125 856'0T 00072 €91°5Z
- %00°00T 000'ST %00°0S 8YT'eT 000°ST 860°C1

%89°L8

SHIISNVYL
. DNINNVId WLIdYD/H34SNVHL

7004 "SNI HLTY3H ¥3JSNVHL

* LNJWIHILIY 1S0d/YIISNVHL

. ONNJ LNZWAINODF - ¥IASNVHL

ANNZ ININIAOYINI GYOY OL ¥34SNVYL
3D1A¥3S 1830 QVOY 0ZOZ OL HIISNVYL
1YZ1118Y1S N4 - ¥34SNVEL

ANNH NOILYZYD34/¥34SNYYL

133415 IWD0T1/HIISNVYL

IDNVENSNI >.._._.=m<_._
J18YLINA3Q 40 SS30X3
OVHIADD ALTIGVYIT IVHANID

Advadn
SHS10'S3dVYL'sa¥003Y
STYDIa0I¥3d

046°596-856-10T
S€/°596-896-10T
PEL7G96-856-TOT
199°996-856-10T
b6Y'596-856-T0T
60£°596-856-T0T
£S2°596-856-T0T
802°596-856-T0T
100°596-856-10T

000°bTE6-0S6-T0T
000'TT6-b56-T0T

£00°8L6-06L-T0T
200'8L6-06L-T0T



%0005

%L6'L6 0261601 %V8'0Y [4a 544} 009'€25T 728'986°T

- %00°0 %00°05 %00°0 NOILVIYdO¥ddY FIDONVIVE ONNd S6€£°669-000-802
(000't) %IT'IT Qos - %00°0S %6T'T £0T 00S‘y v98°C Q3IISSYIONN 000°569-000-802
- %00'00t OEE'STT'T %0005 %10°LY LLT'YTS OEE'STTT 000546 ONMA TWHINID/HIISNYHL " 101°9£9-000-802
- %00°0 %00°05 %00°0 ¥20'6 TYNYALNI S3D¥VHD Sn8 T00°629-000-802
{000°2) %L9'TY 0005 %00°05 %E8'C ove 000ZT §86'7C $334 VIN3Y Sng 000°689-000-80Z
(000°2) %£9'99 000'% %00°0S %ETBE 62T 0009 V6L YT JAODNI LNIALLSIAN! 000°'99-000-802
- %00°00T 000°st %0005 %SLLT J2: 448 000'sy 9zL'v8 3 34d /NOLLY3HDAY 600°¥59-000-80¢
- %00°00T 000°s %0005 %807 {5073 000'S 9v9'9 HLY ATNT/NOLLY3HO3Y 800°59-000-802
- %000 %00°05 %00°0 956°s 3SINYD IIVIYA/NOLLY3HD3Y £00'¥59-000-80¢
- %00°00T 005 | %00°0S %V9:LE we 005T - 8¥9°6 SINVYS0Hd D34S/NOILYIHIIY 900°59-000-802
- %00°00T 002'2TT %00°0S %0T°T- i dae} 00Z'ZT1T S£9°422 $334 dIWVYD/NOILVAHDTY S00°¥S9-000-802
- %00°0 %0005 %00'0 {r16} 965261 A2 HOLVY/NOLLYIYDIM ¥00'59-000-80¢
(005} %0008 0007 %00°0S %0V €~ {os} 00T FA7M3 SWVHOOYd ¥S/NOILYIUIIY £€00°¥55-000-80Z
{00001} %00°SL 000°0€ %00°05 %ES'LT €10°2 000’cv 08g'98 SdINL'SISSV1I/NOLLYAHITY 200°v59-000-80C
{000°s) %.9°99 00001 %0005 %S9ET Ly0'7 000°ST 0S8°ZE $334 INDVI/NOILYIHIIY T00°59-000-802
- %00°00T 00008 . %00'0S %990~ [:r44) ' 00008 SOT'EET 1004 /NOILYIYIIY 000°£59-000-802
- %000 %00'05 %00°00T 16 60TT . SA1vS/NOLLYI¥D3Y 000°259-000-802
{000°p) %0002 000°T %00°05 %000 000°s T6T'E . STviNIY¥/S3T4/NOILYIHIIY 000°155-000-802
oL 9%00°00T 0oL %00°05 %000 0s £9 LNFNISYNGNIZY Ldd VSD1 /HSS 000°€£5-000-802
- %00°00T 000°S %00°05 %00°0S 005T 000°s 997 + 4IHLO/ILVLS SINVYS 000°£95-000-80Z
0sL %00°00T 0sL %0005 %000 ’ 6L LN3INTNIM3G/TI00 XviL 000°£0¥-000-802
- %00°00T 0LSEL %00°05 %LT'66 56674 OLS'EL TEOTL AINIHYND/TIOD XVi 000°€0%-000-802

13%an4 1393aN48 40 IN3D¥3d ALIALLDY 31137dINGD HV3IA 02/1€/21 43153100 0Z/TE/ET NYHL 13sang NOLLdI¥2S3a ANNOJJV
(43aNN} /93A0 Q3103r0¥d Q3.103r0dd 40 IN3D¥3d 1390N48 40 LN3DY3d ALINLLDY QIANINY ALIAILDY

J3133roYd 12-0202 120207 TZ-0202 TZ-020Z 120207 0z-610Z

020Z/1€/T1 J0 se suone|ndfe)

ANNd NOLLYIHOIH

SGOOM NOLSNILNNH 40 ALID Y04 LY0d3Y 139aN8



{083 ) %S0°L6 0ZL'8L%'T %00°0S %68°0v 886229 009°€25'T 8/6°068'T
%Z9°001 09261 %0005 %L9°6C - - - 2€8°95 045T61 89T°TtZ 100d
%S0°L6 0ST'9ST %00°0S %S9 vY SEBTL 068°09T ~ L60'8ET ) © Syyvd
%vZ 10T oTv'TLy . %0005 %SY'6E Y0L'€8T 0v9'say €97€8L SIVYO0Yd
{088'2¢) %LCVE O0v9'T€9: %00°0S %48 vP £69°00€ 0L¥'0L9 659'989. NOI1VI¥d3Y
78} %9E9L 052'92 © %00°0S %EE BT 26’6 OE0'SE 16LCY ‘ . sng
135an4g 13950N4g 30 IN3DH3d ALIALLDV A137dINOD ¥V3IA 0zZ/T€/2T Q3aN3dX3 0Z/T€/ZT NYHL 135ang ININLHVY4Ia
(¥3aNn) /¥3A0 a3aLnaroyd - a3o3royd - 40 LN3DYH3d 1350N4 40 LN3D¥ad ALIALLDY G3IANIAVY ALIALLDY
a3103roYd Te-0z0t Tz-020¢ TZ-0z0¢ T2-0202 12-0202 0Z-6102

ANNd NOILVIHD3Y
0Z0Z/TE/2T 4o se suone[noje)
SAOOM NOLSNILNNH 40 ALID Y04 1HOd3Y 132an4g



0Z07/T€/TT 40 se suone|noje)

- %00°00T 0g£2'e %00°0S %00°0S S19T 0€z’e geL's WWAN3Q/LIH43INI8  000°6TL-ESL-807
- %0000 0SE'S9 %00°0S %PE99 €SE‘EY 0SE‘GY - S1Z°18 ANIWIHILIY/LISINIE  000'8TL-€5/-80T
- %00°00T 0£8°6Y %00°0S %95°9v £02°€2 0€8'6Y £26'85 TYIILdO/NOILVZNVLIdSOH/LI4INIE  000°9TZ-£S£-802
- %00°00T 0L9'%1 %00°0S %LY"8Y 1112 0L9%T 0gT'TE ALIMND3S IVIDOS/L4INIE  000'STL-£5L-807
(ogg) %T0'66 000°8€ %00°05 %00°0 08£'8¢ 906°2L SAINVD WIVHDO0YUd/SAIDYM  SDO'YTL-E5L-80C
ov0'1Z %96'T9T 000'ss %00°'0S %66°TY T09PT 096°€E. 216091 AN HOLV1 NVHS0Ud/SIDOVM  ¥00°¥TL-€52-802
(065°€} %12°¢6 0052y %00°0S %60 TP 0v6'8T 06097 0€9'TY 111D HOINIS WVHD0Ud/SIOVM - E00'YTL-£5/-802
(008} %00°0 %00°0S %00°0 008 187 91 JILITHLY WVHD0YUd/SIOVM  TOO'YTL-E52-802
{000) %S.'96 000°6TT %00°0S %IS v o9vL'vS 000°€2T 819211 SA¥VIVS  000°Z0L-£52-802
SWYYDO0Ud - €52 3daq
%TT'V6 0v91E9 %0005 %S8 v £69°00€ 041°0/9 659589 NOILYIYI3Y - TS/ 3dap Jo s|e3o).
%00°05 000'T %00°0S %STET 892 0002 885°T SNOANVTIAISIN - 000°956-15£-80Z
- %00'00T 0097 %00°0S %S6'EE 7492 00922 70922 dIND3 DIJH40/IDNYNILNIVIN  000°PE6-T52-802
(0002) %6526 00052 %0005 %Iy 0SY'IT 000°L2 ELT'ET ONIGING/IDNYNILNIVIN ~ 000°TE6-TSL-802
(000'€T) %26°2L 000°s€ %0008 %8E'LT PYT'ET 0008t v86°LY : S3ILNILN  000°0Z6-144-802
- %00°00T 0SL %0008 %00°0 0sL ozL S3NA 8 SAIHSY3ENIN  T00'098-TSL-807
-{0sS) %LTEL 00S°T %0005 %PE9E StL 0502 LST'T SAOHSIYOM 8 SIONIUIINOD  * 000°098-154-80Z
(08) %8L°86 0059 %0005 %9.'TY 8vL7 0859 €16°L INOHAITIL/SNOILYIINAWINOGD  000°€58-15/-802
0002 %EEEET 0008 %00°0S %8E°'89 £0T'Y 0009 vwLZT ONLLYH3dO/SINddNS  000°95L-TSL-802
0S2't %00°00T 0002 %00°05 %00°8LT SEET 0s2 89T'T UO'SYD/S3MddNS  000°TSL-TSL-802
- %00°00T 0S4’ %00°0S %T8°19 00L'T 0SLT £0LT ISVHOUNA/WHOLINN 000 ¥vZ-TSL-802
- %00°00T 005'T %00°0S %02°9¢ 349 005t 8041 301440/531ddNS  000°£2L-TG54-80T
(ovs'y) %1 L8 000'€E %00°0S %P0'€S 240°0¢ ov8'LE 66EVE SLI4AN38  000°¥ZL-TS/-802
- %00°00T 069°S %00°0S %0T°SY 9952 069°S 85 IVINIQ/LI4ANIS - 000°6TL-T5/-80T
- %00°00T ovLZIT %00°0S %950 86695 obLZTT T0S'80T INAWIHILIY/LIHINTE  000'8T2-16/-807
- %00°00T 09818 %00°0S %0v'9p 986°LE 098°T8 12528 TVIILdO/NOILYZITVLIdSOH/LIINIE  000°9TL-TS£-802
- %00°00T 080T %00°0S %LO'TS 96501 05202 8L7'vE ALIMND3S WVIDOS/LI4ANIE  000°STL-TSL-80C
(oTL'9T) %LT06 000551 %0008 %L6'EY 0Zv'sL 0TLTLT 6£6'98T ATYNOH/SIOVM . 000°90/-T5/-80T
(006°) %SL'96 000°9TT %00°0S %05ty 05¢'eS 006'6TT LY6'6TT SIWVIVS  000°Z0L-TSL-802
NOLLYI¥D3Y - TS 3d2q
(08¢'8) %9€°9L 0S£'9¢ %00°0S %EE8T v26'6 0€0°SE 6Ly SNd - 06 1dap Joj sjejoy
(0€) %00°0L 0L %00°0S %00°0L 0L 00T SNOAINVTIEDSIAL - 000°956-062-802
- %00°00T 00081 %00°0S %00°0S 000°6 00081 000°8T. LINIINCINDI/IVANIY - 000°0V6-062-80Z
- %00°00T 008 %00°0S %00°Sk 09€ 008 9.8 INOHJ3IL/SNOILYIINNWINOD  000°£58-062-802
- %000 %00°0S %000 15981 AY3S TYNOISS3408d  000°208-062-80Z
{002) %EE'ES 008 %00°0S %000 00S°T €2L°C NO'SYD/S3ANddNS  000°TSL-062-80Z
- %00°00T 080T %00°0S %YL Sy 44 080°T Sho'T S114IN38  000'v2L-062-802
(og0'T) %9267 0001 %00°05 %000 002 06Y°T ALIMND3STVID0S/LI4ANIE  000°STL-06Z-802
(0z5'9) %0V €V 000's %00°0S %000 02511 ATHNOH/SIDOVM  000°90£-06Z-802
SNg - 06z 3d3Q
13sang 1390N9 40 INIJYId  ALIAILDY  ILNJWODYVIA  0Z/TE/ZT AIANIIXT  0Z/TE/ZT NYHL 139¢ang “NOILdIY¥IS3q INNODJDY
(¥3aNN) /Y3A0 Q3.103roYd Qa3133r0Yd 40 LIN3D¥3d4  139aN4 40 LNIDY3Id ALIALLDY Q3aNINY ALIALLDY
Qa3i1d3royd 12-020C 12-0202 12-0202 T2-0202 12-020Z 0Z-6T0Z

GNAN4'NOLLY3HD3Y

SAOOM NOLSNIINAH 40 ALID Y04 +,m0n_mm 139ang



oL

%29°001

0/5°T6T

06T'T 09261 %0005 %19°6C 2€8'98 89111
- %00°0 %00°'05 %00°0 00s 0

- %00°00T 000vT %00°05 %6L°LT 16V 000v1T 069°S
0009 %6T VLT 0008t %00°0S %LL'8S 789%T 000°ZY eSS
00S %00°0ZT 000 %00°0S %TSPIT £98°2- 0052 99t
{osg) %00"00T 0ST'Y %00°0S %000 005V 8919
- %00°00T 00507 %00°0S %1¥'22 £8€°C 00501 £€0°1T
0s %YT°L0T 0SL %0005 %00°0 00L 118
(0s2) %00°0% 00§ %00°0S %00°0 0sz'T

- %00°001 ovL's %00°0S %805 816 ovL's L12'S

- %00°00T 018 %00°0S %29°0S oty 018 12U

- %00°00T 088 %00°0S %00°S8 8vy'e 0887 9Ll

- %00°00T 00v'TT %00°0S %YT 6V £19°S 00’1t L1601
{ozo't) %STLL 005'S %00°0S %ZRET 86 ozt'L L97°TT
011 %81°00T 0£5°09 %00'0S %E60 798 0zv'09 .600°80T
{osz'2) %YL 16 000°sZ %00°05 %ET TV 80S'TT 0sz'Le 659v¢
0% %50°L6 0S1°9ST %00°0S %S9 i SE]'TL 068°09T L60'8ET
- %000 %00°08 %00'0 0s¢

- %00°00T 00€‘6 %00°0S %06'6v- Tv9't -00€’6 99L°L
(005°T) %68'88 000°ZT %00°05 %10°65 996°L 00S‘€T ST0°ZT
(0s2) %00°0 %00°0S %00°0 052 14

- %00°00T 06€°L %00°0S %C598 LIT'Y 06€'L 2929

- %00°00T 09t %00°05 %1948 £0v 09t 956

- %00°00T 0062y %0008 %LV TV 812'8T 006'7¥ 8G8'EE
- %00°00T 00’91 %00°0S %60°'8Y 988°L 00t°9T 068°ST
(0g6'T) %86'69 005 %00°0S %6V vE 8127 0EV'9 pOSy
(o6v) %TL'66 000°sS %00°0S %S 0Y €617 06v°SS 6v9'8Y
(ozg) %296 00z’ %00°0S %667y £€8'E 0258 1508
08L'S. %Y2° 10T [sT4' 4944 %00°0S %St°6€ 0L ‘ERT 0r9°S9r £92'€8L
- %00°00T 00ST %00°0S %09°TE it 005T ZT1°0t
{00S) %16°06 000°s %00°0S %68'ET 9L 005°S 81692
- %00°00T 000°s %00°0S xom,..\mﬁ S6L 000'S 0458

- %0000 00591 %00°'0S %09°0~ {68} 005°9T 79062
- %00°0 %00°0S %00°0 91Z's
(0002} %00°0 %0008 %0001 002 000°¢ 0807
(06€Y) %L5'Y9 0008 %00°05 %0L'92 80€°E 06ECT T€9T9
- %00°00T 00571 %00°0S %000 00s’zt 96Z'ET
- %00°00T 000°€ %00°0S %08 6€ w6T'T 000°€ 8L

- %00700T 00S'T %00°0S %ES'SE £€S 0057 TLLT

- %00°00T 000°L %00°05 %IER 4: 000°L 969°

- %00°00T 000°C %00°0S %58°92 L£S 0007 SYTvT
- %00°00T 000°T %00°05 %000 000T €T
000'T %L9°991 005C %00°0S %ELLOT 9197 00S‘T 9LT°E
{009) %00°09 006 %00°0S %E6'ET 65€ 005°T 58

- %00°00T ovP'LT %00°0S %19'9S 28’6 ovyLT 8770¢

100d - 952 3dsp Joj sieroy.

SNOANVTIIDSHA
SNIQTING/IONYNILNIVIN
. sauniLn

AY3S IWNOISS3H0¥d
53I1ddNS 34D
ONILVYIdO/SaNddNS
ISYHDUN/WHOAINN
301440/531ddNS
SLi43N38
IV.IN3Q/LI3N3E
ANINIHILZY/LIS3NIE

- IYDILdO/NOILYZITY LIdSOH/4143N3g

ALIMND3S ._<_u0m\tu._m2mm
TWNOSVYISINIL LYYd/SIDYM
SAVIVS

000°956-95.-802
000°T€6-95£-802
000°076-95£-802
000°208-95£-802
100°95£-95£-802
000°952-95£-80C
000"tv£-95£-802
000°£Z£-95£-80T
000°2£-95£-802
000°6TL-95£-802
000°8T£-95.-80T
000°9T£-95£-807
000°ST£-95.-802
000°60£-952-802
000°Z0£-95.-802
100d - 952 3d3@

SNHVd - ¥S2 3d8p Joj sjero).

SNOANYTIZDSIN

" AY3S TYNOISSIIONd
SANNOYS ©A18/S311ddNS
3SYHI¥NA/WYHO4HINN
SLI43aNag

INIA/1143NTE

AININIYHILIY/LIHINIG
IVIHLAO/NOILYZIVLIdSOH/LI4INIg
ALI¥ND3S TVID0S/LISANTE
ATdNOH/SIDYM

SAUVIVS

000°956-75£-802
000°208-v5L-80C
000°9LL-¥5£-80T
000" ¥L-¥SL-802
000°'¥2L-¥52-802
000'6TL-¥52-802
000°8TL-¥5L-802
000'9TL-¥SL-802
000°S1/-¥5/-802
000'90L-752-802
000°20L-¥S.-802
SHYUVYd - ¥S2 3deq

SINVHD0OYd - £5Z 3d3p Jog s|e3oL

SNOANVTIAISIN
Uy ATNE SLOVYLNOD
NYHD0Yd TVID3dS SLOVHINOD
SNV SLOVYINOD

AT HOLV1 SLIOVHINOD

SdId L HOIN3S S1OVHINGD
SdIYL SSYID SIOVHINGD
3INDYI1 LI THLY SLOVIINOD

. . > 3ud /53M1ddNS
WYHD0¥d 1¥ID3dS/S3I1ddNS
SANVD/SANddNS

AN HOLV1/S311ddNS

WVYD0Yd HOIN3S/S3IddNS-

SdIY¥L SSV12/S3MNddNS
‘ANOYIT DILITHLY/S3NddNS
Siid3IN3g

000'956-€5.£-80Z
800°€08-€5.£-80C
900°€08-£5.-80C
S00°€08-£54-80C
¥00°€08-ESL-802
£00°€08-£5.-80C
¢00°€08-£S4-80T
TO0"€08-€SL-80C
£00°L8L-€SL-80Z
900°£8L-€S/-80C
S00°L8/-£59/-80C
00'£8£-€5L-80C
£00°L8£-€5.-80C
200°L8/L-€S.-80T
T00°L8L-€S.L-80C
000°¥ZL-28L-80C



L

%S0°L6

0ZL'8LY'T

%00°0S

%680V

886279

009°€2ST

8/6°068T

80ZanNNd - SNOILVI¥dO¥ddY



ch

(o12’s) %ST°66 000209 %00°0S %IE8Y 19L'S62 012'2T9 2r0v9s NOILVLINWS - 00S - SNOLLVIYdOYddV/SINNIAIY 40 13N
{002) %00°0 %00°0S %00°0 00L 00T SNOINVTIIISIN 000'956-005-51S
- %00°00T 000°05 %00°05 %0238 8607y 000°05 000°0s ANIWLINDIVLINIY 000°0Y6-005-STS
- %00°00T [s]a%4 %0005 %TeLE 86L 011z 0L9'T dINDA 301430/3ONYNILINIVIA 000'v€6-005-ST1S
(0051} %L£9°99 000°E %00°05 %00°0 005 9ZY'T ONIGNEG/IDONYNILNIVIA 000'T€6-005-STS
- %00°00T 0s8'T %00'0S %18 0E 0Ls 0S8'T SBE'T SAILILN 000°026-005-STS
009 %00°SZT 000t %0005 %05°L0T 085'C 00b'z 896 ALINNWWOD/NOLLONOYd .000°088-005-515
- %00°00T 002 %00°05 %00°00T 002 00z 00z $3NA"78 SAIHSYISNIN 100°098-005-515
- %00°00T 00€ %00°05 %00°0 00€ SAOHSYHOM B SIONIFHIINOD 000°'098-005-5T5
- %00°00T 016 %00°0S %10°62 ¥9¢ 016 £89 3INOHAITAL/SNOILYIINNININGD 000°£58-005-5TS
- %00°00T 00v'LEY %0005 %ET'SY 08¢'L6T 00V LEY syz'LTy AY3S TUNOISSIH0Ud 000°208-005-51S
- %00°00T 00§'s %00°05 %9E°S 562 00s's 8159 ONILYY3IdO/S3MddNS 000°95£-005-STS
- %00°00T oov'y %0070 %591 LeL 00p'y 1458 O'SYS/S3NddNS 000°'T§£-005-STS
- %00°00T 0099 %00°0S %95°LS 66L'E . 0099 £5L'% $1133N3d 000'2£-005-51S
- %00°00T 0§17 %00°0S %SE Vi 01s 0sT'T YiL 1¥INIQ/1143INIg 000'6T£-005-515
- %00°00T 0E6'ST %00°05 %2025 982’8 0£6'ST STI'PL LNIN3YILTY/LI4IN3E 000°81£-005-51S
- %00°00T 059'v1T %00°05 %85'05 oT¥'L 059'vT 898'TT TV LdO/NOLLVZNYLIJSOH/LI43NIE 000°9TL-005-51§
%95°66 005"y %00°05 %L 8Y £02°C 0zs'y 68YE ALIMND3S VIDOS/1I43NEE 000°STZ-005-51S

%29°96 005°TIP %00°05 %30°9% 78461 056'CY 86b"VE ATHNOH/SIDYM 000°90£-005-51S

%bL 98 000'%T %00°08 %052t 658’9 ovr'sl S69°0T S3YVIVS 000°20£-005-S1§
: NOILVLINVS - 005 3d3G

{00£'T) %6L'66 016'019 %00°05 %86 61209 012’219 266’109 ~ 000 - SNOILVI¥dOY¥ddV/SINNIAIY 30 LIN
- %00°0 %00°05 %0 NOILYIYdO¥ddY 3INVIVE aNNd 56£'669-000-5TS
(000°T) %05°L8 000°L %00°0S %95 £LY'Y 000'8 LE'S Q3NAISSYIINN 000°$69-000-S1S
{oos) %05'L8 00S'E %00°0S %S Lyt'e 000'v 999’6 JNODNI LNZINLSIANI 000'¥99-000-515
00z %00°00T 059 %00°08 %0 ot oSt 9v9 LN3ANISENENIZY Ldd VST /dSS 000°€£5-000-51§
- %00°00T 09£'665 %00°0S %66 SZ1's65 09£'665 6EE'S8S INIHHND/TIOD XYL 000°€0P-000-515
0001dag
13nang 139an8 40 IN3DY3d ALIAILDY 3131dINOD ¥V3A oz/ie/eL 0Z/TE/ZT NYHL 139ang NOLLdI¥DS3a HIGAINN 19
(¥3ANN) /493A0 @3153r0¥d Q3193r0Yd 40 IN3D¥3d 135an8g 40 INID¥3d ALIALLOY Q3IaNINY ALIALIDY :
Q3Lo3roud 12-0202 tz-070¢ 12-0202 T2-020T 12-0202 0z-6102

0Z02Z/TE/ZT Jo se suone|nojed

SAOOM NOLONIINNH 40 ALD Y04 140d3d 135an8

QNNd NOILYLINVYS



NOVEMBER

REPORT - CASH POSITIONS

FUND  CURRENT  CURRENT  TOTAL. fj‘:-f;
_#  INVESTMENTS  CASH _ AVAILABLE

GENERAL FUND 101 7,385,827 (1,454,150) 5,931,677

MAJOR STREET FUND 202 547,503 74,077 621,580

LOCAL STREET FUND 203 202,352 69,396 271,747

ACT 345 PENSION FUND 205 1,500 521,037 522,537

" RECREATION FUND 208 413,306 12,147 425,453

GWK DRAIN FUND 225 346,746 6,260 353,006

RACKHAM DEFENSE FUND 250 34,167 286 34,452
BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND 257 1,161,666 21,839 1,183,505
ELEVEN MILE - DEBT FUND 303 37,678 (47,534) (9,856)
2010 UTGO DEBT 304 268,880 (13,538) 255,342

2012 UTGO DEBT 305 94,489 16,039 110,528

2014 UTGO DEBT 306 252,394 17,326 269,721

2017 UTGO DEBT 307 68,103 70,051 138,154

2019 UTGO DEBT 308 104,924 109,075 213,999
2020 CAPITAL IMP. BONDS 309 312 86,505 86,817
CAPITAL PLANNING FUND 402 835,817 (62,665) - -~ 773,152
SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 492 5,782,121 (28,606) 5,753,514
ROAD & SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 493 10,057,419 (421,901) 9,635,518
ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND 494 398 158,934 159,332
SANITATION FUND 515 169,199 346,534 515,733

WATER FUND 592 1,622,986 381,795 2,004,782

EQUIPMENT FUND 661 340,132 238,737 578,869

TRUST & AGENCY FUND 701 135,800 96,603 232,403

POST RETIREMENT FUND 734 796,548 124,131 920,679
TOTAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS/CASH 30,660,267 322,376 30,982,643

MICHIGAN CLASS Interlocal 10,057, 32.80% 0.09%

OAKLAND COUNTY POOL- OPER Pool 916,331 _ 2.99% 0.47%
FIFTH THIRD SECURITIES / CD Agency 270,159 0.88% 0.03%
‘COMMERICA - J FUND - 4438 Pool 27,786 0.09% 0.02%
COMERICA SECURITIES - 2362 Agency 4,266,922 13.92% 2.39%
'HUNTINGTON BANK ‘Agency 1,389,701 4.53% - 2.20%

MULTIBANK SECURITIES Agency 3,106,399 10.13% 2.35%

FLAGSTAR INVESTMENT ACCOUNT Savings 4,843,429 15.80% 0.25%
'FLAGSTAR BOND ACCOUNT Savings 2,834,522 9.25% 0.25%

- OAKLAND COUNTY BOND ACCOUNT Pool 2,947,599 9.61% 0.47%

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

0

o
INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
TOTAL DOLLARS AVAILABLE

30,660,267
30,982,643

Y \MONTH_END\investments_2020



(06L°€T) %¥8'66 02.'9LE'8 %L9'TY %p1°98 PEELTTL 015°06€'8 £9.°280°8 TOT ANN4 - SINNIAIY GILVINILST
%00°0 0 %L9'TY %000 0 .

- %00°0 %L9°TY %00°0 aNNd TYYINTD 10T

JONVIvE NN WOYL NOILYIHIOYddVY

%99'v6 06E'16Y %L9'Th %E] VY 569'7€7 00T'61S £65°659 §334 ¥3asn

(0TL'227) %39'v6 06E16Y %L9° TV %E VY 569'7€C 001615 £65°659 ANN4 TYYINITD 10T

’ $334 ¥3asn

%58'6TT OEV'EVO'T %L9' Tk %98°8E STE'BEE 0¥8°0L8 TEEPS9 INNIATY JIUVHS ILVIS

06L°2LT %S8'6TT OEV'EVPO'T %L9'TH %98°8E SIE‘BEE ov9'0L8 TEE'PSY aNNd TvY¥IN3D 10T

SINVYD B INNIAIY IUVHS ALVIS

%ET'8S 006°9%Z %L9TY %b8'8E 986V9T 0SL°vTY 9vs879¢ SLINYAd. R SISNEDIT

{098°2LT) %ET'8S 006°9v2 %L9'TY - %V8°8E 98691 0SLveh 9bs29E aNN4 TYHINID 10T

SLIAM3Ad 8 SISNIADIT .

%62°00T 0005659 %L9'T¥ %186 SECT6V'9 020°9L5'9 S6Z'TIF9 SNOILI3TIO) XVL

08681 %62°00T 0005659 %L9' TV %TL'86 SEE'TEY9 0209459 S6T'TTY9 aNN4TvHINED . N TOT

; . SNOILIITOD XVL

139ang 135aN4g 40 IN3DY3d ALIALLDY 31TTdINOD ¥Y3A 02/0€/1T 431031100 0Z/0€/TT NYHL 139ang NOILdI¥IS3a aNnd

(43aNN)} /93A0 d3103roYd @3ld3aroyd 40 LN3ID¥3d 1390N4 40 IN3D¥3d ALIALLDY Q3aNINY © ALIALLDVY
G3103f0Yd 17-0202 TZ-0202 12-0202 T2-020T 12-0202 0Z-610C
aNNd T7YaINID -

0Z0Z/0€/TT 40 se suonejndje)
SAOOM NOLONILNNH 40 ALID ¥04 L4043y 139dn8



{064'€1) %¥8°66 0ZL'9LE'8 %L9'Th %p1'98 VEE'LTTL 0TS06€8 S9.°£80°8

- %000 %L9TY %000 , JONYIVE NN WOY3 MWYa S6€°669-000-T0T
: %00°00T 000'sZ %LYTY %YL VE 0958 000°sZ 8T5'vL ) ‘GaHISSYIONN 000°569-000-10T
- %00°00T 000'C %L9TY %S9y - £€8 0002 000'2 NIWQY 134 150d/d934SNwHL PEL°S29-000-T0T
- %00°00T 00t'98T %L9'TY %L9TY 299°LL 00981 050991 NINQY Y31VM/HIJSNYYL . 265°9/9-000-T0T
oY %00'SL 0000E %L9'TY %00°0 000°0Y 6€T°05 : INIW3SYNGNITY 3ONVHNSNI  000°9/9-000-TOT
%000 %LYTY %00°0 0st 7S 1355V @axid 000°€£9-000-T0T
%00'0E osT - %L9°Th %000 oSt 005 © IVAN3Y LNIWAINDI 000°0£9-000-T0T
%00°08 000°0t %Y %65 7Y v62'2C © 00005 80T'2CT NODNI-LNIWLSIANE 000'799-000-10T
%TH6L 060°ST %L9'TY %breL £60°ST ) 000°6T 6TL8T TVN3d AYVHEI/SINH 000°659-000-T0T
- %00°00T 006°€Y %L9TY ’ %000 . 006'EY 8E0'EY 3NN3ATY LOVHINGD AVYEI 100°853-000-10T
tooe'eh %00°02 00s %LITY %0v'6 sez 0052 09'Y $334 A¥VHEIT/SANIS -000°859-000-T0T
{nce %00°09 005t %L9'TY %0T'ZT S0€ 005'C 081'S SNOLLYIOIA ONINYV/SINIA 000°£59-000-10T
%00°00T 05815 %LY'TY %S6'TY [oYeara4 058°1S YOL'EL LYNOD 1D141S10/SaNI3 000°959-000-T0T
Kisleral Y%EV'TL 005 %L9'TY %bT°LS oot 00L 00v . §334 3DIAY3S 000°809-000-T0T
- %00°00T 00S'P6 %L9'TY %ES'68 2388 0056 STT'E6 ) | SIIAIAUVHISININGY  000°£09-000-TOT
%00°20T 0€S'T %LY'TY %EETOT 0z58'T 008'T 928'T ) HONDI/YSS ~.000°££5-000-T0T
%LE LOT 000089 %L TV %TY6T 116221 v DSE'EE9 800°509 XVL SIIVS/USS 000°9£5-000~T0T
%00°00T 0009 %BL'TY %00°0 oK'y 0SL'y 9L6'S, AIN3INISHNEINIZY Ldd ¥SI1 /4SS 000°€£5-000-TOT
%00°00T 000°s %L9'TY %000 o 000°0Z 006'ST ’ SNINWYHOOUd AUVHEIT -SNOLLYNOG 100°£95-000-10T
%00°00T 0112t %LYTY %00°00T [41%43 0T YIHLO/ILVIS SINVHS 000°£95-000-T0T
%b6'20T 000°L %L9°TY %E0'TS 8ES'E 0089 S20°L ’ ALVIS/AUVHEIT SLNVHD 000°995-000-T0T
%69°221 0ST'y %L TY %LS'LT 968 ' 05T SST'y (SGNNA ZOE) AL33VS DI18Nd SINVYD 000°€¥5-000-T0T
90088 ov9't %LI'TY %000 000’ 6£9'C 9800 SINVYD 000°625-000-10T
%00°00T 000°sz€ %LYTY %00°0 698261 066°L6T 1OV SWYD -SLNVYHO Tw¥3a3d 000°205-000-10T
%00°001T 0007 %L9TY %EITL - 5987 000y 095°€ $334 WEVTY 000°T8%-000-T0T
{o05'T} %.9°99 000°E %L9'TY %728 oLE 0057 0852 SNOILD3dSNI ONIGNE 000°08%-000-T0T
{03! %0008 0007 %LY'TY %eT 9T €0V 0052 SH0°'Z WH3d ANV D11 SSINISNENON 000°6.4-000-T0T
tnoe'el . %L9P6 000°ZYT %L9°TY %TSET ££2'5E 0000ST EPIPT $334 ALINEVD 000°0£%-000-10T
{oos} %60°68 0067 %L9°TY %9E'BE 0T1Z ) 005°S €68 ’ ONINYYd MOY ~ 000°854-000-T0T
fosLey %650L 000'6 %LITY %000 sz8'e 05L'TT 928 NOILYYLSIOFY SSINSING 000°£5%-000-T0T
{ocosy %00°26 000°€2 %LY'TY %Z8'1S §56°2T 000'5Z 18Y'1Z ONISNNTA/SLINYId 000°95t-000-10T
{6052 %TL'S8 000°2T %L TY %ST'OY SE9S 000'¥T SEV'IT ONILVIH/SLIAYIA 000°S5t-000-T0T
f4; %6526 00052 %L9'TY %LT°1S STS'ET 000°22 [ v TWIILDI13/SLINYIL 000°7St-000-10T
{nos® %0001 00S°LT %LITY %28'8Y . SEY'S8 000'5LT 066'8€ET SNIAUNG/SLINYIA 000°€St-000-T0T
- 9%00°00T 00S'y %L9'TY . %ITTS 00€T 005y 029°€ ONINOILIONOD HIV/SLINY3d 000°25%-000-10T
el %Tt6L 000°2Z %L9'TY %69°0E SEVOT 000%E ov1'az S3LLIWNIJ/TI0D XL 000°S¥v-000-10%
{oos v} %6L°E6 000°89 %L9TY %900 1n4 005zt £€L°0L , 1N3NDNIT3A/1100 XVL 000°£0%-000-TOT
8506 %L1°00T 0000059 %L9°TY %81°00T 6580809 - 0Z5'69%9 TT'PIED : ANIHYND/1I0D XVL 000°€0%-000-T0T
1390n4 139aN8 40 IN3DY3d ALIALLY 3137dINOD ¥v3A 0Z/0E/TT Q31531100 0Z/OE/TT NYHL 139an8 NOWLLAI¥IS3Aa AINNODIY

(¥3aNN) /43A0 @d319310Yd Qa3103roud 40 IN3DY3d 139an4 40 INIDY3d ALIALLDY QIAN3NY ALIALLOY

Q310370 12-0202 120202 12-0202 12-0202 12-0202 0Z-6T02

GNNd TVHIN3D

0Z02/0E/TT 30 se suone(njes
‘ SAOOM NOLONILNNH 40 ALID HO4 L4043 1395ang



%SE'L6 0EP'891'8 %L9° 1Y %61'6€ . ¥55'887°€ ~ 0IS'06E'8 - 96V'EL6'L

%00°00T 0Sv'980°E %L9TY %0607 ¥02'297'1 05v°980°€ 0961912 SHIISNVYL
%00°00T " 089681 %L9TY %UT L 9vSoVT 085'68T L6781 . ONYVYNSNI
%S0'8L - 0Sz'8LY %L9TY %S1°92 Y0Z'09T . ovL'2T9 110°TSS AHVYEI
%086 01012y %L9Ty : %69'5€ L97°€ST ovv'ezy €15%TY $Y¥OM J18nd
%8286 00§0TLZ %L9TY %60'6E . LIT'BLOT 0€0'85LZ SE9'Z8Y'E AL3IVS O1ENd
%956 0£6'952°1 %L9TY %98'LE : osL'L8y 0SE'88Z'T YrEYSTT NOLLYHLSININGY
%0'66 0L9'sz %L9 Ty %09'7Z L 9LE'S 026'S?  €96°ET NOISSIANINOD
13vang  1350N9 40 INIDYAd ALAILDY " IAdNODHYVAA - 0Z/0E/TTA3IANIAXT - OC/OE/TT NYHL 135ans IN3IWLEvd3d
(¥30NN) /8300 Q3123r0¥d @a19310¥d 40 LN30¥3d 1390N8 40 INIDH3d ALIALLOV Q3aNINY " ALIALLOY .

a3123royd T¢-0z0t 12020t 12-0z0T T¢-020¢ ' T¢-020C 0Z-6102

A aNn4 Tv¥aNaD
0Z02Z/0€/11 40 se suonej(e)
SGOOM NOLONILNNH 30 ALID ¥O3 14043y 139aNn8



- %00°00T 00092 %L9'TY %ET'TE TLYL 00072 ver'se ONILYYIJO/S3ddNS 000'95.-T0E-101
- %00°00T 00502 %L9'Th %£6°0T we'e 00502 8vSTZ 710'sY9/53rddns 000°T5.-T0E-T0T
- %00°00T 000°0€ %L9°Th %88'EL ¥91°2Z 000°0€ €TL'LT 3SYHIUN/WHOLINN 000"t/£-TOE-T0T
{0052} %ov vt 000°C C%ISTY %91°C L6 00S'y 180T 301340/531ddNS 000°£Z£-TOE-T0T
- %00°00T 02L'SPT %L1y %I8'6E 200°85 0zL'svT 869521 SLi3INag 000'%22-T0€-T0T
- %00°00T 069°5Z %LI'TY %6Y'6€ 9vT0T 06952 £89°TT ] IWLN3Q/LI43NGE 000°6TL-TOE-TOT
- %00°00T 0SS‘EL %L9'TY %b6'8E 6£9'8C 0SS‘EL 6£9'568 . LNINIYILIY/LIHINEE 000'8T.-TOE-T0T
- %00°00T 01Z'81E %L9°TY %P1 0v 0EL’LZT 0IZ'8TE €42°22 TUD1LdO/NOILYZIIVLIdSOH/LIJ3IN3E 000'9TL-10€-TOT
- %00°00T 00Z'9€ %L TY %I0'EY 695°ST 002’9 ¥9Z'9€ ALIND3S WIDOS/LIIINIE 000'STZ-TOE-10T
(000’€) %00°0% 000'Z %L9'Th %000 000's 0052 3414 ¥IILNNTOA/SIDYM 000'2T-10€-T0T
{ooz’s) %SE'YS 000°0T %L TV %000 00z'gT T50°sT SQYYND ONISSOUI/SADVM 000°0T£-TOE-TOT.
000°0T %SEPOT 000°0v %L Th %T0'LY TET'80T D00'0EZ 068'S5Z ETRENY] 100°20L-TOE-TOT
(oLb'og) %95°L6 005°55°T %LI'TY %LT'TH 0zT'Y1s 0L6‘T6Y°T 8ST'SEY'T SAYVIVS 000°204-T0E-TOL
%95°L6 0£6'952'T %L9'TY %98°LE 08L'L8Y 0s€'882'T Yor'ySTT NOILLYHISININGY
%S8'ES 005°E %L9'TY %25°'9T 20T 0059 STY'E SNOINVTIFISIN ' 000°956-2L1-10T
- %00°00T 00T's %LITY %L9'Th [TA% 4 .00T’s - 00T'S LIN3W3SYNENIZY FDIHIA 000'Zv6-2LT-T0T
000°T %EE'80T 000’€T %L9TY %69°vE €91 000°ZT SL9'ET dIND3 301440/3DONYNILNIVIA 000'vE6-2LT-10T
- %00°00T 000°L %LS'TY %v0°0C £0Y°T 000°Z, 7Z5°TT ONIGTINE/3ONVYNILNIV 000-T£6-ZLT-TOT
(005'1) %EY'06 005%T %L9' TP %S8'9€ 968'S 000’9t SZEYT . ' S3LLn 000°026-2£1-T0T
(cos’s} %989 00021 %L9'TY %188 629°T 'S 0058t 9LTLT Y31131SMIN 8Nd/ONLENINd T00°006-Z£1-TOT
- %00°00T 000% %LY'TY %ET'8T STT'T 0007 6EE'9 NOILYONENd ANV ONILNIY 000'006-2£1-T0T
- %00°00T 0052 %BLYTY %000 005°¢ 980D /INOYd ALINNIWINOD 200°088-2£1-T0T
- %00°00T 00t’'s %L TY %000 00T'9 009 1SSV HLNOA/WOYd ALINNIANINOD 100°088-2L1-TOT
- %00°00T 00s8’E %L9°1Y %458 ooﬁw 00S°E g81¢e’s ALINNAIWOD/NOILCWOYd 000°088-CLT-TOT
- %00°001 0z6'T %L9°TY %0b22 Ot 06T S6P°T S3NA B SAIHSYIFNIIN T00°098-Z2L1-T01
{oLb) %91°88 00S°€ %LITH %6087 STTT 0L6'E OTSE, - SIOHSYYOM 8 STONIYIANOD 000°098-2£1-101
{o0s) KEEEB 005 %L9°'TP %L8ET 9T 000‘e vSE'T INOHJIF1IL/SNOILYIINNINNOD 000°€S98-Z/T-T0T
{o00't) %95°L6 000°0F %L TV %rbE6 0TE‘8E 000°Tt 768'6€ *D'0/A¥3S TYNOISS3404d 210°208-241-10T
{o00’sT) %00°S8 000's8 %LI'TH %L9'1T 699°T¢: 000°00T 967°€8 AINYOLLY/AY3S TYNOISSIH0OYd 010°208-2£1-10T
000'S %EE'80T 000°s9 %L9° Tt %S0V 0S1%Z 00009 008°6% JSNI/AY3S TYNOISSIIOHd 600°208-2L1-10T
{ot1) %LS66 - 06822 | %L9TY %000 002’6 000°€Z $80°72 LIGNY/AY3S TYNOISS3H0Yd 800°Z08-Z£T-10T
{ooo‘ot) %EE'ER 00005 %LITY %66'8T 26E'TT 00003 £58°2S AY3S TYNOISSIH0H 000°Z08-2£T-T0T
000's %00°S22 000°6 %L9TY %8p°0TT 1324 000Y 9186 SNOILIANB/S3ITddNS 700°£2£-2LT-TOT
- %00°00%T 00S5'6T %L9°TY %LLOE 0009 008'61 865'€T IDVIS04/SANddNS 100°£2L-2LT-T0T
(00s°T) %ILS8 000'6 %L9'TP %E 8T 9L6C 005°0T 6.8'6 IDI440/5311ddNS 000°£2L-2LT-TOT
- %00°00T o6z'sz %L9° 1Y %60 LE 6L£'6 062'ST s62°T2 S143Nag " 000°v22-ZLT-TOT
- %00:00T 0€9°s %L9'TY %S6'T 798T 0€9°'S 18L°s WLN3Q/LIdINGE 000°6TZ-2LT-10T
- %00°00T 09Z'v6E %L TV %ZLSE 0E8‘0VT 097°p6E 0L5°TTE LNIW3IYILIY/LI43NIE 000'8TL-ZLT-TOT
0z0'e %pT'v0T 000°9¢ - %LYTY %ET VY £0Z'2E 0867, z£0'18 WDILdO/NOILVZITYLIdSOH/LIS3NIS 000'9T£-ZLT-10T
{osz'T) %01'S6 00657 %L'TY %TYEY 68L°TT 0ST°L2 918'sZ ALIMND3S WIDOS/LIZANIE 000'STL-2LT-TOT
08g°9T %LBELT 000°s8 %L TY %SL'99 208'sy 0za'ss 199'%8 ATYNOH/SIDVM 000'90£-2LT-T0T
{0s6°02) %8926 08£'597 %L9'TY %0T LE £22'90T 0€£°982 PELLST SIUVIVS 000'20£-2£1-T0T
%P0'66 0£9'52 %L TY %0907 8LE‘9 026's52 €96'€T NOISSHAINIOD * i .
%00°SL 0SL %LYTY %000 000°T [22) SNO3NYTIOSIN 000'956-T0T-TOT
- %00°00T OTY'eT %L9'TY %6L°Sh wi'9 OTY'eT 15271 $3NQA '8 SAIHSYIWIW 100°098-T0T-T0T
0 %00°00T 0006 %L TV %000 000'6 zeT SAOHSNYOM ANV SIONIYIINOD 000°098-T0T-T0T
- %00°00T 0052 %LYTY %0V'6 SE€T 00S°C 006 A¥3S TWNOISS30¥d 000°208-T0T-T0T
- %00°00T ot %L9°TY %000 or *SUYIVS 000'20£-T0T-T0T
139an8 1350N8 40 LIN3dUAd ALIAILOY 3131dNOD ¥V3A 0z/0€/1T 03aN3dXa 0Z/0E/TT NYHL 139ang NOILdI¥dS3a LNNO3DY
(¥3aNN) /¥3A0 Q3L0310Yd Q3103r0¥d 40 LN3D¥3d 139an8§ 40 LN3DY3ad ALIALLOY Q3IANIAVY ALIALLDY
Q3L3ro¥d 12-020Z 12-0202 12-020Z 12-020Z 12-0202. 0Z-6T0C
: ONN4 TWHINID

0Z0Z/0E/1T 40 se suone|najen

SCOOM NOLSNILNNH JO ALD Y04 L¥0d3Y 139an8



{000°8T) %BIL'SE 000°0T %L9°TY %60'E 598 000'8Z S8E'TT
{o0s) %00°08 000°Z %L9° T %95°L 681 005'T z18
- %00°00T 00T°L %L T %EEVE wy'e 001, 95L'8
(000°s) %TL'S8 000°0€ %L9'TY %8E'TE €EE'TT 000°SE 8TY'9E
(009°€) %59°08 000'sT %LITY %6E VT 95y 009'8T ETPLT
- 9400°00T 005T %LI T %00°0 00s°T ETp
09 %60°9¢T 062 %L Y %000 0€2 S62
- %00°00T 0s8 %LTY %8T'T ot 058 (744
(oov) %12'98 005z %L9'Th %9991 £8Y 006°C 906'T
{0006} %00°0 000°TT - %L9'TH %000 856°E 000°0Z 258°ST
- %00°00T 000°0S %L TP %LT LT PEI'B 000°0S 9815t
{000’€) %00'09 005y %L9'TY %o TT 858 005'L uv'L
0001 %L5'8TT 005y %L9°TY %EL'S9 062°C 005°E vE9T
- %00°00T [sraan ) %LITY %SL0S 96L°S [oraZins 8r2'0T
- %00°00T 0907 %L9 T %0L'TY 658 0802 €90°C
- %00°00T 086'95 %L TY %05°95 v6T°ZE 08635 S6LTL
- %00°00T 0ss°L2 %L9°TY %LLOE 621°0T ‘ossLz 08E‘ST
(os€’s} %eT 0L 000°5T %L9°TH %S5°2C €28 06512 6L9°LT
(060°T8) %S0'8Y 000°SL %L TY %t 0T 86291 060°95T PLBETT
(o£set) %ES'68 000°TTT %L9'Th %EYVE 158°CY 0LS'ETT 169211
%086 0T0'1ZV %L TY %69°SE L9T'EST ovr'6ZY (155244
- %00°00T 056 %LV %LTvp ozy 056 868
{00s°2) %L9°9T 005 %L9° 1Y %L9°9T 00S 000e 000°¢
- %00°00T 000‘T %LITY %000 000'T ey
- %00°00T 00Z's %L9"TH %0Y°0E 185°T 00Z°s £6£°S
- %00°00T 000°sT %L9'TY %CE 8T =174 000°5T ovL'L
{oo0’s} %IS°€E6 0002L %L TY %LyTT Z0€°LT 000°2L 8TETL
- %00°00T 000°S %LY TV %0521 /8 000's oize
- %00°00T 0sy %L9'TY %68'8 o osy szy
- %00°00T 0DE'T %L9° Ty %SE6 s1Z O0E'Z 160°C
foow) %S6'8L 00s°T %L TH %ES6 18T 006'T (374
- %00°00T 000°€ %L9'Th %ELOT (443 000 869'¢
- %00°00T 000°0T %L9°Th %05°'ST 0557 000°0T 0ErvT
{oge'?) %EL'SS 000'%T %LITY %08°LT L06°C OEE'9T 952’6
00T'T %I6°€TT 00L's %L TY %SLv9 6L6'C 009 ¥8L'S
000°€ %00°00€ 005'% %L9TY %L9'v9T oLv'z 00s°T vOL'T
- %00°00T otz’el %L9'TY %Sb'Z9 £L€'TT otz'st ¥ST'8T
- %00°00T ozL't %LI'TY %8L'6E 780'T ozL'z €182
- %00°00T 06L'79 %L9'Ty %691y £L1'92 06£°79 €52'85
- %00°00T 0BEZE %L9 Ty %0€ 9 866VT 06€°TE 88Ty
(022) %09°L6 000'TT %L9°TY Prad 1€2's 0LzZ'TT 98571
{0£02) %69°86 008°2ST %L TV %LE'BE 9T€'6S 0E8PST 8Z9°65T
%8Z°86 005°0TLZ %LITY %60°6€ £L1°8L0°T DE0'8SLT SE9'ZRY'E
- %00'00T 000°8T %L9'TY %81°9T 162 000°3T 7156
- %00°00T 0002 %L9'Th %580 Ja 000°Z Far:1s
- %00°00T 08E'Y %L9'Th %L TY 5z8'T 08EY 08EY
- %00°00T 00008 %LY'TY %L Th £EE'EE 000’08 00008
- %00°00T 0ES'0T %LO'TY %L0°2E 1188 0€50T 8Y2'6
- %00°00T 00S'2T %L9TY %9T°LT Lov'E 0082t PSEOE
- %00°00T 00S‘ET %L9° T %8Y'6T 0g9't 00S°€T ZI8'TT
ov9'e %99°681 00L°L %L9'TY %EBT STT 090t SEL'L
(005} %00°0S 00s %LY'TY %000 000°T o8z
- %00°00T 02082 %L9'TY %S5 6489 07082 9T5'LT
{00S) %00°0 %LITY %000 00§
{ooo’01) %SL'E6 000°0ST %LY Y %6281 99762 000°09T. 80€°90T

ISVHIUNG 008

SNOINVTIZOSIN

dIND3 I01410/3ONYNILNIVIA
ONIQTING/IINYNILNIVIN

S3ILMLN

ALINNWWOI/NOLLOWOYd

SING SAIHSHIAWAN

SAOHSNYOM 72 SION3YIINOD

: INOHAITIL/SNOILYIINNNNCD
SNINIWYHOOU “SIAS TWNOISSIIOYd
AY¥3S TWNOISS340¥d
ONILYH3IJO/S3iddNS
3D1440/531NddNS

S143Nag

TYIN3A/LI4INIS
LNINIYILIY/LISINTE
IVIILdO/NOILYZITVLIdSOH/LI4INIE
ALIND3S WIDOS/LI43N3g
ATHNOH/SIOVM

S3UVIVS

SYYOM DhENnd
SNO3NVTIEOSIN
INFNISYNGINIZY 1DIHIA
. 1N3INCIND3/TVANIY
4IND3 3D140/IINYNILNIVIA
SNIQUNG/IONYNALNIVIA
ONILHSIN L3341$/531LNLLN
salLnLn
S3NA B SAIHSHIGWAN
SAOHSYYOM 8 SIONTHIINGD
INOHAIT3L/SNOILYDINNININCD
SANNOYD'DA18/531ddNS
DNILYYIO/53I1ddNS
 o'svs/sanddns
ISYHIUNA/WHOIINN
251340/531ddNS
s1143N3g
TYLN3Q/LI43NGS
INIAFYLIY/L4INTE
TYIILIO/NOILYZIWLIASOH/LI4INTE
ALI¥M3S WID0S/L1H3NI8
AT4NOH/SIDVM

" Al3dvsoniand

(SGNN4 ZOE) DNINIVHL/SNOINYTIEISIN
SNOINVTIEDSIN

ININISHNENITYE TDIHIA
LN3WdIND3/1VINIY

dIND3 331340/3ONYNILNIVIA
ONIAUNE/IONYNILNIVIA

] SALNLN

$3NQA 8 SAIHSYIBNAN

SAOHSYYOM 8 STONTUIINOD
INOHAI13L/SNOILYIINNWIAICD
SINVIAOSNI S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIIOYd
A¥3S TUNOISS30Hd

000°8£6-06£-T0T
000'956-064-TOT
000°"PE6-06£-T0T
000°'T£6-06L-T0T-
000°026-06£-T0T
000°088-06£-T0T
100"098-06.-T0T
000°098-06£-10T
000°€58-06L-T0T
510°208-06£-10T
000°208-064-T0T
000°95£-06£-T0T
000°£2£-06£-T0T
000°%2£-064-T0T
000°6T£-064-TOT
000'81£-06£-T0T
000°9TZ-06£-TOT
000°STZ-06£-TOT -
000°90£-064-T0T
000°Z0£-06£-T0T

000°956-Ty-10T
000°ZP6-THP-10T
000°06-TYY-10T
000 PES-TPP-T0T
000°TE6-TPP-TOT
000°9Z6-TH¥-T01
000°026-T¥i-10T
100°098-1v¥-T0T
000°098-T¥i-10T
000°€58-THP-T0T
000°9LL-TPY-10T
000°95L-THv-10T

'000°TSL-T¥-T0T

000°t7L-TY¥-10T
000°LZ/-Thy-T01
000 ?ZL-TPP-T0T
000°6TL-Tr-10T

. 000°8TL-1PP-10T

000°9TL-Tt7-T0T
000°STL-Tob-10T
000°90£-T7b-10T

100°956-T0E-T0T
000°956-TOE-TOT
000°Z¢6-T0€-T0T
000°0p6-T0E-T0T
000"¥E6-TOE-TOT
000°TE6-TOE-TOT
000°0Z6-T0E-T0T
T00°098-TOE-TOT
800°098-10E-10T
000°€58-T0€-T0T
¥10°208-10€-10T
000°208-T0€-T0T .



{os0'722} %SE'L6 0Ep'89T'8 %L TY %6T'6E ¥55'882'€ o15'06€°8 96V'€L6'L

- %00'00T 05’980 %L9°TH %06°0v #07°292°T 059’980 096191 Su3ASNVYL

- 3%00°00T 000'8VE %91y %LS VY TITEST 000'8vE 000"0BE ONINNYTd VLIV /H3SNYEL
- 900007 000052 %L9'TY %L9' Ty £9T'90T 000052 100d 'SNI HLTV3H ¥34SNL
- %00°00T 096'£9€ %L9'TY %L T LTEEST 096'£9€8 096’50t LN3WIYILSY 1SOd/HISNYEL
- %00°00T 09T'vLT %L9TY %S DY T65'LL 09T LT 000's£Z ANN4 LNTFWCIND3 - M3ISNWHL
- %00°00T 000°00 %L9'TY %L9 Ty £99'99T 000'00Y aNN4 LNIWIAOYJI! QYOY OL ¥3ISNWHL
- %00°00T 000°TEE %LITH %L9Th LT6'LET 000'TEE IDIAMIS 1830 QYOY 0Z0Z OL H3SNYHL
- %00°00T 000°05 %L9°TY %LITh £68°0Z 000°05 00005 1vZIiavis ans - ¥33SNviL
- %00°00T 0EE'STT'T %L9'TH %LT'BE 89L'STY 08€'STIT 000'526 ONN4 NOLLYINOIH/HIISNVHL
- %00°00T 000'05 %LITY %L9TY £E8'0C 00008 000'5L ; 133415 WO0/H3ISNYHL
- %00°00T 085'68T %L9TP YT VL SvS'0PT 085681 0£6'v8T DONVHNSNI ALIEYIT

- %00°00T 000'T %91y %000 000 SvSZ 318v150A30 40 S530X3
- %00°00T 085'88T %L9TY %ES'PL E 085'88T. STY'LLT SYYIA0D ALMIEVIN TYHINID
agvvet) %S0°8L 05Z'8Ly %L9TY %S1'92 #02'09T ovL'TT9 110'155 _Advuar

060'% %S06LT 00652 LS %81es 85601 00672 £9T'5C $¥S1Q'53dVL'SG¥003Y
- %00°00T 000'sT %L9TY %59'9- 266 000'5T 860°2T SIVHI001N3d

0L6°596-856-T0T
S££°696-856-T0T
PEL'S96-856-T0T
199°'596-856-T0T
P6b°596-856-T0T
60£'596-856-T0T
£5Z°596-856-T0T
802°596-856-T0T
100°'596-856-T0T

000'¥16-7S6-10T
000°116-7S6-10T

£00°8,6-06L-T0T
200'846-06L-T0T



{089°1€} %T6'L6 026'T6v'T %L TY %L VE €LE'TTS 009'€25'T 228°986'T )
- %000 %L9°TY %000 NOILVI¥4dO¥ddV FIDNVIVE aNNd S6€'669-000-802
{000°Y) %IT'TI 00s - %L9°TY %602 £0T 00S'y ¥98'C A3EISSYIINN 000°569-000-802
- %00°00T OEE'SITT %L9'TY %LT'8E 89L'sZy OEE'STI'T 00056 ANNZ TYHINID/YFISNVHL 101°9£9-000-802
- %000 %LYTY %000 : 206 - TYNYILIN SIDUYHD SNE 100°693-000-802
{oo0°2) %L9'TY 000°s %LI'TY %E'T ove 000°2T S86'72 $334 TYLNIY SN8 000°699-000-802
{000'2) %£9°99 0007 %L9°TY %EQEE 786'T 0009 ¥6LYT 3INODNS LNINLSIANI 000"99-000-802
- %00°00T 000°sy %L9TY WSLLT £8¥°2T 000'st 52L'v8 3 3Hd /NOILYINDIY 600°'%59-000-802
- %00°00T 000's %LITY %80°t- (702} 000°s av9's HLy AIN(/NOLLYIHI3Y ° 800°'/59-000-802
- %000 %L9TY %00°0 t 956'S 3S1NYD YIHA/NOLLYIHIIY £00"S9-000-80Z_
- %00°00T 0052 %LITY %Z5'6 8€Z 0052 896’ SINYHOO0Ud J3dS/NOLLYIYIFY 900°959-000-802
- %00°00T 002°CTT %LITY %0T°T- {8e7'%} 002'2TT SE9°L22 5334 dINVD/NOILY3YDIY S00°S9-000-80T
- %000 %L9°TY %000 {282} : * 965'261 AN HOLV/NOILYIHIIY $00'¥59-000-802
(oos) %0008 0002 %L9TY %0Y'E- (=] 005°C LoL'E SINVYOOYd ¥S/NOLLYIHITY £00°59-000-802
(00001} %00'SL 000°0€ %L9°Th %ET'ST 0609 0000 08£98 SdI¥LSISSYID/NOILYIHOIY Z00°t59-000-802
{000°s) %L9°99 00001 %LY TV %ST'TT 189'T 000'ST 058°Z€ §334 INOVI1/NOILYIHIIY 100"S9-000-802
- %00°00T 000'08 %L9'TY %99°0 {828} 000°08 SOTE€T 700d/NOILYIYI3Y 000°€55-000-802
- %000 %LI'TY %00°00T 6 60T‘T $3IVS/NOLLYINDIY 000°259-000-80Z
{000"%) %00°0Z 000°T %L9°TY %000 000°s T6T'E STVLNIY/S334/NOILVINDIY 000"158-000-802
oL %00°00T oL %L9'Th %00°0 05 19 INIWNISHNSINIZY Ldd VST /¥SS 000°€£5-000-80Z
- %00°00T 000'S %L9TY %0005 005z 000's 9/9'C YIHLO/3ILVIS SINVYD 000°£95-000-802
1172 900°00T 0s¢L %LITY . %00°0 6L AN3NDNIN3A/T100 XYL 000°20v-000-802
- 9%00°00T 0L5'€L %L TV %50°66 €L8°TL 0LSEL TEOTL LIN3Y¥ND/TI0D XVL 000°€01-000-802
139an8 1390n8 40 LN3DYH3d ALIALLOY 3137dWOD UV3A 0Z/0E/TT Q3LD3TI0D  0Z/OE/TT NYHL 139ang NOILdI¥IS3a ANNODDY
(¥3ann) /43n0 @Q3103roNd Q3L03r0¥d 40 IN3D¥3d 139an48 40 LNIDYI4 ALIALDY Q3GN3NY ALAILY
a3103r0Yd 12-0202 12-0202 12-0202 120202 12-020Z 0Z-6T0Z )
QNNd NOILYI¥D3Y

020Z/0€E/TT 40 Se suonend(ed
SAOOM NOLSNILNNH 30 ALI3 ¥Od L¥0d3Y¥ 1390N8



{88 v %50°L6 0ZL'BLY'T %LI 1Y %L1 VE 695'0Z5 009°€25T 8/6°068'T
0617 %¢9°001 092261 %L Y %€8°9¢ 8.¥'6Y 0457161 89T°Tve 100d
owi'ey %S0°L6 0ST‘9ST %LI 1Y %8T°LE 61865 068091 £60'8€ET Sidvd
08L's %YT 10T 0ZY'TLY %L TV %9C°eE 7687ST 0v9'SSt €9Z°€8L SIWVYD0Yd
{0E82E} %LT v6 Ov9°1€9 %L Y %ED'LE 0LZ°8¥7C 0L¥'0L9 659589 NOILVIUD I
] %9E'9L 052°92 %L9TY %STET | 0TT'8 0€0°SE 16L°CY sng
135ang 135aN4 40 IN3DH3d ALIALLDY 3137dN0OD HVY3A 0Z/0€/TT Q3AN3AdX3 02/0€/TT NYHL 135ang ANIWLHVdIA
(¥3aNN) /¥3A0 Q3153royd a3103royd 40 LN3D¥H3d 1350N9 40 IN3DH3d ALIALLOY J3aNINY ALIALLDV
TZ-0z0T 12-0z0T 1¢-0z02 , 0zZ-610C

a3103royd 1¢-0zoz Te-0zoe

0T0Z/0E/TT 40 se suonendjed

ANNd NOILVIHO3Y

SAOOM NOLSNILNNH 40 ALID ¥O4 1H0d3Y 1395ang



- %00°00T 0€T'E %L9TY %9 1Y SYE'T oge’s €2L'E IVIN3IQ/LIHINIE  000°6TL-ESL-80T
- %00°00T 0S€E‘S9 %L9°Th %IT'SS 910'9¢ 0S€°S9 ST2°18 ANIW3YILIY/LIHINTE  000°8TL-ESL-80T
- %00°00T 0£8'6Y %L TY %SLLE 01881 0£8°6Y £26'8S TW3iLdO/NOILVZITVLIdSOH/1I4aNIs 000'9TL-€SL-80C
- %00°00T 0L9'VT %L9TY %6Y'TY 9809 . DL9'VT 0£T'2€ ALMND3S WIDOS/LI43NIA  000°STZ-€52-80C
(08¢€) %10°66 000°8€ %L9'TY %00°0 08£8¢ 906°2L SAINVYD INVYD0Ud/SIDYM  SO0'YTL-£SL-802
0v01Z %96°T9T 000°5S %L9'Th %S0'TY 6E6'ET 096'€E 216791 AN HOLV1 INVHOOU/SAIOVM 00" YTL-£5L-80T
(065°€) %1726 0052r %L TP %00 v 0£9°ST 0609 0£9'TY 111D MOINZS IVHOOHA/SIOVM €00 +TL-E5L-80T
(c08) %000 %L9°Tb %000 008 1873 971 JILTTHLY INVHO0YL/SIOVM - TOO'PTL-ES5L-80T
{000t} %5.°96 000°6TT %L9 TP %78°9€ v62'st 000°€CT N 8T9LTT mm;._S% 000°204-€5.-80T
. i SINVYDOYd - €52 ¥dag
{GE8RE) %TTV6 0v9°1E9 %L9°TY %ED'LE 0L2'8T 0Lv'0L9 659589 NOILY3YD3Y - TS 1dap Joj sjerot
(0007} %00°05 000°T %L9° Ty %STET [:Y2 0002 865'T SNOANVTIZISIN  000°956-TSL-802
- %00°00T 00922 %L9TY %3192 186°S 009°2¢ 20922 dIND3 3D1440/3INVYNILNIVIN - 000" VE6-TSL-802
{ooo'z) %6526 000°SZ %L9°TY %1T°5¢ 905’6 00022 £L1E2 ONIQTING/IONYNILNIVIN 000 TE6-TSL-802
{000"eT) %T6'2L 000°sE %L9°Th %Y6'LT 6098 000°8y ¥86°LY © S3AILNLN 000°0Z6-TSL-80T
- %00°00T .08 %L9°Th %00°0 0SL 0zL 'S3NA B SAIHSYIAWIN  TO0'098-15L-80Z
(0ss) %LTEL 00S°T %L9'TY %YE9E 574 0S0C LST'T SAOHSNYOM '8 SIONIHIINOD  000°098-154-802
(08) %8L°86 0059 %L9TY %STEE 881C 0859 €162 ~ ANOHJ3ITIL/SNOILVIINNIWINOD  000°£58-TSL-80T
0002 %EEEET 0008 %L9'TY %LLES 9zZ's 0009 LTt ONLLYH3d0/53NddNS  000°95L-TSL-80C
0s2't %00°001 0007 %L9'T¥ %ET'BET 980T 0S4 89Tt 10'SY9/S3NddNS  000°TSL-TSL-80C
- %00°00T 0542 %L9'Th %7819 00L'T 052°C €2L°C ISYHOUNA/WHOLHINN . 000 PrL-TSL-80T
- %00°00T 005t %LY'TY %09°C€ 681 005'T 80L'T DI440/531ddNS  000°L2ZL-TSL-80T
(ova‘y) %TZ'L8 000°€€ “%L9TY %YE vy £14'9T ovg’Le 66EVE SL143INI8  000'¥2L-152-802
- %00°00T 069°S %L9°'Th %9E°LE 971z 069°S ¥85°S IVINIG/LI4INIE  000°6T.-15Z-80Z
- %00°00T OvL2TT %L TV %STZY £25LY ovLZTT 10580T ANINZHILAN/LFINIE  000°8TL-TSL-802
- %00°00T 09818 %L9'TY %T6°LE ov0‘1E 09818 12528 TYDIL40/NOLLVZITYLIdSOH/LI43N3E  000°9TL-15£-802
- %00°001T 0s.02 %L9'TY %TY'EY 010’6 05L°02 8L7've *ALIMND3S VIDOS/LiA3NIE - 000°STL-T5.-802
(otL'e1) %L7°06 000°95T %L9TY %99°9€ 25629 0TL'TLT 66981 ATMNOH/SIOVM  000°90L-TS.-802
(006°€) %SL°96 000°9TT %L9° Ty %19°LE L60'SP 006'6TT Ly6°6TT SIMVIVS  000°Z0L-TSZ-80T
NOILY3¥D3Y - TSZ 1dag

(082'8) %9E°9L 05492 %L9'TY %STET 0118 0€0°SE T6L°2Y SN - 06z 1dap Jog sjeroy
{og) %00°0L oL %L9'TY %00°0 00T SNOIANVTIISIN 000°956-062-802
- %00°001 00081 %LYTY %L TY 005°L 000°8T 000°8T LNININDIA/IVINIY  0000¥6-06Z-802
- %00°00T 008 %L9'TY %GL'SE 982 008 9.8 INOHJINIL/SNOILYIINNWNOD | 000'€S8-062-80C
- %00°0 %L9'TY %00°0 £S9'8T AY3S 1YNOISS3IJ08d  000°208-062-80
(00s) %EE'ES 008 %LITY %00°0 00ST £2LT HO'SYD/SANddNS  000°TSL-062-802
- %00°00T 080°T %L TP %00°0€ 1243 080T SHO'T SLI4IN3E  000'¥Z.L-062-80T
(0g0'T) %97°6Y 000t %L TY %00°0 0£0C 06v'T ALIMND3S WIDOS/LI4ANIE  000°STL-06Z-802
(0zs'9) %0 €Y 000°s %L9TY %000 02511 ATYNOH/SIOYM  000°90L-062-80Z
sNga - 06z 1dag
139ang 139009 30 INIOHAd  ALIAILDY  A13TdNOD ¥VIA  0Z/0E/TT AQ3AN3IdX3  0Z/0E/TT NYHL 135ang . NOILdIHIS3a ANNGCIDOVY

{¥3aNN) /H3A0 a3123roYd a312310Yd 40 IN3D¥3d  13930N4 30 LN3DY3d ALIAILDY A3ANINY ALIALLDY
a3103roYd 12-0202 T2-020¢ 12-0202 12-020Z 12-0202 0Z-6T0C

SAOOM NOL!

0Z0Z/0E/TT 40 sk suone|noje)

GNN3 NOLLYZED2Y -

ONILNNH 40 ALID ¥04 140434 1390N8



ol

061°T %29°00T 09.'261 %L9°TY %EB"ST 8/¥'6p 0/5°T6T 89T'IHC 100d - 952 1d3p 10§ |10t
- %000 %L9°TY %00°0 00§ .0 SNO3INVTIAISIA - 000°956-95£-80Z
- %00°00T © . 000%T %LITY %00°0 : : ~ 000VT 069°s ONITTING/IONYNILNIVIN  000'TE6-952-80T
0009 %6TVIT, 0008y %L9°Tv %S56°LS 8EEVT 000zt VESTS S3ILNLN  000°0Z6-95/-80T
00S %00°02T 000°€ %LY'TY %TLTTT €64°T 005C 9ot AY3STYNOISSIJ0¥d  000°Z08-952-802
(osg) %00'00T 0ST'y %L %00°0 . 005t ’ 8919 SIMNddNS 34vD T00'95.-95£-80T
- %00°00T 00S°0T %L TY %1Ivee €SE'C 005°0T £€0°TT . ONILYY3dO/SAI1ddNS  000°95£-95L-802
0S5 %vT°L0T 0sz %LITY %000 00 118 3SYHOUNA/WHOLINN - 000"¥Z-952-80T .
(0s¢) %00°0% 00S %L9TY %000 0Sz'T , . IDI440/S31ddNS  000°LZL-95£-80T
- %00°00T ovL's %L9°TP %Z0°6€ ove'e ovL's FAYAS SLI43IN3g  000'vZ.-95£-80T
- %00°00T 018 %L9TY %CTTY [4%3 018 : 1142 TVANIG/LI43INIE  000°6T.L-952-80T
- %00°00T 088°C %L TV %ELOL LE0'T '088'C 9LL'Y AINIWIHILIY/1I4INTE  000'8T£-95£-80T
- %00°00T 00v'1T %L9'TY %L6'6E L5857 oov'tt LT6°0T : IVILLAO/NOILVZIIVLIdSOH/LI4INIE  000°9TZ-95£-80C
(ozo'T) %STLL 005's %BLYTY %6511 528 ozT'L L9¥°TT : ALIMAD3S VIDOS/LI4INIE  000°STL-952-802
01t %81°00T 0€5°09 %LY'TY %8L°0 Uy . 0TY'09 600'80T TYNOSV3SINIL IYVL/SIOVM  000°60£-95£-802
(052'2) %YL 16 000°sC %LITY %V6vE 1256 . ‘6sz'LT 659vC - S3IYVIVS  000°20£-95-80Z

1004d - 952 3dag

%5026 0ST'95T %L9TY %8T°LE 618°65 068°09T L60'8ET ’ “SHUVd - ¥S2 1dap Joj sjero)
- %000 %.L9'Th %00°0 ) 05z : i SNOANVTIIDSIN - 000°956-b5L-80Z
- %00°00T 00g's %LYTY %6V°0t 99L'€ i 00E'6 99L°L - AY3AS TYNOISS3IO¥d  000'Z08-¥SL-80T
{005'T) %68'38 000zt %L9'TY %6E'6Y 2999 | 00S'€T ST0ZT SGNNOYD'DQ18/SaNddNS  000°9LL-¥SL-80T
(os2) %000 ) %L TV %000 052 avT 3ISYHOUNA/WYOLINN 000 ¥L-¥52-802
- %00°00T 06€°L %L9TY WYSLY : £15'E 06€'L 7929 SL43IN3E - 000'¥ZL-¥SL-80T
- %00°00T 09t %LITH %Y0'EL 9ge a9t 956 IVINIA/LIH43NTE 000°6TL-5.-802
- %00°00T 006°2h %L9°Th . %9ESE 69T'ST - 006°Ch 858°EE INIINTHIEIN/44INIE 000°8TL-PSL-802
- %00°00T 00v'9T %L9' TP %T0'6E 86£°9 00v'9T 068'ST " IVILLIO/NOILVZITVLIdSOH/LI43NIE  000°9TL-vS/-802
(og6'T) %8669 005y %L9'TY %TY'6C T68'T 0Ev'9 - 0Sy ALIYND3IS IVIDOS/LI4ANIE  000'STL-¥S/-80T
(137! %TT'66 000'SS %L9TY %ZOVE G/8'8T 064°sS 6v9'8Y ATNOH/SIDVM  000°90L-¥SL-°80Z
{ozg) %Y2°96 0028 %L9TY %I9'LE $0T'E 0758 - 150°8 SIUVIVS  000°20L-¥SL-80T
SYYVd - bsL3deq
08L's %v2'10T 0Z¥'TLY %L9Th %OT'EE 768'pST 0t9'59% | £97'€87 SINVHDOYd - €52 3dap 104 s|e3o
- %00°00T 005t %.9°Ty %09°1€ vy 00S'T TIT'0T SNOANVTTADSIN - 000°956-£52-802
{oos) %1606 000's %L Th %68°ET 9L 005's 816'92 WY AINCSIOVEINGD  800°E08-£52-80Z
- %00°00T 000°s %L9°'TY %06°ST S6L 000°s 0458 WVH90Yd TVID3dS SLOVYINOD  900°€08-£5.-802
- %00°00T 00597 %L TV %090 : {68} 005'9T 290°62 SANVI SLOVHINOD  S00°E08-£5/-807
- %00°0 %L9' Ty %00°0 a12's ’ AT HOLY1 SLOVHINGD ~ P00°€E08-€5-80Z
{000'2) %00°0 %L TV %00°0 000C - 080°C , SAIYLYOINIS SIDVHINOD  £00°E08-ESL-80C
(06EY) %LSP9 0008 %L TV %0522 88.C 06€TT TE9'T9  SJIMLSSVID SIOVMINOD  T00'€08-£SL-80T
- %00°00T 00s°zT %L9TY %00°0 005ZT 967'ET . INOVITDIILTTHLY SLOVHINOD  TO0'€08-€SL-80T
- %00°00T 000'€ %L9TY %LE9E 160°T 000°€ 8LY'Y N 3Yd /SINddNS  200°L8L-ESL-80T
- %00°00T 008t %L TV %ESSE €€S 00§t TLLT X INVHOO0Ud TVID3dS/S3NddNS  900°28/-€SL-80T
- %00°00T 000°L %L TV %1t'9 (5724 000°L - 969°E . SAIVD/SANddNS ©  SO0°L8L-€52-802
- %00°00T 0007 %L9°TY %58°9C L€S 0002 SYT'PT ADIHILYY/SANdNS  v00"£8L-€52-807
- %00°00T 000'T” %L9'TY %00°0 . 000°T €T ) WVHDO0Yd YOINIS/SINAdNS ~ £00°L8/-E5L-802
000°T %L9°991 0052 %L9'TY %L1°90T L6S'T 00S‘T 9.2'€ SdiY1 SSV1D/S3NddNS  Z00'L8L-€SL-80T
{009) %00°09 006 %LYTY %EG'ET 65€ - 00S‘T ¥85'C A INDYITDILIHLY/SINAdNS  TOO'L8L-E5L-80Z

- %00°00T N A %L91Y %Iy 8y '8 ovv'LT wNNdN . S114IN38  000'YZL-€5L-80T



Ll

{088pyi %S0°L6 0ZL'8LY'T  %L9TH %LTYVE . 695°0¢S 009°€ZS5T 8/6'068'T : 802 ANNA - SNOILYI¥dOY¥ddY



4

{otz's) %ST'66 000209 %L TP %2 SE . 954512 01Z'219 ZV0'v9S NOLLV.LINVS - 005 - SNOILVI¥dO¥ddV/SINNIATY 40 1IN
{oos) %00°0 %L9°TY %00°0 00 oot SNO3NVTIIOSIN 000'956-005-51S
- %00°00T 000'05 %L9°TY %0288 8607V 000°05 000°05 ANINQINDIVINGY 000°0t6-005-STS
- %00°00T 011C %L9TY %6767 819 [s[anr4 0/9'T dIND3 301440/3ONYNILNIVIA 000'£6-005-518
{005°T) %L£5°99 000E %LY TV %00°0 oosy 9Tv'T SNIQTNE/IINVYNILINIVIA 000°'T€6-005-G1S
- %00°00T 0s8'T %LY Ty %S9'PT T2 0587 S6E'T SaLLLn 000'026-005-515
009 %00°5ZT 000°E %LOTY %05°20T 0857 00v'Z 896 ALINQWINOD/NOILONOYd 000°088-005-5T5
- %00°00T 00z %L9'TY %00°00T 00z 00Z 00z S3NA 78 SAIHSHIGWAW 100'098-005-5TS
- %00'00T 00€ %L9' TP %000 00€ SAOHSNYOM 8 SION3YIINOD 000°098-005-515
- %00°00T 016 %LYTY %L6'TT 602 (1)1 89 INOHJI1IL/SNOILYDINNIAINGD 000°£58-005-STS
- %00°00T 00V LEY %L TP %1687 T9¥'92T 00v‘LEY SpZ'LIY A¥3S TYNOISSIJ0Ud 000°208-005-5TS.
- %00°00T 00S's %LYTY %ST'0 8 00s°s 8L5°9 ONILYH3dO/53ddNS 000°95£-005-51S
- %00°00T 0op'y %L TY %2591 L oo’y TLSE N0'SYD/53NddNS 000°15£-005-518
- %00°00T 0099 %L9° TP %Y LY 1433 009’ £SL'p Si43N3g 000'v2£-005-518
- %00°00T 0ST'T %L9'It %0€'LE ;144 0517 viL V.AN3A/L143N38 000°61£-005-515
- %00°00% 0£6'sT %LITY %BTEY 6.8'9 0£6'ST STT'PL 1INIWIYILIY/LIH3NIE 000'81£-005-51S
- %00°00T 059'p1T %LI'TY %L8 0 886'S 059'vT 898'TT IILLIO/NOILYZITYLIdSOH/LIS3NIE 000°9T£-005-51S
%95°66 005% %L TY %SE TP 698'T 0zs'y 68YE ALMND3S VIDOS/1I43N3g 000°STZ-005-STS
%79'96 0051t %L9'TY %91'BE L1591 056'zy 86b'vE A1BNOH/539VM 000°90£-00§-STS
%YL 98 000'%T %L T %LLSE €L2'S orT'at 569°0T ' S3YVIVS 000°20£-005-S1S
NOILVLINYS - 005 3dag
(00€'T) %6L°66 016°019 %LO'TY %86 £98°009 012219 866°T09 - 000 - SNOILVIYdOYddV/SINNIAIY 40 13N
- %00°0 %L9°TY %0 NOILVI¥dOHddY 3ONVIVE NN S6€°669-000-5T§ -
{000°T) %0S'L8 0002 %LYTY %95 ELY'D 000'8 Lpe's Q3HISSYTONN 000°569-000-5TS
{00g) %05°L8 0os‘e %L9'TY %Ly 098'T [slale} 4 995'6 JWOON! LNIWLISIANI 000°799-000-5TS
00z 900007 059 %L TY %0 014 osy 9v9 | ANINISHNEWITY 1dd ¥SI1 /uSS 000°€£5-000-5TS
- %00°00T 09.'665 %L8'TY %66 0ET'v6S 09£°665 6E£'58S AIN3¥¥ND/1I0D XVL 000°€0%-000-5TS
000 3d=a
1390n8 135an8 40 1N3D¥3d ALAILY 3131dINOD ¥VIA 0z/0g/T1 0Z/0E/TT NYHL 139ang - NOILdI¥253a YIGWNN.TD
(¥43ann) f¥3no Q3103r0%d Q3153r0Md 40 IN33H3d 1350Na 40 IN3DH3d ALIALLY [«E[JNET ALIALDY
Q3.103r0Yd 12-0202 12-020¢ 12-0202 12-0202 0Z-6102

T2-020C

020Z/0%/1TT J0 Se suonenaled

SCGOOM NOLOSNIINNH 30 ALID 04 180d3d 1395ang

ONNJ NOILVLINYS



Heidi Brown-Barckholtz

From: Amy Sullivan

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 5:04 PM
To: Heidi Brown-Barckhoitz

Subject: FW: Arts and Garden board

Can you add this resignation to the city commission communications?‘_‘.

Amy Sullivan

Huntington Woods City Manager
asullivan@hwmi.org
248.581.2632

From: Cori Starr 7 - - COMMUNICATION
Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 2:41 PM

To: Amy Sullivan
Subject: Arts and Garden board

Hello,

I’'m writing to unfortunately announce my resignation from the Arts and Garden board. With COVID impacting so many
areas of my work and home life, | just don’t feel that I'm able to commit the time that the position deserves right now.

Thank you for this opportunity. Be well,

Cori Starr



Proclamation #1

AT

. SeaEs eih
% TR0~ HS—
S T -

~ achievements and contributions made by African Americans to our economic,
- cultural, sprrnruaﬂ and political development; and

the continued need to battle racism and burﬂd a socrety that iuves up toits

' becomlng an inclusive communlty in which ¢ all mtrzens——past present, and -
- future—are respected and recognized for their contributions and. potentral
' contrrbutrons to our commumty, the state the country, and the world and

, "Month Tribute on Tuesday, February 23"
o honor fthus rnonth in our own commumty

 Now, therefore in recognltlonlof' Africa (
~Lour commumty 1, Robert Paul;’ Mayor of the City of Huntmgton Woods
- Mlchlgan olo hereby proclalm February 2021 to be Black Hvlstory I\/lonth

. AProclamation
of the City of Huntington Woods
Declaring February 2021 Black History Month

WHEREAS: During Black History Month, we celebrate the many

WHEREAS: Black Hrerory Month grew out of the esﬁ:abhshment in 1926
of Negro History Week by Carter G. Woodson and the Aseocnatron for the Study ‘
of /-\fr ican American Li fe and History; and

WHEREAS: since 1976, ever Amerrcan president has desngnated .
February as Black History Month and endorsed a specific theme. The Black
History Month 2021 theme, “Black Famlly Representation, Identity and
Diversity” explores the African drespora and the epread of black families
across the United States. :

WHEREAS: the observance of Black History Monih calls our aftention to

democrarrc rdeaﬂs ano!

WHEREAS the Crty of Huntlngto Woods corri:mues to work toward

WHEREAS the Huntlngton Wi ods-'Lrbrary is presentlng a Black Hls’rory
(0} celebrate ways that we can contlnue-_

merrcans past and present

~ 2016 Grent Pupers



Proclamation #2

PROCLAMATION HONORING JUDGE DAVID M. GUBOW

Whereas, Judge David M. Gubow has served as a judge in the 45B District Court from
2002 through 2020 with distinction, a fair and even hand and outstanding judicial temperament.
He has capably helped assure the fair adrmmsﬁrmron of justice to the residents of Huntington
Woods, Oak Park, Pleasant Ridge and Royal Oak Townshrp,

N O Tt TR

Whereas, Judge Gubow’s reputation for the courtesy and respect he has shown to all
litigants and attorneys coming before his court is well-known thronghout our community.

, Whereas, prior to his election fo the Court in 7002, Fudge Gubow served honorably as our
State Representative from 1984 umtil 1999. Thereafter, he was selected by hrs Eegrsiatrve
colleagues to be Assistant Clerk of the Mrohrgam House of Represematrves

Whereas, Judge David M. Gubow has followed in the footsteps of hrs father, the late Judge
Lawrence Gubow who served as 2 United. States District Court Judge from 1968 through 1978
following his appointmerit by President Lyndon Johnson. He previously served as the United
States Artorney for the Eastern District of Mrohrga,ng

Whereas, Judge David M. Gubow has been strongly supported throughout his
distinguished career in public service by wife, Dottie, and their danghters, Jackie and Rachel.
Judge Gubow has and continues to draw msprrarron and gurdanee ﬁrom ]'ms mother, Mrs. ]Estelle
Gubow and his sisters, Mona and Janey Gubow SRS B

Whereas 1 udge Davrd M Grubovv isa drstmgulshed graduate of the Umversrty of Mrohlgan =
v where he was a member of the va,rsrty hookey rea,m He is.a graduate of the Umversrty of Detrort
Law School ol . o _

- Whereas the Huntmgton Woods Clty Commrsswn 'hereby expresses 1ts deep appreola. ion - f
tothe Honorable David M. Gubow for his many years of valuable and dlstmgulshed sérvice to.th
Clty of Huntmgton Woods and for th s contributions-he has_ma,de asa Judge_ and legislator. .

- :Pf‘?‘e‘l?iinédf@ffhe Regularcltycomnnssmn Mzeﬁétingof'I@fe;bmaly;{zi,_.zdzfi;if» -

& 2016 Great Papers



Proclamation #3

Proclamation — Recognition of Kobert Wittenberg

Proclamation was not done upon assembling of packet -
proclamation will be emailed to you Monday,

February 1, 2021



Proclamation #4
Proclamation — Recognition of Helaine Zack

Proclamation was not done upon assembling of packet -
proclamation will be emailed to you Monday,

February 1, 2021




Manager’s Memo

Agenda #1
To: Mayor and City Commission
From:  Amy Sullivan, City Manager
Date: January 22, 2021

Subject: Master Plan Update Consultant Selection -

The City received 3 proposals for the Master Plan update. Hank Berry, Planning
Commission chair Michael Wright and | met over zoom with two of the consultants to

review their proposals.

We are recommending that the firm MKSK be selected as the consultant for the
update and that the City Commission authorize the City Manager to enter into an
agreement for their services.



Agenda #2

b Manager’s
City of

To: Mayor and City Commission

From: Amy Sullivan, City Manager

Date: January 14, 2021

Subject:  Anti-Racism Advisory Committee

Now that the City Commission has adopted the Anti-Racism plan, | believe there is
value in getting regular resident feedback on the adopted plan as well as input on
future initiatives and discussions.

The draft proposal before you is based on our traditional committee structure and a

review of anti-racism committee goals and objectives from other cities. With this

new Committee in place, the Diversity & Inclusion Committee would be dissolved and
~ the Citizen Interest Form will be revised to reflect the change.




Anti-Racism Advisory Committee

Creation and members

The Anti-Racism Advisory Committee provides a community perspective to the City
Commission regarding the citywide Anti-Racism plan.

a.

There is hereby created the Huntington Woods Anti-Racism Advisory Committee,
which shall consist of five members. Individuals with lived experiences and
relevant professional qualifications are encouraged to apply.

The members of the Anti-Racism Advisory Committee shall be residents of the
City and be appointed by the City Commission.

Members shall be appointed to the Committee for terms of three year each,
beginning January 1; provided, however, that in the first year, two members shall
be appointed to three-year terms, two members shall be appointed for two-year
terms and one member shall be appointed for a one-year term. In addition, the
City Commission may appoint a high school student who is a resident of the city
for a one-year term.

Within ten days after appointment to the Anti-Racism Advisory Committee and
before entering upon the appointee’s duties as a member of the Committee, each
appointee shall file written acceptance with the City Clerk and subscribe and file
with the Clerk an oath to support the Constitution of the United State, the
Constitution of the State and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of the
Anti-Racism Advisory Committee member to the best of the member’s ability.

All members of the Anti-Racism Advisory Committee shall serve without
compensation. Each member shall serve until the member’s successor is
appointed and qualifies.

All other issues related to appointment of members to the Committee shall be
governed by the City’s procedures for appointment and operation of citizen
advisory boards, commissions and committees.

Powers and duties.

The Anti-Racism Advisory Committee shall have the general duty of considering anti-racism
related issues in the City of Huntington Woods and advising the City Manager and City
Commission concerning such issues. Duties of the Committee shall specifically include:

a. Provide input and advice for the successful annual update and on-going
implementation of the Anti-Racism Plan.

b. Offer perspective and collaborate with other City boards and committees on relevant
Huntington Woods policies and programs.

c. Recommend speakers, programming and educational opportunities to support the
Anti-Racism Plan.



Committee organization and meetings.

a.

b.

The Anti-Racism Advisory Committee shall organize by electing annually from its
members at its first regular meeting a chairperson, vice chairperson and secretary.
The Anti-Racism Advisory Committee shall meet four times a year. At the last
meeting of each calendar year, the Committee shall approve a schedule of meeting
dates for the following year. |

Three members of the Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. Three votes shall be necessary for the Committee to pass a resolution.

The Anti-Racism Advisory Committee shall adopt rules for the transaction of business
and keep records of resolutions and recommendations, which records shall be a
public record.

The Anti-Racism Advisory Committee shall conduct its business at a public meeting
held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976 (MCL 15.261 et
seq.). Public notice of the time, date and place of each meeting shall be given in a
manner as required by the Open Meetings Act.



Agenda #3
| Manager’s

City of Hu"t

Wiz

To: Mayor and City Commission
From: Amy Sullivan, City Manager
Date: January 28, 2021

Subject: Senate Bill 17

Recently Senate Bill 17 was introduced to amend PA 317 of 1968. As written, PA 317
allows an elected official to also serve as a part-time firefighter in communities under
25,000 in population.

Senate Bill 17 would modify these provisions to increase the population ceiling from
less than 25,000 to less than 40,000.The bill also would allow a public servant to
serve as a fire chief, police officer, chief of police, or public safety officer in units of
government that met the population criteria, if he or she did not negotiate collective
bargaining agreements with the municipality on behalf of the firefighters, fire chiefs,
police officers, chiefs of police, or public safety officers.

The bill creates serious potential conflict of interest scenarios and is incompatible
with the Public Offices Act, enacted in 1978, which prohibits a public officer or public
employee from holding two or more “incompatible offices” at the same time.

If the City Commission agrees that this legislation is not in the best interest of the
City, | recommend the City Commission take a formal position on the Bill and send a
letter of opposition be sent to Senator Moss, Representative Weiss and the MML.




SENATE BILL NO. 17

January 13, 2021, Introduced by Senator ZORN and referred to the Committee on Local
Government,

A bill to amend 1968 PA 317, entitled

"An act relating to the conduct of public servants in respect to

governmental decisions and contracts with public entities; to

provide penalties for the violation of this act; to repeal certain

acts and parts of acts; and to validate certain contracts,”

by amending section 3a (MCL 15.323a), as amended by 2011 PA 106.
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

Sec. 3a. Section 2 shall-does not be—eeonstruedte—do any of

the following:
(a) Prohibit a public servants—servant of a city, village,

BJH 0015321



O 0 J o0 U1 B W N R

N NN NNMNDNDNDMDNDMNDMNRRREBERABEBRKRRA R R B
W © Jd U AR WN R O VWAoo W N R O

township, or county with a population of less than 25+866-40,000
from serving, with or without compensation, as an emergency medical
services personnel as defined in section 20904 of the public health
code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.20904.

(b) Prohibit a public servants—servant of a city, village,
township, or county with a population of less than 25+866—40,000
from serving, with or without compensation, as a firefighter, fire
chief, police officer, chief of police, or public safety officer in
hat—the city, village, township, or county if that—firefighteris
the public servant does not aayeof-thefollowings

A fali-t Cirefie] i

s hief.

it —A—person—whe—negotiates negotiate collective bargaining
agreements with the city, village, township, or county on behalf of
the firefighters, fire chiefs, police officers, chiefs of police,
or public safety officers.

(c) Limit the authority of the governing body of a city,
village, township, or county with a population of less than 257666
40,000 to authorize a public servant to perform, with or without
compensation, other additional services for the unit of local
government.

(d) Prohibit a public sesvants—servant of this state from
purchasing at a tax sale lands returned as delinquent for taxes
under the general property tax act, 1893 PA 206, MCL 211.1 to
211.155, unless otherwise prohibited by the rules of the Michigan
civil service commission or the department or égency of which that
public servant is an employee.

(e) Prohibit a supefintendent of an intermediate school

district from serving simultaneously as superintendent of a local

BJH 00153'21



W 00 4 6 U1 & W N B

school district, or prohibit an intermediate school district from’

contracting with another person to serve as superintendent of a
local school district, even if the local school district is a
constituent district of the intermediate school district. As used
in this subdivision, "constituent district" means that term as
defined in section 3 of the revised school code, 1976 PA 451, MCL
380.3.

Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days

after the date it is enacted into law.

BJH Final Page 0015321




Agenda #4
Manager’s N

To: Mayor and City Commission
From: Amy Sullivan, City Manager
Date: January 28, 2021

Subject: Set Public Hearing for 2021 CDBG Funds

In order to meet the deadline for the CDBG application, a public hearing needs to be
set for the March 2, 2021 meeting. '

Moved by Commissioner ' - ‘and:seconded by Commissioner
to set a public hearing on March 2, 2021 CDBG program year.




Agenda #5

Manager’s N
tyof H in n
Woods*

‘

To: Mayor and City Commission
From: Amy Sullivan, City Manager
Date: January 26, 2021

Subject: Appointments to City Boards and Commissions

At the January City Commission meeting, Bonnie Nowakowski was appointed to the
Senior Advisory Committee. She contacted me after the meeting because she had
also submitted a Citizen Interest Form for the Arts & Garden Board which we never
received. Because of her background as a Master Gardener and artist, she prefers an
appointment to the Arts & Garden Board instead of the Senior Advisory Committee.

Staff recommends Bonnie be appointed to the Arts & Garden Board and removed
from the Senior Advisory Committee.

With the resignation of Cori Starr, that creates another vacancy on the Arts & Garden
Board and Jennifer Gideon has submitted a Citizen Interest Form for that Board.

Bonnie’s appointment then creates a vacancy on the Senior Advisory Committee and
Susan Ruttenberg has submitted a Citizen Interest Form for that Committee.

So in total there are 3 appointments to make - two to the Arts and Garden Board and
one to the Senior Advisory Committee.



e AP .
/et ) -

Loy DL
i of Huntington
§. Woods's

s e St

C

City of Huntington Woods
Citizen Interest Form for City Boards,
Commissions and Committees

Name Bonnie Nowakowski _ , Date 10/14/2020
Address 10124 Bilbot Avenue _ #Yrs. residing in City 42
Home phone 248 546-4218 __ Cellphone 248310-4049

Email address Bknowakowski@ aol.com

Please review the following descriptions of the City boards, commissions and committees
and check the boards and committees you would like to be considered for.  Some boards
and committees are a mix of residents with certain qualifications and others are residents
representing the general public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or
professional background listed below, the City urges you to apply for consideration. The
City needs residents with diverse backgrounds on its boards and committees.

Brief description of background and experience (use back if needed)

| was employed by the State of Michigan for 30+ years as a Child Support Investigator. During
that time | interviewed over 50,000+ clients to gather identifying information for paternity and
child support orders for court action. During that time | spoke to many people of different ages,
ethnic, religious, and racial backgrounds to gather information, analyze problems, and find
Solutions. , : .

| am a long-time resident and sgnior citizen, who also cares for a disabled person in my

welcoming environment for our senior population in Huntington Woods.

Return completed form to (.'ily Hall or email to hbarckholtz@hwmi,ory



Senior Advisory Committee

The Senior Advisory Committee was created to consider senior related issues and to advise
the Recreation Department and the City Commission concerning such issues. The
Committee meets once a month. Duties of the committee shall specifically include:

(1) Providing a forum for seniors to present issues of concern to them for

consideration by the City.

(2) Studying the need for and feasibility of senior housing options in the City.

(3) Making recommendations regarding senior services. »

(4) Encouraging senior involvement in senior related activities in the City. -

Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in one of the following
(please check the box you have interest or experience in):

[2 Aging issues

Grantsfendowments
I wellness programming
O Policymaking

D Zoning Board of Appeals

The Zoning Board of Appeals reviews cases requesting a variance from the zoning ordinance
and interpretations of the zoning ordinance. Meetings are scheduled as needed. Members

should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in one of the followi ng (please
check the box you have interest or experience in): :

O Building construction

O Land use planning

O Real estate
Engineering

3 Architecture

O Legal background



'E@mmww} nsa w‘iC mmftﬁ, 25

ity of Huntin g‘t@m Woods |
Citizen Interest Form for City Boards,

‘ Y bl _‘ N . N B
Name Sy i~ IX LTl ey, Date i,e; ! //frx/?

T T

# Yrs. residing in City @/’

PN N h.\ . _,.,:L ™, s ,-u’
Address 3575 ) %\l KON pSf. 3;‘:»1 \ad

Home phone 5443 G 5 437 Cell phone ol bpg SQAHIHD

'(..,,\

Email address < {4 < un o il Terbe el \i?j} £ina ‘s.é - Lo

W

Please review the following descriptions of the Cfty boards, commissions and committees
‘and check the boards and committees you would like to be considered for. Some boards

and committees are a mix of residents with certain qualifications and others are residents
representing the general public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or
professional background listed below, the City urges you to apply for consideration. The

| City needs residents with diverse backgrounds on its boards and committees.

Brief description of background and experience (use back if needed)

f‘a@ﬂ()' 6!\(‘.\@-6("19\ ‘\\ﬂ?ﬁ"/ QF ;Oztfméi-f'"

Return completed form to Ué’,y Hall or email to hbarckholtz@hwmi.org

-k
\'

{x" ™,



Citizen Interest Form: My Background and Experiences

My husband, children, and | moved to Michigan in 1280 for my husband’s job; we lived in Oak
Park for 5 years, and then we moved to Huntington Woods in 1985. The Huntington Woods
community drew us here and has kept us here because of the strong sense of neighborliness
and connection. While our children were growing up and attending school, we participated in
various school, social and athletic activities; as a working parent, the children attended
Latchkey, and they enjoyed many of the activities, and the staff, at the Rec Center. Even
outside of Latchkey, our boys spent a lot of time at and around the Rec Center, and | felt secure
knowing they were there and safe. Now our children are grown and no longer living at home,
but 1 am thankful for what they gained by growing up in this community.

In my profession as a physical therapist,'l worked in a number of settings throughout my career.
| worked for a number of years doing home health care, providing physical therapy to a
population mostly composed of geriatric patients. Some of my patients lived independently,

~ while others lived with extended family. Since | was working in the home setting, one of my
roles was to teach the patient, family members, and caretakers, if involved, how to modify and
adapt the home environment to fit the patient’s abilities and needs, while promoting safety and
as much independence as possible. | also became a good listener, as both patients and their

families were trying hard to adapt and accept the changes in their lives.

| also worked for many years as a physical therapist for special needs children in the Royal Oak
-School District. | worked with the students individually and in groups, as well as working with
the school staff and the students’ families; my role was to be part of a team that supported the
students with special needs in gaining access to their educational programs, and helping them_
benefit to the best of their abilities. That support might include evaluating and ordering
equipment for students and the classroom, modifying the school environment, working with
“the students out in the community, and even within the student’s own home at times, to help
the parehts and family. At times, my team members and | had to come up with some creative
solutions to issues. After | retired, | continued to work contractually for a few years in skilled
- nursing facilities, and.in a traumatic brain injury center, which | found very fulfilling.

Towards the end of my professional career, my parents were needing more care than | could
provide with them still in New Jersey, and so | moved my parents out to Michigan to live in a
senior independent living apartment. Shortly after, we moved my mother-in-law here, too. In
this way, | was better able to manage their healthcare needs.

Now that | am a Senior myself, | try to remain vigilant in looking for ways to help myhusbandA

" and | remain safe and secure in our home. Our intention is to age in place within our home and
community. 1 am currently a part of the Over 60 Senior Group in Huntington Woods, and | have
been participating in different activities provided by our city, and elsewhere. |love to help
others, and | hope to give back to my community by participating in committ_ee work, ’
specifically on the Senior Advisory Committee.



The Senior Advisory Committee was created to consider senior related issues and to advise
the Recreation Department and the City Commission concerning such issues. The
Committee meets once a month. Duties of the committee shall specifically include:

(1) Providing a forum for seniors to present issues of concern to them for

consideration by the City. '

(2) Studying the need for and feasibility of senior housing options in the City.

(3) Making recommendations regarding senior services.

(4) Encouraging senior involvement in senior related activities in the City.
Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in one of the following
(please check the box you have interest or experience in):

Aging issues

.. Grantsfendowinents

. Wellness programming
' Policymaking

cPE ey e et

The Zoning Board of Appeals reviews cases requesting a variance from the zoning ordinance
and interpretations of the zoning ordinance. Meetings are scheduled as needed. Members
should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in one of the following (please
check the box you have interest or experience in):

! Building construction
Land use planning
Real estate

i Legal backgrouhd



City of Huntington Woods
Citizen Interest Form for City Boards,
Commissions and Committees

Name demnhl-:e,(“’ Cindeon Date 4/"3’ZQQQ{E
Address _ lOUOS élngﬁ‘r@n e #Yrs. residing in (,éty. ’
Homephone . . Cellphone 213-820- 0900

- Email address 5%:~.n|ur~w\¢4.ld-&)r@ C;TLmzLJ 1 O

Please review the following descnptlons of:th_e Ctty bo_ar_ds, commissions and committees
and check the boards and committees you would like to be considered for.  Some boards
and committees are a mix of residents with certain qualrﬁcatlons and others are reSIdents
representing the general public. Even if you do not have any of the expenence or
professional background listed below, the City urges you to apply for consideration. The
City needs res:dents wnth dlverse backgrounds on its boards and committees.

I

Brief descrlptlon of background -and experience (use back |f needed)

v ’Aftﬁougﬁ' 1 haven't [ived in the community a ﬁmg time, my ties and fove of the community
span my entire [ife. 1 was fortunate to grow u]) frequentfy coming to visit my gmndjmrents in
Huntington Woods. ‘ .
While my experience may not be vast; 1 ﬁave com]o[ete@ Te- [amfsccyaec[ and wpdated two homes
and received beautification awards. Tve also served as a board member on a condominium
association as well as the Eeautt;ﬁ'cation committee, which 1 thoroughly enjoyed.

1 am passionate about our community and would be excited to foster Eeaumﬁcanon inour
residential commumty |



@f Arts & Garden Board

The Arts & Garden Board (formerly BART Board) was established to bring Fogeih@r those
aspects of clty life that enhance our environment. In combining two existing boards,
Beautification and Trees and adding Public Art, the City Commission created a group that has
bacome broad in its scope and impact on the lives of Huntington Woods' residents. The
Board meets monthly. Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in
one of the following (please check the box you have interest or experience in:

3 public art
[ Tree preservation
Landscape architecture
[X] Event planning :
3 culture
Public beautification efforts

Board of Review

The members of the Board of Review examine residents’ property assessment appeals. The
Board has the power to change a citizen’s tax assessment if it feels it is justified. The Board
meets in March, July and December. Members should be persons who are interestedor
knowledgeable in one of the following (please check the box you have interest or
experiencein): - - ° N SR

[ Bankingffinance |
L Property appraisalfassessing
.- [J Real estate/development law- -

Budget Advisory Committee . ’ : :

The Committee was established by the 2003 Ad Hoc Operational and Financial Advisory
Committee as one of its recommeéndations to the City Commission. This Board is advisoryin -
nature and is charged with the review-of the City Budget. It meets during the annual budget

_preparation process. Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in

“one of the following (please check the box you have interest or experience in):.

L] policymaking



	February 2, 2021
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA

	consent 1-01292021125134
	consent 2-01292021125513
	consent 3-01292021130239
	consent 4a-01292021130619
	consent 4b-01292021130753
	consent 4c-01292021131007
	consent 4d-01292021131131
	consent 4e-01292021131405
	consent 4f-01292021131543
	consent 4g-01292021131715
	consent 4h-01292021131848
	communication-01292021132314
	proc 1-01292021132355
	proc 2-01292021153611
	proc 3-01292021132636
	proc 4-01292021132941
	agenda 1-01292021133034
	agenda 2-01292021133125
	agenda 3-01292021133329
	agenda 4-01292021133510
	agenda 5-01292021153648

